Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 10TH DECEMBER, 2007 at 17:30 HRS and THURSDAY, 13™ DECEMBER,
2007 AT 17:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

PLEASE NOTE START TIMES

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Egan (Vice-Chair), Davies, Jones, Mallett,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Mr B. Aulsberry and Mrs. |. Shukla (REJCC non-voting representatives),
Ms. F. Kally plus 2 Vacancies (parent governors), L. Haward plus 1
Vacancy (church representatives)

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting

to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS



The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 7 below).

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

6. BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF PRE BUSINESS PLAN REVIEW 2008/09 TO
2010/11 (PAGES 1 -70)

(Report of the Director of the Chief Financial Officer, Directors of Adults, Culture &
Community, Children & Young People, Urban Environment and Corporate
Resources, Assistant Chief Executives for People and Organisational
Development and Policy, Performance, Partnerships and Communication)

To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the Pre
Business Plan Reviews (PBPR) 2008/08 to 2010/11.

7. NEWITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Yuniea Semambo Jeremy Williams

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-Ordinator

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2919

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: Jeremy.williams@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
29 November 2007



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

——————— T E——————
HARINGEY COUNCIL &

Agenda Item
Overview and ny Committee 10" & 13™ December 2007
Report title: Budget Scrutiny — Review of Pre Business Plan Reviews 2008/09
to 2010/11
Report of: Chief Financial Officer, Directors of Adults, Culture &

Community, Children & Young People, Urban Environment and
Corporate Resources, Assistant Chief Executives for People and
Organisational Development and Policy, Performance,
Partnerships and Communication.

Wards affected: All

1.  Purpose

1.1 To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the Pre
Business Plan Reviews (PBPR) 2008/09 to 2010/11.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the latest financial planning position as set out in the report.

2.2 To consider and make recommendations to the Cabinet on the Pre-Business Plan
Review documents, in particular the new savings and investment proposals. The
recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be considered by the
Cabinet in agreeing the Council’s final budget for 2008/09 to 2010/11.

Report authorised
by:

Gerald Almeroth
Chief Financial Officer

Contact officer: Kevin Bartle
Acting Head of Corporate Finance
Telephone: 020 8489 3743

3. Executive summary

3.1 The report provides an update on the financial planning process and Pre-Business




Page 2

Planning documentation for scrutiny.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development

41

None

5. Access to information: Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

For access to the background

Report of the Acting Director of Finance to Overview & Scrutiny 30 July 2007 on
Budget Scrutiny
Report of the Director of Corporate Resources and Chief Financial Officer to the
Cabinet 20 November — Financial Planning 2008/09 to 2010/11 (including the
detailed PBPR documents)
Meeting the aspirations of the British people — 2007 Pre-Budget Report and
Comprehensive Spending Review — HM Treasury, October 2007

papers or any further information please contact

Kevin Bartle on 020 8489 3743.

6

Background

6.1 The Cabinet on 17 July 2007 considered a comprehensive report on financial

strategy for the period 2008/09 to 2010/11 and agreed a business planning and
budget-setting process. At that time the budget showed a significant gap for the
years 2008/09 and 2010/11, with an overall gap of £15.2m over the full three
year planning period. This assumes the achievement of pre-agreed savings
proposals of £16.4m. The previous planning assumption for council tax was an
increase of 3.0% in each of the three years although noting that Members may
wish to reconsider this assumption in light of the overall financial position later in
the process. An estimated grant settlement figure of zero % in each of the three
years was also assumed for planning purposes. Attached at Appendix 1 is the
budget trail as reported to Cabinet in July.

6.2 A further report was considered by the Cabinet on 20 November 2007 to release

the pre-business plan reviews for scrutiny and a number of national and local
updates were considered.

6.3As part of the pre-business planning review process, targets were set for

individual business units to identify potential savings opportunities. The targets
took account of the level of savings already identified in current financial plans
and previous years. The savings proposals will be required to fund the budget
gap identified above and any additional investments that are agreed as part of
this budget setting process. The final budget proposals will depend on the level
of formula grant received from government, which will be announced in early
December.




Page 3

7 Pre Business Plan Reviews

7.1Members will recall that the purpose of the Pre-Business Plan Review process is
to:

e ensure that the financial planning process is clearly linked with, and
reflects, the full strategic agenda of the Council;

e ensure that all budget options support the achievement of community
strategy objectives:

* ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the impact on
service performance;

* ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for money;

e identify savings and investment opportunities both within and between
business units:

* Support consultation activity with key stakeholders:

* support the budget scrutiny process:

* gather information to support a number of planning processes.

7.2 The reviews have been prepared in conjunction with Cabinet Members and
have been released for scrutiny.

7.3 Attached to this report at Appendices 2 and 3 are high level summaries of the
savings and investments proposed and at Appendix 5 are extracts from the
PBPRs summarising all new investment and savings proposals and any
revisions to pre-agreed savings. The summaries show the proposals over the
three year planning period to give members a view of the overall scale of the
proposals.

7.4 Members are asked to consider these proposals in relation to 7.1 above.

7.5  The following sections of the report summarise the key service issues and
objectives and highlight key PBPR proposals over the planning period.

8 Children and Young People’s Service - Issues and Budget Proposals

8.1  The target savings excluding Dedicated Schools’ Grant (DSG) over the four
year period (2007/8-2010/11) is £7.724 million (11.4% of the 2007/8 budget
for the CYPS totalling £67.826 million), which includes £4.416 million ‘pre-
agreed’ savings. The savings proposals over the next four years match, in
total, the corporate proposals. All these savings have been identified,
however a number are contingent on necessary service investments and
other eventualities and carry with them a certain degree of risk.

8.2  There are proposals for essential new revenue investments of £0.889 million
which is less than 2% of the 2007/8 budget. This includes a number of
investments needed to realise proposed savings over the next four years as
well as being able to run new statutory services.

8.3 The vision for the Children and Young People’s Service (CYPS) is:



8.4

8.5

Page 4

“We want all children and young people to be happy, healthy and safe with a
bright future.”

The CYPS will achieve this by delivering the outcomes in Changing Lives:
The Children and Young People Plan 2006-9.

Key actions to meet the strategic objectives of the CYPS

Continue to drive up educational standards, especially ethnic minority
attainment and to prevent young people becoming NEETSs

Maintain and improve the high performance in children’s social care
indicators, especially stability of places for children looked after.

Achieve the final stage in the reshaping of the CYPS in to the children’s
networks in order to deliver services more efficiently to children and families.
Continue to target services to the most vulnerable children and young people,
improving educational attainment, social care and health outcomes.

The CYPS has put forward proposals for all the savings it has been asked to
make over the three years to 2010/11. However, many of these are come
with a certain degree of risk.

There are a number of risks associated with making all of the savings
identified:

The savings put forward include 18.5 FTE identified redundancies over the
financial year with the potential for many more in 2009/2010 and 2010/11.
There may be a significant cost in redundancy payments. ‘
School Standards and Inclusion will now become 70% grant funded which is
obviously conditional on the future of specific grants.

Children and Families already is facing large pre-agreed savings for 2007/08
and so adding significant savings over the next three years adds further
pressure to the delivery of services. Set out in the rest of this paper are brief
headlines for each of the four business units.

School Standards and Inclusion (SSli)

The overall budget for SSI in 2007/8 is £14.934 million of which around 60%
is grant funded - were all the proposed savings to be approved this would go
up to 70%. Grant funding core posts in this way creates a risk for the future
when grant funding ceases.

SSI has a savings target for 2007/08 of £240k, 2008/09 of £764k, 2009/10 of
£211k and 2010/11 of £266k, making a total of £1.481 million. It is planned to
make these savings through a number of measures, including:

* the transferring of a number of core funded posts to grant funding and
the consolidation of posts.

* redundancy for a number of posts in later years.



8.6

8.7

Page 5

Business Support and Development (BSD)

The overall budget for BSD is £4.864 million in 2007/08. BSD has a savings
target for 2007/08 of £298k, 2008/09 of £587k, 2009/10 of £260k and 2010/11
of £327k, making a total of £1.472m. It is planned to make these savings
through a number of measures, including:

* No new commitments from the Schools Premature Retirement Costs
(PRC) budget which will require a policy change to levy the full cost of
redundancies to schools.

* increase in income generation activity through externally funding posts,
by developing and leading commissioning processes and by providing
contract implementation, review and monitoring functions. This is
dependent on the availability of external funds to support income
generation with no extra internal resources available.

* a further reduction of the Student Support Service as front line staff are
nationalised in the administration of student loans.

e the outsourcing and/or efficiency savings within the Transport Service.

* significant number of redundancies and retirements to achieve the
necessary savings over the four years.

There are also a number of proposed investments in BSD and through it the
wider CYPS which if approved will help meet some of the savings identified.
These include:

° restructuring of the Professional Development Centre (PDC) as a
larger base for CYPS staff following the vacation of part of the site by
Moselle School.

* the acquisition of a site within the borough for staff delivering services
in the Children’s Networks.

Children and Families (CF)

The overall budget for CF is £42.643 million in 2007/8. CF has a savings
target in 2007/08 of £1.943 million, 2008/09 of £926k, 2009/10 of £523k and
2010/11 of £636k, making a total of £4.028m. It is planned to make these
savings through a number of measures, including:

 deletion of a number of posts:

* decommissioning of family support contracts in the voluntary sector;

* significant number of potential redundancies in later years to achieve
savings which will impact on the services ability to meet its statutory
duties in an area of high risk.

There are two proposed investments in CF which if approved will enable the
service to meet its statutory duties in the areas of disabilities and adoptions
and special guardianship: -

e increase investment in direct payments to families of young people with

disabilities to enable parents to support their children at home by
purchasing care services- this is a statutory requirement; and,

5



8.8

9.1

9.2

Page 6

e investment in adoptions and special guardianship support services in
accordance with new statutory duties under the Adoptions Act (2004)."
This will assist in achieving savings in the commissioning budget in the
medium term through reducing the number of children in care.

The Children in Care: Time for Change White Paper, which is currently going
through Parliament, sets out a number of new statutory requirements on local
authorities in relation to improving outcomes for children in care which will
have significant financial implications.

The introduction of new court protocols (the Public Law Outline) from April
2008 will have a significant impact of the work load of frontline social workers.

There will be additional costs to the budget arising from care proceedings as
all assessments including residential assessments are now have to be solely
funded by the LA (previously joint funded with legal aid.)

Change for Chiidren (CfC)

Although not a business unit as such the Change for Children programme is
the implementation of the Children’s Networks within Haringey. Within this
area there are a number of services, including Play, Extended Schools,
Participation and Policy and Performance.

The overall budget for CfC is £5.385 million in 2007/8. CfC has a savings
target in 2007/08 of £210k, 2008/09 of £342k, 2009/10 of £84k and 2010/11
of £107k, making a total of £743k. It is planned to make these savings
through a number of measures, including:

° a continued review and re-configuration of the Play Service to align
with the Extended Schools and Children’s Centre developments and to
ensure full capacity and therefore efficiency. This will involve the
closure of a number of existing play centres and the relocation of
services to schools and children’s centres and as such comes with a
degree of risk and political sensitivity; ;

e reduction in project management costs due to permanent
appointments within the structure of the CYPS.

Adult, Culture and Community Services - Issues and Budget Proposals

ACCS continues to develop personalised services, promote independence
and re-enablement, and works with partners to achieve more integrated
assessment and services for individuals, to meet the Well-being agenda.

The net revenue budget for ACC in 2007-08 is £73.7m. The Adults budget is
£53m, for Libraries the budget is £7m. and for Leisure the budget is £9m.
The budget for Commissioning and Strategy is £4m.

In 2007-08 the ACC budget is overspending by £1.6m. The main element

' Due to be implemented in 2007.



9.3

Page 7

relates to the care budgets within Adult Services and to services for asylum
seekers. The budget planning for ACC has been developed to address the
pressures in the social care market while identifying efficiencies to meet the
targets for savings set for the Directorate. We have considered service
efficiency rather than service reductions where possible in order not to
compromise permanence to front line services.

Recreation Services

The role/ work of the service is integral to both Council and HSP ambitions in
relation to:

Being one of London’s Greenest Boroughs
Cleaner, Greener, Safer

Lifetime wellbeing

Customer focused, cost effective services.

The priorities for the new ACCS Directorate include enhancing facilities for
improving wellbeing and increasing physical activity /reducing physical
inactivity. These ambitions/ priorities are reflected in our Local Area
Agreement and Targets 2007-2010, namely:-

* Increase Green Flags (7 to 12) and Pennants (2 to 7)
* Increase Parks Satisfaction by 5% (72% to 77%)
e Improve environmental cleanliness — BV199 to 25%
* Increase adult sport an physical activity participation by 4% (22.9% to
26.9%)
* Increase Sports & Leisure satisfaction by 10% (47% to 57%)
* Increase volunteering in active recreation by 2.3% (2.7% to 5%).
At a local level our Business Plan and improvement programme is focused
on:
* Improving the presentation, cleanliness and overall quality of facilities
e Upgrading, replacing and adding new facilites and physical
infrastructure
» Delivering sustainable services and provision
* Improving service management capacity, processes and practice
» Developing active/healthy lifestyle programmes and range of delivery
agencies
» Engaging 2012 preparations /opportunities in relation to facilities,
volunteering and youth participation.
Key Issues

Increasing pressure from external funding agencies to demonstrate
sustainable revenue support to projects.

Need and requirement to demonstrate better value for money for our
sports and leisure services.

Delivering and improving third party income generation in parks.
Maintaining and improving frontline service delivery standards.



9.4

9.5

Page 8

* The supervision, use and quantity of parks and open spaces.

* Health, obesity and physical activity /inactivity.

¢ Ongoing asset capital investment needs and demands across the
Service portfolio.

* Responding to HfH value for money review and related expectations.

* Burial space capacity reducing and environmental protection legislation
prompted crematorium investment needs. :

» Challenges and opportunities presented by 2012, particularly in relation
to youth participation and volunteering.

Efficiency savings

The pre-agreed target savings was £464k and related to the transfer of
Leisure Services to an external provider. The Council has subsequently
decided not to proceed with this option, and alternative savings retaining in
house management are included in new proposals below. The current plan is
to achieve a target of £1.125m over the next 3 years.

The main proposals for new savings are:

e Increase income by £0.5m across Sports and Leisure, Cremation
Services, and parks sponsorship.

* Achieve improved productivity and staffing efficiency of £0.4m across
Parks, Sports and Support functions.

* Review resourcing of Parks and Open Spaces supervision and reduce
direct subsidy by £0.2m.

Culture, Library, Adult Learning Services

There were no pre-agreed target savings in these budgets. The total
proposed savings for this service is £363k, the majority of which is proposed
in the first year. The main proposals are:

* Review the staffing levels in the libraries for non-statutory functions to
achieve savings of £147k.

* Reconfigure early years outreach library services to under 5's to
achieve savings of £95k

» Deletion of a vacant post in the schools library service and

* A reduction in the IT budgets used to invest in new technologies linked
to People’s Network & IT in libraries

In total it is anticipated that 7 staff will be affected by these proposals over the
three years.

Commissioning and Strategic Services

The Commissioning & Strategy Division is newly formed following Corporate
and Directorate Reshaping. Its remit includes commissioning and contracting
(including the Supporting People programme), policy and strategy, IT systems
for social care, and performance and financial advice. As well as the direct
savings proposed for this division, will be the ongoing support to Adults

8



9.6

Page 9

Services to achieve savings and value for money in commissioning of social
care

There were no pre-agreed target savings in these budgets. The total
proposed savings for this service is £378k, of which £200k is proposed in the
first year. The main efficiencies are summarised as:

» Closure of the public reception at 40 Cumberland Road and a review of
office services

¢ Staffing efficiencies in respect of finance staff following the
implementation of new systems and processes.

» Efficiencies through establishment of integrated commissioning,
contracts, brokerage and payments service from 2009/10.

In total 8 staff are likely to be affected by these proposals over the planning
period.

Adult Services

Adult Services had pre-agreed savings targets of £2.2m, of which alternative
proposals for £0.5m have been included as part of the current process.
These included the merger of the Winkfield and Haven where decisions were
taken not to progress this proposal and a review of staffing costs be
undertaken, the details of which are included within the current proposals.

The proposed new savings for Adult Services is £2m of which the key
proposals are:

» Continue to reduce costs in home care by increasing the size of the
carer bank and reducing the numbers employed on fixed contracts.
We have successfully employed this strategy to reduce costs over the
last year.

¢ Reduction in commissioning costs. This proposal is dependent upon
current commitments being fully funded and on the success of the new
commissioning and brokerage team to reduce costs.

* Reductions in staffing in some assessment and provider services.

* A review of transport services to include provision of statutory services
only.

Revenue Investments

Adult social care budgets are increasingly under significant pressures
nationally and this is reflected locally as evidenced the current year projected
overspend.

The overspend is projected at £1m in the commissioning budgets. The key
pressures being experienced by Haringey at this time include:

e Known growth in demand particularly in Learning Disabilities — issue in
London;

* Increasing need for dementia provision;

* Budget significantly supported by Supporting People which is also
subject to government imposed reductions;



10

10.1

10.2

Page 10

Cost pressures in the market particularly in nursing and dementia care;
Changing legislation/guidance — move to individual budgets — reduces
scope for economies from block contracting;

Being able to resource the prevention agenda in the short term while
resources needed to fund care needs at the high end of eligibility.

The key investment bids for Adult Services seek to address some of these
pressures. The bids include:

Funding for known clients in transition from Children’s Services to
Adults;

Funding for ongoing commitments to clients;

Additional resources for nursing provision at Osborne grove and
dementia day services to meet the growth in demand (not least around
the sensitive area of Hornsey Central);

Increasing resources to be able to provide minor equipment and
adaptations. This bid also addresses the requirements of the recent
housing inspection that equipment less than £1,000 should be paid for
outside of the Housing Revenue Account.

Urban Environment - Issues and Budget Proposals

The key service issues for the new Urban Environment Directorate are to
provide managerial leadership for:

The Greenest Borough Strategy

Sustainable Communities and Regeneration

Public Realm and Front Line Services

Housing and,

Better joined-up working and efficiencies arising from this.

All of these are linked to the Sustainable Community Strategy and the
Council’'s Corporate Plan for the current period.

Each of the five Business Units in the Directorate will be striving to deliver
these overall key service issues. The Business Plans for each Business Unit
will provides the framework for their key service objectives and priorities and
the resources required to achieve these. A summary of proposals for each
business unit is given below.

Streetscene

The key service priorities and objectives for Streetscene are:

To deliver road safety targets.

To increase recycling and reduce waste.

To improve value for money, effectiveness and efficiency.

To improve road condition and infrastructure.

To keep traffic moving.

To continue to improve borough cleanliness.

To improve capability of our people to deliver services.

To improve user engagement and customer focus and ensure that all
users have fair and equal access to services (diversity)

10



10.3

Page 11

The gross 2007-08 expenditure budget is £54m and the gross income budget
is £20m giving a net expenditure budget of £34m. The following investments
and savings are included in the budget for 2008-09.

The Pre agreed investments for 2008-9 is £643k. These are within the Waste
Management Service to expand recycling activity and increase recycling rates
to 28%, and improve BVPI 199a.

The pre-agreed efficiency savings target for 08/09 is £443k for the Business
Unit. £285k is within the Parking service. Further pre agreed savings are
phased for 10/11 of £1070k.

The investment bids for Streetscene is £906k, this is made up from £500k is
for the implementation of the commissioning team ton award Public Realm
contracts. £350k will be used for the review of parking enforcement whilst
£56k for the introduction of street sweeping on bank holidays.

The new savings target for Street Scene for 2008/09 is £928k, comprising of
£478k for Parking services, £290k for Highways and £160k for Waste. Further
savings are proposed for 09/10 and 10/11 of £1,353k and £556k respectively.

Planning Policy & Development Service

The key services objectives for PPD business unit are:

e To plan for the delivery of sustainable communities through a local
development framework and a transport strategy for the borough .

e To deliver Sustainable Communities through a targeted key site
development programme

» To ensure effective, high quality development and building control
services.

» To deliver benchmarked, modern, highly performing and continually
improving services that provide value for money.

e Toinvolve our customers and our partners in developing the services
we provide them with, seek their feedback and deliver actions for
improvement.

e To ensure a sustainable workforce.

The service has the following key priorities:
» The delivery of the key sites programme
¢ The production of a Local Development Framework
e The delivery of excellent Development Control and Building Control
services.
e Continuous service development and improvement.

Delivery of the Key sites programme represents a significant opportunity for
the Council with potential benefits both for income generation and enhance of
reputation. The level of inward investment from the private sector into the
borough would be in the region of billions. Additionally the capital receipt to
the Council would also be substantial and run to several millions which would
help improve the current infrastructure. There are currently 21 key sites



Page 12

identified the successful development of which could help significantly
enhance the Council's reputation as one that delivers improvement. The level
of planning activity will inevitably increase once the programme begins to roll
out and will require significant resources in order for these schemes to be
properly processed and for Council to achieve maximum benefits. Any cuts to
the existing structure will impact on our ability to deliver the programme
successfully.

The production of a Local Development Framework (LDF) is a statutory
obligation and requires the production of a number of key documents
including;

o Statement of Community Strategy
Core Strategy
Housing Supplementary Planning Document
Joint waste Development Plan Document
Open Space Standards Supplementary Planning Document
Wood Green Town Centre Supplementary Planning Document
Central Leeside Area Action Plan

The delivery of excellent DC and BC services requires that we maintain and
where possible enhance the resources used. New statutory requirements
such as Access and Design statements, and changes to the building
regulations coupled with an increase in the number of Major applications
expected will place additional pressure on existing resources. Moreover
changes to the application procedures will also impact on the level of
technical support required to administer the new systems.

Continuous service development and improvement is vital if we are to
maintain our current level of performance .Changes to both the Planning and
Building Control regimes require that we keep abreast of new initiatives and
are able to manage the necessary change that inevitably occurs whilst
maintaining value for money. Moreover year on year efficiency improvements
have t o be implemented

The gross 2007-08 expenditure budget is £6.1m and the gross income budget
is £2.3m making a net expenditure budget of £3.8m

There are no pre-agreed investments.

There are £107k pre agreed savings in 2008/09 made up from:
¢ Increase planning fees £30k
e Increase Building Control fees  £20k
¢ Reduction in Planning policy staff £40k
e Reduction in support staff £17k

Further pre-agreed savings are £50k in 2009/10.
There is no new revenue investment proposed.

The approach we will take in achieving the additional savings of £238k for
2008/09, £66k for 2009/10 and £25k for 2010/11 will focus on generating

©

12



10.4

Page 13

additional fee income and reducing / retargeting resources. The following
efficiencies are proposed:

2008/09 (£k)

Increased fee income from DC 128
Reduction in DC planning posts (1no) 50
Introduction of Pre application advice 20

charging regime
Additional major site income 40

The government has consulted on increases to the national fee structure for
the processing of Planning Applications with the intention to introduce new
charges as from April 2008. The preferred option is for an increase of 25%
excluding householder applications, and the removal of maximum limits for
larger schemes. Based on previous experience it is reasonable to assume an
increase in our fee income provided our recent planning application profile is
repeated.

This saving will be the hardest to implement without affecting the current level
of performance and its impact will need to be closely monitored.

The service will be proposing to introduce a charging regime for pre
application advice to be implemented as soon as possible and certainly by
April 2008.The additional income generated will be spread over a three year
period to allow for uptake of what is an optional service.

This income is envisaged once the key sites programme begins to gather
momentum and additional major applications are received. | t must however
be recognised that the current budgeted income for DC includes an element
for major sites.

There are no new capital investment proposals currently being taken forward.
Economic Regeneration

The key services priorities and objectives for Economic Regeneration are:
1. People
¢ Worklessness and Guarantee
¢ Deliver Workstep
e Pilot on family/generational unemployment Benefits from wider
opportunities e.g. Olympics
2. Places
¢« Upper Lee Valley
¢ Inward Investment
e Wood Green Spatial Plan Physical projects e.g. Myddleton Road,
Tottenham High Road
3. Prosperity
¢ One Council approach to business enquiries

I3



10.5

Page 14

* Moving Town Centre Management into a sustainable future through
bids
» Next phase of City Growth
4. Delivery
* Implement Strategy
¢ Improve Partnership Working
* Secure External Funding to make it happen

The gross 2007-08 expenditure budget is £5.739m and the gross income
budget is £2.221m making a net credit budget of £3.518m.

There are no pre agreed investments for 2008/09.

There are no pre agreed savings for 2008/09. There is however a pre-agreed
savings target of £38k for 2010/11.

The proposed new savings for Economic Regeneration for 08/09 is £122k
and an additional £46k for 10/11 totalling £168k over the next 3 years. The
proposals to achieve the target savings for 2008/09 are as follows:
* Reduce admin support -£32k
» Cut grant claim costs -£45k
» Flexible working savings -£6k
* Reduce pump priming budgets and lose ability to fund special
initiatives -£28k
* Delete Town Centre Management Wood Green budget in 2 years time
-£11k

Strategic & Community Housing

The key service priorities and objectives for Strategic and Community
Housing are:
* To reduce the use of Temporary Accommodation to half by 2010 by
using effective prevention & options policies
* Support the development of sustainable communities through Choice
Based Lettings
* Promote community safety through expansion of Domestic Violence
service '
* Manage all resources: financial, property and staff
* Maximise the development of new affordable housing that meets the
needs of residents.

The gross 2007-08 expenditure budget is £56.5m and the gross income
budget is £57.0m making a net credit budget of £0.5m.

There are no pre agreed investments.

Housing Services have pre-agreed savings target of £20k for 09/10 and
£395k for 10/11.

The investment bids for Housing Services are:



10.6

The proposed new savings for Housing Services is £421k for 08/09 to be

Page 15

Two dedicated Housing Benefit staff to assist income recovery function
-£74. (This should generate £100k extra income per year).

achieved as indicated below:

Storage of clients possessions to be paid for by the service only as

required by statute and introduce a charge to clients for the non statute

time -£100k.
Improve levels of voids on PSLs and HALs -£100k.

Reduction in levels of absence and agency costs achieving salary

efficiency savings -£221k.

Further new savings of £89k and £32k are proposed for 09/10 and 10/11
respectively.

Private Sector Housing Activity - to help improve private sector stock

conditions through grant activity -£500k.

Enforcement Service

The key service priorities and objectives for Enforcement are:

Safer, Cleaner & Sustainable Environment

To act against landowners that neglect properties and create public
eyesores.

To reverse and prevent unauthorised use and non permitted
development.

To implement an enforcement tool for targeting unscrupulous, failing
landlords

To promote good citizenship and reduce the fear of crime

To stop environmental crimes and the abuse of public spaces

Healthier communities

To enforce the standards set for Houses in Multiple Occupation
through the use of available licensing powers.

To remove hazards identified within private rented dwelling which
pose the greatest risk to the vulnerable occupants and increase the
percentage of vulnerable people living in decent homes in the private
sector. .

To control the supply of illegal and dangerous goods and products.
This will include the supply of age restricted products to children — e.g.
alcohol, knives, tobacco.

To intervene to protect health at work; and to ensure the supply of
safe food, products and services.

To reduce the health impact of pollution and nuisances, including
noise, contaminated land, tobacco and other air pollutants

Successful Business

To promote Haringey as a good borough to do business and to protect
our vibrant and diverse business community

I5



Page 16

* To encourage & support good landlords

e To support businesses and traders to achieve compliance with the
regulations affecting them.

» To target organised criminal activity such as counterfeiting and illegal
street trading which undermines legitimate business

Effective & valued service

e To support area improvement and local action planning with
communities.

e To develop services through feedback and consultation

* To provide value for money, ensuring that our priorities for
enforcement are matched by our use of available resources

* To produce highly trained and motivated staff who can provide a
flexible approach to enforcement activity.

e To improve our communication of enforcement outcomes and
performance.

The gross 2007-08 expenditure budget is £8.023m and the gross income
budget is £2.470m making a net expenditure budget of £5.553m

Out of Hours — £100k - uplift existing noise posts to cover broader offending
and cover supplements for unsocial hours. Cover additional legal and
support costs arising from increased enforcement.

There are £153k pre agreed savings in 08/09 made up from:

e £50k Pest Control charges — progressive move to cost neutral service
through service charge review

e £13k Administration costs reduced through efficiencies

e £10k Increased use of FPN. Increased use will increase income
achieved.

» £80k Regeneration Teams to be reduced with two officer posts
deleted.

Further pre-agreed saving are £90k in 2009/10 and £115k in 2010/11.

There is £50k new revenue investments proposed to cover Compulsory
Purchase Orders on empty or derelict housing properties and the revenue
costs arising that cannot be recovered.

There are £64k new revenue savings proposed for 2008/09:

e £14k Reduction in legal expenditure by a combination of measures.
These include improved recovery of costs, use of alternatives to
litigation and alternative case management arrangements.

» £50k Back office efficiency savings

Further new savings proposed for 2009/10 are £37k and 2010/11 for 20k.

There are 3 new capital investment proposals totalling £875k for 2008/09.
e Thermal efficiency measures -£175k
e CPO programme -£500k



1

11.2

Page 17

Accommodation strategy (relocation of Enforcement to Technopark
and smart working arrangements to support the flexible working
strategy) -£200k

Policy, Performance, Partnerships and Communication

The key strategic issues and objectives for Policy and Performance for
2008/09 will be:

Preparing the Council for the new Comprehensive Area Assessment
and associated performance regime and indicators

Leading on performance management across the Council and
embedding the Haringey Strategic Partnerships  performance
framework including the Local Area Agreement Targets

Supporting policy and strategy development across the Council
Managing complaints, member enquiries, Data Protection and Fol
enquiries

Managing the Scrutiny Service and preparing for the introduction of
Councillors Call for Action (CCfA)

Leading on Equalities and Community Cohesion and co-ordinating
strategies for the reduction of domestic violence

There are no investment proposals for this service.

The savings proposals will be met through reviewing current organisation and
staffing levels.

Community Safety - issues and Budget Proposals

The key strategic issues and objectives for Community Safety for 2008/09 will

be:

Reduce the number of first time entrants to the youth justice system,
identifying children and young people at risk of offending or
involvement in anti-social behaviour.

Reduce re-offending among high risk/prolific population

Ensure that victims participate in restorative processes in 25% of
relevant disposals referred to the YOS

Ensure that 20% of young people known to the YOS receive a
parenting intervention

Ensure that 70% of young offenders supervised by the YOS are in
suitable fulltime education, training or employment

Reduce the incidents of serious violent crime - build capacity and
awareness to facilitate early identification and prevention programmes
Maintain lower levels of volume/acquisitive crime

Prevent and deal with serious and persistent cases of ASB

Embed a strategic communications approach across the Partnership
involving the public in crime prevention activity

Ensure emergency planning is effective — regular reviews and
adequate training. Ensure Business Continuity Plans in place for all
business units



Page 18

e Improve work to address alcohol/ drug-related harm through the
preparation of the Alcohol Strategy  2008/11 and improved
effectiveness of the Drugs Intervention Programme.

* The Business Unit will also need to respond to the new LAA National
Indicators plus 7 Local Indicators.

Other key areas of work are:

* The national crime reduction strategy: Cutting Crime will need to be
addressed and reviewed to see where Haringey CDRP needs to make
any changes and improvements. The Community Safety Team will be
responsible for preparing the new three-year community safety
strategy, plus reviewing the old strategy, and reviewing the anti-social
behaviour strategy and preparing a new one.

* A new national drugs strategy will be introduced following the current
consultation - Drugs: Our Community, Your Say. The Drug & Alcohol
Action Team need to prepare the new Adult Treatment Plan and the
Children’s Treatment Plan — against a background of uncertain funding
for next year.

* The Youth Service will lead in relation to “Aiming High for Young
People”; however, this will have implications for the work of the YOS
and the ASBAT.

e Youth Rehabilitation Order is expected to progress through Parliament
with training implications and increased work implications for YOS staff
in 2008.

e The introduction of the Community Justice Courts will require extra
demands from the YOS in terms of staff support to these courts and
increased reparation opportunities for young offenders, which will
require both setting up and supervision

e Minimum Standards for London developed by the Local Authority
Panel of the London Regional Resilience Forum will set new
requirements for operation performance in Emergency Planning.

* National Capabilities Survey will be undertaken by the Civil
Contingencies Secretariat of the Cabinet Office in 2008 which will
underpin Emergency Planning priorities in 2008-10.

There are no investment proposals for this service.

Changes to the national grant regime and the outcome of the Comprehensive
Spending Review could negatively affect the Business Unit and its
performance as if equivalent funding is not secured through the new grant
regime. Significant reductions in funding to the Youth Offending Service
(YOS) reduction would result in the Youth Justice Board reducing core
funding to Haringey by an equal amount.

In 2008/9 the Community Safety Business Unit has a £29k efficiency savings
target of which £24k affects the YOS. In addition an additional new saving
proposal (£10k) has been offered against the Emergency Planning Service for
2009/10.



Page 19

11.3 Partnerships - Issues and Budget Proposals
The key strategic issues and objectives for Partnerships for 2008/09 will be:

* To provide the lead to support the HSP in delivering on the Community
Strategy’s priorities through the new LAA framework

* Operational programme co-ordination of the current LAA and of the
new LAA including building partner commitment to delivering on shared
outcomes and targets and supporting the Council in its HSP
Leadership and Accountable Body role.

Facilitating inter-agency and team working through the Thematic
Partnerships:
» Ensuring compliance, accountability, and sound governance
e Ensuring effective communication with members, partners, residents,
voluntary and community sector across the partnership to drive service
delivery
* Building effective community engagement across Council services and
partners to improve the quality of peoples’ lives
e Develop a culture of strong and active citizenship where local people
are central to service planning
e Promoting social cohesion across services impacting on all our
communities
o Develop and sustain area —based working to respond effectively to
local needs
* Support councillors in their leadership and champion roles

To ensure local people and businesses have voice in contributing to the
priorities and outcomes of the HSP through improving access to and
engagement in area assemblies and developing neighbourhood plans and
linked to the Partnership’s Community Strategy and priorities

To support the Voluntary Sector to ensure that quality services are delivered
for residents and manage the Council's grant programme including rolling out
standards of grant aid Borough wide ensuring quality and consistency,
working with HAVCO to embed Haringey’s COMPACT, building third sector
capacity to effectively engage in commissioning and working with HAVCO to
develop and deliver the new community link facilitating community
representation on the HSP

There are no investment proposals for Partnerships over the next three years.

The major impact of the agreed savings is on Neighbourhood Management
where a reshaping of the service will be undertaken to deliver on the priorities.
The Voluntary Sector Team has absorbed significant saving since 2007/8,
there is little room for additional savings over the next three years as the
majority of this budget is allocated to direct grant funding to support voluntary
groups through grant aid.



11.4

12

12.1

12.2

Page 20

The reliance on external funding and the changes to the national grant regime
impacts upon the service. Reductions in external funding would have a severe
impact on the capacity of Partnerships to deliver for the HSP and for
Neighbourhoods.

Communications and Consultation - Issues and Budget Proposals

The key strategic issues and objectives for Communications and Consultation
for 2008/09 will be:
» Drive the Council’s consultations to consistent best practice
» Continue to develop the Council's website
e Lead corporate customer surveys as a driver to improved service
perception across the council.
* Gatekeeping best practice in all corporate presentation and
communication.

The CCU remains committed to maintaining the efficiency gains made over
the last three years in publicity, design and print so that the council enjoys
maximum outputs and effect for the money it spends on communications. At
the same time, the increased outputs of existing services and the additional
ones added such as consultations consultancy, increased pagination of the
residents’ magazine, media evaluation and corporate marketing campaigns
will continue without extra resource.

There are no investment proposals for this Service and the proposed
efficiencies will be met through the new corporate print buying process.

The savings will be made through better planned print buying. The continued
challenge is for all service areas to properly utilise CCU services and
eliminate unnecessary material. This includes all print work coming through
CCU, and the production by service areas of detailed marketing/publication
work plans, so that print services can be purchased which offer better value
for money.

Corporate Resources - Issues and Budget Proposals

The Corporate Resources department particularly contributes to the Council
priority of delivering excellent customer focused, cost effective services. The
key priorities for the department over the next 3 years are:

* to deliver value for money

° provide a customer focus for our services both in terms of the front line,

back office and accessible services

* continue to improve performance

e ensure the Council Asset Strategy supports service provision, and:

s provide reliable support services.

By investing in strategic property advice (£138k) a greater contribution can be
made to ensuring the Council’'s strategic assets are exploited and support the
delivery of the Council’s priorities. This will contribute to the Council's Asset
Strategy.

20



12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

13

13.1

Page 21

Performance improvements in the collection of overpaid Housing Benefit are
expected with the investment in the recovery process by using bailiffs (£24k).
Most of the savings proposals will deliver better value for money. In Benefits
& Local Taxation, the planned savings are all efficiency savings. In particular
in 2009/10, savings are expected by introducing an on-line benefit claim form,
this is subject to the capital investment being made. Additionally, shared
services will be considered for NNDR.

Efficiency savings have been identified in the Financial Systems team in
Corporate Finance and further efficiencies will be identified in future years.

Revised contract arrangements for property maintenance works are expected
to generate savings, while staffing savings from rationality work and co
location will generate further savings in Property Services.

Efficiencies and reduced workloads are expected to achieve significant
savings in Legal Services over the 3 year period. In addition, a strategic value
for money review of the service will be undertaken to improve performance
levels and so reduce service costs.

Substantial savings have been identified across Customer Services over the 3
year planning period. These savings will mainly come from a review of staffing
levels and service efficiencies. Over the 3 year period savings of £914k have
been identified. The first year savings will mainly focus on reducing
management costs, efficiency savings from channel shift and process
improvements from the use of the new SAP CRM system.

The challenge will be to achieve these savings without impacting on
performance, so the focus will be on management and support services in the
first year of the plan. Proposals have been made to withdraw the 6pm — 8pm
opening of the Contact Centre when call volumes are low compared to the
other opening hours.

Insourcing of IT Services has permitted higher levels or work to be absorbed
internally so generating significant savings in the IT Service.

People & Organisational Development - Issues and Budget
Proposals

The key strategic issues for People & OD are the agreement and
implementation of a set of employment terms that provide for the national
single status agreement: the continuing support to develop our staff and
managers; and the provision of support to Members. The PBPR proposals
recognise the need for both effective Support to Haringey managers and
Members, and the need for efficiencies in support services.

The PBPR proposals for this period do not include any investment proposals.

The objectives of the PBPR are:

21



Page 22

¢ To develop an environment which enables an excellent organisation,
and the effective management, leadership, & development of our
people.

e To focus our resources on those areas where we can make a
sustainable difference to performance.

o To be seen as knowledgeable, skilled, and relevant to our customers.

e To support strong governance for the effective political leadership of
our communities & services

o To support Members in their changing roles
¢ To improve the way people work through challenge & support

The savings proposals are planned to be achieved over the budget planning

period so that alternate models of service delivery (especially in HR) can be
implemented.

14 Consultation
14.1 This is part of the consultation of the business and financial planning process.
15 Summary and conclusions

15.1 The conclusions will be for the committee to decide before agreeing a report
back to Cabinet as part of the budget process.

16 Comments of the Head of Legal Services

16.1  The Council is under a statutory duty to set a balanced budget having regard

- to the report of its Chief Financial Officer as to the robustness of the

estimates and the adequacy of proposed financial reserves. This must be
preceded by robust and comprehensive financial planning.

17 Equalities implications

17.1 This is considered as part of the individual pre-business plan review
documents.

18 Use of Appendices

Appendix 1: Gross Budget Trail (as previously reported to Cabinet July 2007)
Appendix 2: Portfolio Summary (1 page)

Appendix 3: Business Unit Summary (1 page)

Appendix 4: Pre agreed investments (for information)

Appendix 5: Pre-Business Plan savings and investments summaries

The full set of PBPR documents have been circulated separately and are on the
Haringey website.

22



Gross Budget Trail - July 2007

Budget brought forward

Changes and variations
Inflation
Agreed in previous years budget process

Changes and variations in this report:

- contingency

- concessionary fares

- additional landfill tax

- reduction in housing benefit admin grant

Investments

2006/07 process

2007/08 process
Proposed investment fund

Savings
2007/08 process

Achieving Excellence programme

Dedicated schools grant (DSG)
Passporting of DSG

Balances

Contribution to / (from) balances 2005/06 process
Contribution to / (from) balances 2006/07 process
Contribution to / (from) balances 2007/08 process

Gross Council budget requirement
Less dedicated schools grant (specific grant)
Net Council budget requirement

Funding
Council tax (see below)
Government support - formula grant and NNDR

Resource shortfalli(excess) - July 2007

Council tax

Council tax (LBH)

Council tax base (after provision for non-recovery)
Precept

Rate of council tax increase (Haringey element)
GLA rate of council tax increase

Combined council tax increase

£ per week increase (Haringey element)

Page 23

2008/09 200910 2010/11
£000 £'000 £000
384,602 393,733 403,201
7,670 8,090 8,510
11,517 (4,303) 2,648
2,400 500 500
235
335
194
3,164 500 500
(75)
668 0 40
2,000 0
2,593 0 40

(6,837) (1,847) (2,745)

(3,000) (2,000)

(9.837) (3,847) (2,745)
6,273 6,524 6,785
(642)

(2,865) 5725 (2,645)

402,475 406,422 416,294
(163,102) (169,626) (176,411)
239,373 236,796 239,883
98,123 101,067 104,099
132,508 132,508 132,508
230,631 233,575 236,607
8,742 3,221 3,276

£ £ £
1,161.66 1,196.51 1,232.41
84,468 84,468 84,468
98,123,097 101,066,807 104,099,208
3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
n/a n/a n/a
n/a n/a n/a
£0.65 £0.67 £0.69

Appendix 1

15,239



Page 24

1002 s8quisds( g1 puy g1
AUBNIOS puy MBIAIBAD

i jo | ebey

Z Xipusddy

Alglauing ojjopiod

sjususeAul pue sBulneg enusAaY Hddd 60-800Z
AsbBuuter jo ybBnosog uopuo

- swweibold oousfieoxy Bunsioy]
oor - - ove 291 9.2'y Zl0'z 961 - 958°1L 9z’ alpy iy S9UUN0SAY
- - - - - 69 16¥% - - 6% g6l ULy 4D asudiajug pue uonessusboy
- - - - - gev'L 88b'L gg 844 €T’ - nseg "I Bujwres") Buojay ] pue sinyny ‘ainsie
8 - - - 9z - 156 [42] - - vs Giy sappela 4o SO0IAIRS BuisnoH
904 - 005 - 902 006'€ 82T 0L Syl [41%4 €151 AsfeH "D UORBAJSSUOD) puB JUSILCIIALT
el - 0g - €9 856 148 - - 126 18€ JeAue] D unuwiloy Jajeg pue juawadiojug
- - - - - 1%4 069'}L - 629 1904 i6¥ Wiy O HUBLWBAIOAU] pUR UO0ISBY0D) Aunliwod
6889 b - - 688 6997 y¥6'C - - y¥6°C szl Anues 1o ajdoad BunoA pue usIpiiyD
056'C - - 006’ 0S¥y 880'y SO¥'Z - 068 568'L £89°L SWeH 4D Bureqiiep pue a1e] [e1003 Jinpy
00¢ - - 00¢ - 6vL 2.9 - - Zi9 4L UBUSSIN IO SaleuLIopad
[H4+y+B Er) p+0+q
4 f [ y 6 ] B p k) q e
000.3 000.3 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
Spig Ymoin 3a jole] aa va siesodalq L 1/0102 - 60/8002
w.::w>mm spig [enden sebieyd |[samssaidison |  ssnuoud papiuiang sbuineg (03) spig "de3 | (g3) siepious {v3) sbuiaeg iojj1pUnogy oljoyuog
sBuiaesg jejop SnuaAay o suogeodw; | so) eAgewsly | sjesodold maN
MON [B301 1o suopeoljduw) P 5994 sjgepioAeun | eoiueg Aoy MON [E10L papiwgng




£00¢ s2qwe0eQ ¢ puy 01
Auniog puy MajABsAQ

Z 40 | abey

¢ Xipuaddy

11/0102 O1 60/8002
un ssauisng Ag sjuswissau; pue sBuiaes jo Alewwng
AebuueH jo yBnosog uopuor

| | | |
- - - - - vieL 8¢8 n PA%4 129 1744 “Suwiuo) g diysioulied 55UBLLIOUD AJIIOd 10} [BI0 L
- - - - - Zlg PR 24 - - A4 G2zl SUOIBOIUNWIWOD S0dd
- - - - - tid} 08 - - 08 99 Ao1j0d ¢ eouewIopad ¥0dd
- - - - - JATA 10S - L1z 8¢ 962 sdiysisupied g0dd
- - - - - 6¢ 0l - - oL 62 Asges Aunwwog zodd
z - - - - - - - - - - SIouped 9 8oUBLLOMRd AI0d 10dd
"SWINOD '8 dIHSHINLYV] FONVINNOSNId AJIT0d|
L L | | |
056'¢ - - 00s'c oSy 9.8°S £68'¢ §¢ 04 880'¢ £89'} 231M8g Ajjunuiliog @ 8iMNg SNPY 10] €101
- - - - - |18l 1 Tsz [ |- 8.¢ - $82IAleg DIB9jeAS GODY
- - - - - £9¢ £9¢ - - £9¢ - aimyng @ ssueqi ‘Bujuies ynpy $oOY
- - - - - 4N Szl Ge 0zg 048 - SIOIAISS LUONEBINSY S0V
056°' - - 005 0sy 0il'e 1202 - 0SS LiY') £89'1L SJBJ [BI00G JNpY 20OV
- - - - - - - - - - - S0juUBg AJIUNUILIOY @ BINYND S}NPY JO J0R8AT L0V
AJIAM3S ALINNWINOD 2 FHNLTIND SLINAY
N\ |
- - - - - L8 692 - - 692 808 juswidojenaq jeuones|uebiQ 7§ ojdoad 10) €101
— - - - - 5143 8¢ - - 8¢ 0Li Adesoowsq 8907 y0Qd
Kh - - - - 86 - - - - 86 BuluieaT @ yuswwidolaaa jeuonesiuebio £0Qd|
MC - - - - - LLE 1€2 - - 1€2 orl $82IN0s8Y UBWNH Z0Ad
H - - - - - - - - - - uadojanaq feuonesiuebiQ g ajdosd Jo JolDali( 10Qd
ININLOTIAIA TYNOILVSINYVONO ® 31d03d
|
(4114 - - ove 291 00g's £2T'e 951 (454 9592 220'C $92in0say ajeiodioy Jog jejo L
- | - - - - s0z°C 6EL°1 | - lziy | L2€) 99 SN0 JBWIOISNY ' $S900Y L0YD
- - - - - 9€s G2s - - 4% 1 seoIMBg [efia] 9oy 0|
8.¢ - - ove g€l 6£C°L G99 - - G9S .9 Apadoid Gou0
- - - - - 929 - - - - 229 juswiaingold aje1odiod yoyO,
- - - - - 062 0t - - (1133 081 8oueuld sjelodiod 04D
4 - - - 144 0¥ $82 961 - 821 11 uonexe | 1007 @ Jysuag zoy
z - - - - - - - - - - $201N0S8y 81210d107) JO 10}08I] 0D
SHOUNOSIY ILVYHOJHOI|
UL+ +q 8+p+2 ]
[ 1 i i
000.3 000.3

spig pauiwgng pasodoig jup sseuisng

IMOID je30 ] sbuines fgjo) MaN ejo)




L00¢ 1oqusdeq ¢} puy g} Zj0 Z ebey
>:z:.5w puy MaIABAQ
¥EL'9 - 066 0v0'f A | 8s6'cz 80261 19z | S’} £0P'EL 05.'8 - e IEO} puBIl)
4 o  sWweiboid sousjjeoxg Buinaiyoy|
- - v - 9AINDDX JolyD 10§ [Bjo
00E - - 00¢€ - (24 - - vy - _ _ SsoIues [eJojo13 2030
| - . - - - - - - . |- N SAnosx3 jlyg 1030
m 3AILNDIX3 43IHD
e _
O _ _ # ~ I L i
- 36, - 08§ - £vZ 8.¥'9 166°C 0L Syl 284'¢ 18¥'T JUBLILOJIAUT UBGI 10} [e1O]
lds - [ - I- /I3 | 166 Zvs - |- lzvs | ISy L (pun4 jeieuss) sa0ifiag Buisnon 499030
09 - 05 - - (4 1zl - - 1zi 85¢ L - __uswsdioug 503N
oL - 005 - 902 0Se'y 1€8'2 0L Shl zz9'e £15°1 B o 8usos}Palg F0IN
A - - - - - 902 29} - - 89} 8¢ o - uoyeleusbay oiwouco] £03N)
- - - - - 98y 62¢ - - 62¢ 161 T - Wswdojanag  Adijod Buruueld zo3n)|
- - - - - - - |- - - .. JusSLluoIIAUT UBQIN JO JOJ0RuIT LOAN
B B LNIWNOYIANI NvaNN
, ”f | . e .
, | L L M _ Lol 1
688 - - - 698 699 yv6'e - - ¥6T Szl 39IMI9G 8,8]d0ad BUNOA ' UsdpliyD 105 (8301
- - - - - 1 012} | ¥¥6 1 s | ¥¥6 | 992 I _ Iuswidojas(] g Hoddng Ssauisng yOAD
- e - - - L1217 €16 - - €16 862 | __UoIsniouf g Spiepuels [0049s 04D,
688 - - - 688 SSL 628 - B - 628 926 | B __ Selliwe g UaIpiyD ZOAD)
- - - - - £€S 852 - - 85z §.2 _ | 90%msg s;8idoad Bunc  uaipiyd 10 iojoaiig LOAD]
| B . ‘3DIAYIS $.37d03d DNNOA B NIUATIHD)
U4+ H+q B+p+0 - T o yM \\ I - 3
o u w ! } 8 p 0 | - B
000.3 000.3
spig PSjiwang pasodaig nun ssauisng
UIMOIL) jejof sbuines jejo 1 MBN jej0] ) )

¢ xipuaddy

L1/0102 01 60/8002
Hun ssauisng Ag sjusuwisenu) pue sBuiaes jo Aewiwung
Kebupe jo ybnosog uopuoT]




Page 27

London Borough of Haringey
Pre Agreed Investments 2008/09 - 2010/11

Appendix 4

Page 1 of 1

543
6

2007/08 over| 2008/08 over] 2009/10 over| 2010/11 over
item Directorate Business Unit Details of Proposed Investment and above | andabove | and above | and above Cumulative Dependencies/impact
2006/07 £°000] 2007/08 £'000] 2008/09 £'000] 2009/10 £'000|
1 {Adults Culture & R Vi Gl k core funding 70 70 [Attracts £70k match from DCLG {per annum for 3-6
Community Services| years).
2 |Adults Culture & Recreation Services Leisure Transfer Review 150 -150] . uccessful G
Community Services
3 jAduiis Cuiture & Recreation Services Memorial Safety 60 80 |High risk on heaith and safety grounds plus adverse
Community Services publicity/itigation implications of potential incident. 5-
Year programme from 2007/08 onwards.
Recreation Services Total 280 ~150] 0 0 130
4 [Children & Young  |School Standards & Improve Youth Service provision and 50] 504 100 [Delivery of the PIAP will depend on improving the
People's Service Inclusion meet PIAP quality of generic youth work provision. Current reach
April-August 1,067 proposed reach in 2 years 4,775,
School Standards & 50 50, 0] Y 100
Inclusion Total
§ |Corporate Property Services Review and Management of the 140 -15 -85 70 {The ity buildings portfolio is y d
Resources Community Buildings portfolio. and in need of urgent review. Management of this
portiolio is complicated due to the Jack of financial
capacity and property knowledge of the tenants and the
sensitive nature of the services provide

& |Corporate Property Services Reprovision for staff from Broadway 401 40, 80 [Deveiopment proposals do not proceed as a suitable

Resources Annex / Western Park Annexe partner is not found to realise the Hornsey Town Halt
Develoj itabl i ion is
not available,

Property Services Total 180 251 -55 0 150

7 {Urban Environment |Enforcement Out of Hours —~ uplift existing noise 100] 100} 200 |Current budgets are dep upon HfH i of

posts to cover broader offending and £64k which is subject to review. investment will increase |
cover supplements for unsocial hours. % of noise complaint cals investigated to 100% within 1 }
Cover additional legal and support hour of complaint within first year and to 100% of all
costs arising from increased complaints within % hour by year
enforcement,

Enforcement Total 100} 100, 0 3} 200

8 [Urban Environment [Housing Services Hearthstone Expansion 60j 60 {Help prevent b reduce temporary
accommodation, expand service.

Housing Services Total 80 0, 0 0 60

8 |Urban Environment |Street Scene Bringing recycling services in-house 80, 80 {Increased pension costs resulting from bringing s
recycling services in house. Other potential costs will be
unknown until the service is brought in house in late

p . Labour Mani - our
greener.
10 [Urban Environment |Street Scene Expansion of recycling service (Waste 132 163 286 | This funding is dependant on approvat of capital
Management) funding. This project will have a positive impact on
recycling services, with all houses and blocks of flats
fving a ! collection.  Improved
satisfaction, Improved customer satisfac

11 [Urban Environment |Street Scene Expansion of doorstep recycling 280 15 295 [Ad p and try recycling ion is being

collections in 2008/08 to all households rolled out for 6000 households on estates during 2006/7

on estates, from 6000 to 15000 and 2007/8. This funding will allow for this service to be

properties. (Waste A ) expanded to all 15,000 h on estates g
wids.

12 |Urban Environment |Street Scene Street Cleaning 166} 200 356 |Will impact on BV199 which is a CPA target. To address
classified land usages that not sufficiently covered in
the current contract such as high density housing which
will directly impact on Housing Services.* Customer
satisfaction. **Labour manifesto -

13 {Urban Environment [Street Scene Restoration of wheeled bin round 130 130 [The Accord contract is due to end in December 2009, sof.
costs for the final year of the contract are only for part :
year. Costs beyond the lifetime of the Accord contract
are unknown. Labour Manifesto - our streets bright and
clean,

14 |Urban Environment |Street Scene CCTV Purchase and installation of new 40 40, 80 {This funding is required to support the of

camera (parking). the additional CCTV cameras. Linked to capital bid.
Subject to review of overall CCTV approach.
Street Scene Tota! 498 55 40 1,236

Overview Sarutiny
10 and 13 December 2007




8

a

Pa

1002 Jequisdag g1 puy 01 g o | ebeg
Aunniog puy MaIAIBAQ
2007 15qWess(] | JeQUIBAON i
[HUN UMOUY 94 JOU [IM S|BAS) Buipuny jueif woy ELITNETS
Buipun; Juesb simny ‘g00z Ppapunj aq o} }sod spiepueig | uoisnoU| B Spiepuelg s,0|doad BunoA
0 0 0 9 69 Iudy Wioyy pauonoe aq jjIM |§9 GO Aiepuooag Jo peaH oy ubijeay 100408 €0AD B UBIpIYY
ERTVED
‘Manas Jodsues sajiuie! s.ajdoad Bunox
o] 0 0 143 143 10 Bsneodq UMOUNUN BWIOIINQ [¥E 143 uodsues} N3 B USIDIYD ZOAD 8 UBJIpIIyo
oIAI8G
saljiwe | sg|doad BunoA
0 0 0 62 6C pansiyoe aq 0} pepxodx3 |67 62 N3S B UBIPIIYD 2OAD ® Ualpliup
"S$HJOMIBU §,UBIPHIYS
J01N0 Jjod 8Y} pue SJARD |oInBg
aU) Jo uonesbayu Jaypng sofwed; s9|doad Buno)
0 0 0 785 143 peAsiyoe 8q 0} pajoadx3 zgg 798G YBnouy seouspiye Buels B UBIDIUD ZOAD B UBIPIYD
EAITNErS
‘aoiases jo uonenbyuooal sallwe| s9|doad Bunoa
0 0 0 L . o Jinsal e se ssuaioT L L uogeinByuooss soinieg ' UBIPIUD ZOAD ® Uaipiy)
‘Bupuny Uelg aing ein
soiAIBs 9y Bupoaiep seluey
LIPS jo Juewdojenap Jayuny Aunwiwod ysimer sy Buines ERlTVELS
10 linsal e se uasinu suo sauasinu ajeaud o} Buipuny sajjiwed| sojdoad Bunox
] 0 0 L6 16 0} uonnisgns Buipuny 413 |46 16 4o uonmusqng ase Aeg B UBJIDIUD ZOAD B UBIpIYD
"BIS G JO S8iouBpuUnpal
Jo JuswAoldepas aajoAu EVEI
{m Buines ‘uoneinByucosl unupe ¢4 ‘isiuondasal sofjiwey; sa|doad Buno
0 0 0 10} 104 90iles ybnouy) peasiyoe oq oL 101 104 | s1s0d vd Z selousioye uipy  UBIDIUD ZOAD '8 UBIpIYO
B0INIBG
3 uonesnbyuooal aoiales saljjwe| sgjdoad Bunoa
0 ] [44 l44 OB U0 800Z/L002 T¥ r44 Buueisoy woy ssiousioy B UBIPIIYD 2OAD B UBJpIYD
ERINEE
] "pajejep 90IAIBG B8] sefiwe| saidoad Bunoa
(@) 0 0 14 74 ys0d 8UO - %oBI} UG §00Z/2002 |52 74 Buines] jo uogeinblucoey B UBIPIYD 20AD B UBIPIND
ERINELS
p ‘pojelap SaUdIe sofiwe! saidoad Bunoa
o] 0 0 6 6 ¥50d 8UO - YoB.} U 900Z/L00Z |6 6 aolnies Loddns Ajwey 8 UBIPIYD ZOAD 8 UBIPIYD
8oIA18g s,9]doa ERINEE)
‘SjueynNsuoD Bunox @ uaipyD | s1doag Bunos
o 0 0 [ oL ‘PaAaiyoe aq o} pajoadxd oL oL 40 @sn uj uoonpai s Jopang 10 10108110 LOAD B USIPIYD
"} OABIYOE LD aM JBY)
abe)s sy je Buiwnsse aJe ap
‘PeISS ANy Jou s} pOAES ag
[ JEUM JO JUBIXD BY] 'SJOOUDS
WOLf POUCISSILLILLIOD JI JO BLI0S
'Sj00YDS papuey Joj jueib
8 Buipniou; seoinieg sjoolog
Papusixy au) Ylim pauiquiod
ale s80In9S ABld aU) JBU)
PUBLULLIODaI JIM pue Uoye|dios 20193 §,81dosd Q0IAIBG
Buiesu st a01As0Q ABld Buno g uaipiud| s,aidosy Bunoi
0 0 0 1§92 29 £0Z alj} O mainal yidap Uf alowt o] (597 29 £0Z “20In8G Aeld 10 Jop81g LOAD 2 UBIPIYD
(posioy - 0003 000.3 000.3 0003 0003 000.3 0003 cmmwww 0003 0003
posiby) euenen| O \wm% oz | 1o mwnwmmwcm o w%muwwﬁ ﬁww 01600 | 60/800Z | 9012002 ssaiBoid mor | iaro 60/800Z | 80/2002 Aaueroiya jo siEeq 3un sseuisng ajeI0}oRNq
sAejnwng sourLEp aoBLIEA soueLEA 43A0 L1/010Z [48A0 01/600Z | 19A0 60/8002 LLIOL0Z [18A0 01/6002 |19A0 60/200Z
aydoad BUnoA puy usipiyn
L1/010Z 01 60/8002
sBuineg peoiby-sid
S xipuaddy AaBuuey jo ubnolog uopuo




£00Z Joqueoaq g1 puy 01 MRS « oo , . Z 10z abeg
Aunnuog puy meinen) :

1] 0 szl 0C 6:,,1 1251 sel't v0Z |0 les't o o o | I®0] pueig)
N & swiweibosd] T |
_ | fendes sy} 03 ainguiuco Eoan_m;mo_ eoInBg
pajebisanu) buisg ! OUM jejs jo uonesiendes g Woddng| s,aidoad Buno
0 0 ? oy op s1Inq jebue} Lo aq o} peoadx3 oy L A _"SpRRuo) R >tmaoi ___ ssausng vo\mn_![.rm‘cm._u_fo
D , | | ‘ "505 10 pud _
._ | pue sjeadde jo uojlensiuupe J
_ 8u} esnoy-u; Bupyey EmEanSwo_ TV ETS
D ! yBnouy) suoissiwpe jenses B poddng| s;sidoad Bunoa
e e uw@mw uo aq 0} pajoadx3 g ive | uo sBures yels suoissiwpy ssoujsng vo>o_ 2 UBIPIYD
S T | T EwEaQM»uﬂ?Jl "~ eoiAleg]
_ anjea siy) o} paynuspl 3 toaa:m“ ssidooay Bunos,
o 0 1443 144 o e Panawoe aq o} pajoadxs |z 144} I 89 0} sBuaes Aousiolyy ssausng yOAD B UBIDIIYD
| 1 ! Juswdolereg! T aoiAiag)
i Aejes sonnejuasaides 2 Woddng| sajdoad Bunox
| W
0 0 0S L 0S i paAsiyoe aq 0) pajadx3 0g T [ | _LNN - saynp uolun ssauisng vo>o$ B Usipiyp
* 7 ! ﬁ sableyo [
; { 48yio pue Buuedo sawwng ﬁ
| ! ! | Ui} dwioout jeuoppe | _,
7 _ _ | PuE JuslsaAUl Jesal b | ‘ 80IMBG
_ | ‘ | 0} 8NP SoUBUBIUIEW puE E&E_, uoisnpu @ spiepuelg| sajdosd Bunoa
0 0 0 0 | 8 Pansiyoe aq o} pajadx3(g 8 Ut UOBONpa. - 9SNOH Ua.Liepua ! loolyog .mo\.,oAA '8 UBIPIYD
B ! * o o o T T i [ !‘.l\nwmﬁ%&mwmugmz‘%s\kf,.] T yl;ir .
V ‘ S,UBIPIIYD By} SE SBOIAISS Jo | aoIeg
[ i 0102 i uoneiBeyus ieyesib oy cm:ohi uoisnpuy g wEmvcEw.V s,8jdoag Buno
o 0 0 0 521 | lszi | oy Wwo.y peuonoe 8q jIMISZE | igzr ‘ paliuspl aq o} sbuies seypn 4 ] \_oo;\nm,@»ﬁ;\: '3 UauppyQ)|
i f | M |
i i H | , pepun} Apeale sem o:i ;
_ ! ‘ i weojidde fewsyur ue Aq payy| H E NI
‘ | ; | | 8002 | usaq sey siy) se jsod uolsnjouf| uoisniou| 9 mEmucEi s,8idoay Bunog
(o] 0 0 0 09 09 ludy wioJj pauoioe aq i 09 09 WIS Aewiid au) ajafeq 100408 £0AD B UBIPIIYD
(posinay - owmwww mw\ﬁwu mwmwww 000.3 0003 000.3 0003 0003 owmwwu 000.3 000.3
pasiby) eouelien JoA0 1110102 | 4880 0116002 | 19A0 6018002 _So.._. 01/6002 60/8002 80/2002 ssaiboug _Eo..r JOAG 60/8002 80/2002 Aouaroiy3 Jo siiejeq jiun ssauisng 8jei030ai1Q
n 4 J3A0
aAfeinuwng aouepep - soueLEA 18A0 11/010Z [48A0 01/600Z | 190 60/200Z LLI0L0Z OAO §1L/600T [19A0 60/800T

8jdoad Buno puy usippy)
11/0L0Z 03 60/8002
sBuneg pasiby-aid
S Xipuaddy ) Aobuuret jo ybnosog uopuo



4002 soquisde( ¢ pue g} G40 | abed
Aunniog puy maiasenp
“UOIBPOWILIOIDE JO ] ] ] | | i !
9N 8y} 10} 8OOT jLdy Wwoly cm@mco_ _ i ‘ _ ﬁ paseasoul mn_ uoisn{ouj ERlINET
89 |Iim || ‘|Iounod ay) mmo‘_omi _ _ i 0} jebie) swoou) Buiues .Eoonc_ '8 Spiepuels| ss|doad Buno
ON woy ssjeioelp Ag pasn i OQd | 1ebue} awoou ay) Bupfew Jou jo ysiy 00 0 (72 _ oz o5 mmcw.pwcwfao“gw.o [BUOISSBJ0Id 100428 €0AD | g UaIpIyD
M _ | | Ilfli_ﬁxj B T m T eoieg
wv m _ _ uoneibayu; mm___Em..__ s,2/dosg Buno
oN % | o em  les - S9IDS Woy SADUDYR 9N | B LBIDIUD ZOAD| B UeIpID
_ ‘Buipuny feussixe aAleuso)e oos M. b ‘ 4 _ W, momaww * aoinBg
| 0} YoM UED INg ‘UMBIPUUM AlIny 31 _ ‘ ._ pue LIe)sswioy S1oBqu00 aijus0| mm___Emn.,v s,81doad Bunop
ON | S90S yioddns Anurey uy uogonpey @ 29 @ | A=wunjonBuipuny jo moiney| 3 USIPIMO 20AD| B ueIpIyO
B o | ) T Buipury | , 4 JJJJJ _ - _ )
| 4 [BUIBIXS DANBLID)E %8S 0] YoM UBD) b _ |
.ﬁ _ "9SEID ||IM 8JBD WIoK JA UImel Jo W ! !
w ‘abepioys e sI asey}|umopsesiq Ajwey Jusnaid o} saljiwey _ | HON "sioenuoo 80IMBS
| 8i8ym Bale U Ul SB0IN0Sal mc_o:nm: 118y} pue SJUSISIOP. UM SHIOM ! : 103088 Arejunjoa Aiojnjels seljiwed| saidosd Bunoy
ON Ag peopyiom pmg asesioul =w>>_ UDIUM B01AI8S uofUBAIBIUL SISLID _ Www 0ce e _uou jo mc_n.m:lt‘.o MOINSY| g UBIPIIUD ZOAD _®usipiiy)
i “lendes! T Teomasg]
"palesoa! 89 0} pes i i | _ ‘ asesyas 0} Buipiing jo ajes pue nm_ soljiwey| sajdoad Bunca
soA 201095 AIelunjon pue yeis Bupsic SUON| i 1z 24 _ | PLoiing Woy yers jo uoneoojoy| B USRI Z0AD, 3 uepIuD)
i {
edwl feoueuy Joy nEQEoE,_ _ __ _aEmcm_Em:m {eioeds pue uondope ,_
8q 0} Paau {im DID JO wEmE.‘wom_ﬁA 's1opio diysueipiend jeosds _ . ‘ Ul Jusuisaaul ydnoayy o1 _ EalTNEIN
| O} uonelel uy uonejsifie) Bujwiooyyiog pue uondope o} 308[gns uaipiiyo _ ‘_ Ut uononpal woy Buisie yabpng saljiwed| sejdoad Bunoy
QDN 40 10BAUI JOASMOY 'SUON | 4O S19qUINU B 8SEBIOU! O}V v W osz st ooy - DUMOISSIWLIOO Ul SOI0USIDT | B USIPIO Z0AD| B UipuO
Q.vffli ! ,‘ | ‘pappaquia !
v_ S8W008sq sonoeid se seonpas _
@® | SIU} JO} peBU BU| 'SEoIAISS |
()] - _ pejesbeiul Aimau jo uonenjess .
(1)) | feussixe pue Buistes mwmcmgmsmv
| _
QL i V | | ‘Buiuresy foiness jo m_m>m; SDIMBG s,9)dosyg S0INBg
| i eonoesd Bupeys soy sepiunpoddo _ _ _ ubiy 0} sleres syiomgau suLIPILO BUNOA 3 UBIPIYD| s 8idoay Bunox
ON % SuoN| pue Buisies ssouoieme Buuies sso 00 0 L sv 82 | | dn Bumas 403500 jeius swiog | Jo sopeuq LOAD _..Izlmm@fg&w
‘spiepuels uo joeduwy m_n_mwom _ _ i _
Wim peoplom fenpiapur Bussesious ‘wea} V _ 7 's1s0d dis e xoo:‘ ElTNET m.maomL aoineg
Kqaseyy wesy Jojews e Aq paionep dIS 8yl ut mou Ayoedes peonpey _ * ‘ | JuswasBeuey diysieupey Emhmn_,vmc:o\r ] ch_Eo_ s,9/dosq Buno
ON | BUISqMOU YIOM diS 10 [ona] Bulsicg | sisod yueoen umm Aoy wspwns| o, | o | A 121 | ewus w@@ﬁmﬁﬁﬁ,m@@@b%#xfﬁ@%
B ﬁ | , .
.N ‘SWwvjshs 980969_ “ i h | ‘ 90iMeg m_maomL el TNEETS
'SIBOYO JBYI0, LM iUl pue ‘sisAjeue spseu ‘ejep | f _ ‘Weay souewiopiad @ Aoljod | Buno, cmﬁ__r_om s,@/doad Buno
ON O} PRINGLISIPAI 89 0} padU fjim IO |40 Juswabeuew sy o} Aoedeo ssa ok ‘ b s B _J | S uIsAs| Buyers jo manay | 40 J0j0aia LOAD! B UspIo
T somonr .
! ! 10 seaie mau Buiioous o A|qixsy | | i ﬁ
_ ‘speoppom| puodsai Jo sposfoid suoje puess A _ i "BINJONNS ay} Ui wucmEgoaam_ 801AI9g s,9/doay EITNET
siabeuetu Jeyjo ojuf pawinsgns JeAllep pue sbeuew o) aouss oy} | | jusueued o} enp mumoo_m::o\, B UaipyD| s,81doad Bunoj
ON USag mou aaeY S3Se) SWOS ! J0 Aoeded oy} ul uojonpal enusiod 00 0 [+ GG JuswaBeuew osfoid uj uoonpay| jo J0}08IIJ LOAD 2 USIPIUD
000.3 000.3 000.3
Zlusw)saauy (Rion (319)
l}oQ 8d1n19g) paoayy 000.3 01/600Z | 60/800Z | 80/2002 Buiaes Aousior ssodos U SseuIsn a1BI01931
_E_%Ma S92NIDS J3U30 UO Joeduwy| 9douURWIOMS UO Jordiy) vamN( Heisjo‘oN| el0L J8A0 19A0 18A0 1nes Pya P d nun tshe jelopang
touspuadag LLI0LOZ | 0L/600Z | 60/2002
sjdoad BunoA puy uaipiys
L1/0102 01 60/800C
sjesodold sBuineg map
G xipuaddy AsBuiien jo yBnoiog uopuo




L00Z J8quisds( ¢ pue Q) S J0 Z abed
Auniog puy MaIAIBAQ
‘Aouepunpai
SAIOAUI ARy "paysIuLIp
g pinom ajos abusjieyo v ay) se
Spiepuejs Jooyos uo joedu) ue sAey
1M 3] "umouy st Juswemas Buipuny uoisniouy EeJTNET
‘ajel swes ay) e splepue)s juelb 8y} JO BWODING S Lo sjuswalinbal aojAI8S pue '3 splepuelg| saidoad Buno
ON j00y0S dn aAup 0} BNURUOD abueyo Aew Buines ysu ybiy sy 99 . rAxA R 740 16 sjans| Buiyels Jo mainal Jayung 100Y2S €0AD g uaIpiiyD
JUBIS) LelS aIng jelsusn) uoisnjou| ELINEYS
eusjuo elb syio jesw ‘Buipuny 9102 soejdai BIA PSpUN} 84 O} PUB PaMBIARI 3 Spiepuelg| s,91doad Buno
ON 0} sjgejieae Juelb ssa] aq ||m a1ey] Jim Butpuny juelb asneosq ‘ouoN 00 0 (1[5 4 001 [oIA} sdnoibAeld o} sjuess Aiejuniopn JO0YOS €OAD 9 uBIpHYD
uoisnjou] ERITNETS
"9sy jim sabieyo ‘Jobie) swoou 9SNOH usuepusd g SpIepuelg | s,9jdoad Bunoj
ON se s|idnd g sjooyos uo Joedw) pasea.oul 8y} Bunesw Jou Jo ysiy 00 0 [} Gl 10§ 1858} swoour Joybiy 100U2S €0AD 2 uBIppuD
'$80Npal 10 $9SBRD
juelb sy} 4 SaI0UBPUNDAL JO YSIY "80IAISS JusWwBAOIdWI uoisnouy ELIINETS
‘Spiepuels| JusiuaAcidwl j0oYDS Ul PajeAUSIUoD 1000s 8y} 40} sjuswalinbas '® spiepuelg| s,a1doad Buno,
ON [0040s UG JoedWw! 0] JBlS Joma4 Buiaq sue sysod pspuny juels) 0¢ c ya4n Iyl [9A8] Bulels mainey 100428 COAD ® UaIpjyD
‘woy EINE uoisnou| ERIINER)
'S90IAISS |SS U0 JoBdWI U Aed o} s1ebpnq sy Buionpal pue 8} SS0IO. SIS0 9010 [esousd g splepuelg| sajdoad Bunoa
1“ ON - SeDIAISS JaUio uo oedw| pajwy]  sebreyd Buiseaioul aie om Se ysIy 00 0 sz Gz Jaujo g sJso0 Buuaes ul sbumesg JO0UIS E0AD 2 usIpiiyD
P ‘POMBIA BiE SBOINSS
a 119uUnoo Moy 1oaye Ajpanebou '80-200Z Ul 8seanur uoisnou| Sl INETS
[a)) PINOS 801AI8S ASY) AJUNUILIOD ue O} uoppe ul st yoiym jebie} uyoddns Jouseroh g spiepuels| sgjdoad Buno
(0] ON 9U} pue sIoutaAob jooyds Joj Loddng pasesasoul ay) Buesw Jou Jo sy 00 0 ] g 10} 106.18) swoou; feuolippy 100U2S COAD 3 USIpIYD
0 ‘diejlom ‘UMoUy 194 Jou ase judy woly
'® ouepusyie jidnd 1o} poddns|  sjeas) Juelb B ‘wes) sy ul Apeded uoisnjou| EalINCS
ul uoonpai e s| aJau i Buipueyo| psonpas 'sisod papuny 8100 soejdal wes} uoisnjoul sy} ut sysod pspuny 9 Spiepuelg; s,91doad Bunox
ON UINoA 3 BWiLIO JO s|aAs) peseasoul| o} pesn Buieq si juesb se 3sU ybiy 0e z ov o juelb pue sjeas| Buyjess mainey J00Y3S €0AD 2 UBIpIYD
'S|00YDs Ui Juswdojeasp
Hels Jo suus) u Ajjenadss
wswdojonsp ioj eale Aoy & uoisnjouj 2oIIeg
"S10040S Ul sjusuiaaoidiul pauue|d| st [ D] 8 'SigE|IBAR 19S IS SU) ST wes} ’ spiepuels| s,9jdoad Bunox
ON 0} [ejuad st juswdojesp [ 0| ‘Alioedes sonpal (im siyy se ysu yBiH 0L 3 9§ 9s 101 341 Ul sjeAs| Buiyels malrey 10040S €0AD 8 Uaipjiyp
'sjafiie) ey} Buesiu Jou 40| Wes} oy} uiyim Ajtoedes ay) S80Npai uoisnjouj ERIINET
3StY peonpai st Ajuoud [1ounoo Aay yorym Buipuny 9100 Jo pesjsul saibojens jeuoneN ui Buipuny g splepuelg; $,8jdoad Buno
ON e Juawaoiduwi [ooyos joj poddng pasn Buieg si jueld se ysu ybiy oL L [+ folo] ieib yym Buipuny 2100 soejdey 100428 €0AD 3 usIpiyD
'S9SBaD
Jueib 8y} usym Aouepunpal jo aimny
'Paonpall 8y} Ul ysu e osfe 'sjuswannbal Juelb uoisnouy a0IMeg
st Ajoeded Buiyels |jeiono se 34} Jo9W 0} BABY 9100 uey) Jayjel pepuny juesb Ajued aq o} 8 splepuelg; $,9/dosd Bunoj
ON sBumes siea A AUeg Joj poddns sse|  jueib wioy pspuny yeys se ysu ybiy oL L [-1 e sies A Ales ui jsod papuny ao) 100Y2S €0AD 2 uaIp|IYD
ﬁcwEMMwE_ S92IAI8G J8YJ0 uo Joedw Wisnieq sa1nias) Mmm_% ) paayy 000.3 om\n%www mm\omﬂww wmm.ﬂwm Buiaeg Aousiol osodoi Jun ssauisn ajel03o0l
o w_ww_nc% doq 1SS Jauy ¥ ! souUBULIOHS UO Jordw) umwwow.q yeigjooN| jeoL JOAO Jano J3A0 hes P3P d un tsng 'a
LL/0L0Z | 01/6002 | 60/8002
sjdoad Buno puy usipiyn
1 1/010T O} 60/8002
sjesodold sBuineg maN
G Xipuaddy KeBuuei jo ybnolog uopuo




£00¢ 1oquisde( g pue ol G jo ¢ afed
AUnNIOG puy MBIAIBAQ
T V “UONERU] JBAO %1
AQ oWooU; IS aseasou) ‘siajuud
9 s19INdWoD SABISIUILPY
Slooyos jo Jiedas paseq juswdopasq 201MBg
-v1S Jo} 186pnq jo uogonpal 2 poddng| sajdoad BunoA
ON S8DIAI9S JBY}0 UO JoedLUl ON auou suou 14 Ll JByund - poddng jooyos 101 ssausng vOAD 9 UBIPjiyD
uoionpai Jesh uo
1eah jeouolsty (sashojdwa uopuo juswdoleaag 20In8S
1se53 YLON 40 a68jjoD-X8 a1) ¥ poddng| s,8jdosd BunoA
ON $201AJ9S JBYJO U JoBdwll ON Joedw ou sucu auou ¥4 . A / - uopeonp3 Jauund [Bnpisay DHd| ssauisng ¥OAD 2 UaIpIyD
S|00YoS
UO S8IoUBpUNpPal JEIS jo0UDS Aue SJUSLUIILIOD juawdoeasQ TNl
10 s1800 ||n} AA8| 0} sjooyds Bupueuy MBU OU - }SOD IES A MBN - S|00UOS % poddng| s@idoad Bunoj
ON SODIAISS JBLJO UO J0BdwWl ON|  J0j aWwayds ay} 0} abueyo saunbay auou auou €9 €9 SJSO7) JUBWIBISY aInjewald | ssausng y0AD 9 UBIPHUD
Juswdopasd 90IAIBS
SIUBWINLULLIOD 9 yoddng| sajdoad BunoA
cu ON S80IAIBS JBUJ0 UO Joedwll ON auou auou 0¢ ol 01 ol MOU OU - S|O0YOS D¥d| sseuisng ¥OAD 2 UBIpHYD
o SJUBW}ILIWIOD juswdojgrag 90IAIBS
MOU OU - SJO0YDS-UON (D¥Hd) % poddng| sa|doad BUnoA
(D] ON SBDIAIBS JaU)0 Lo Joeduwll ON saafojdwa S|ooUDS UoU Y] auou auou [ £ SISO)) JUSWBLeY aINjewsid| ssauisng yOAD 9 UAIPIYD
) JUBWIINIDa JoyoeslpesH
© SVl pue Buiuies} jooyds o} $o84
(a B 18U30 Yim a1edwiod sajel 1 H - joedun Buiseasout Aq %0z Ag asealoul
fewiuiw (2) ‘dn a)e) Mo| - swiglo 1e61e} awooul () (seuoyd
Jebeuew ey Aluo(q) ‘peonpss 2jiqo ‘[9AB.} ‘ssouEMO|E
Buisiuaape §| sjuedijdde Jo saguinu Je2) sasuadxa Ul uoioNpal juswdojerag ELIINETS
aonpal Kew pue sAldsyYs se aq (Q) ‘%06 Aq aonpal Buisiuaape 9 uoddng| saidoad Buno
ON $SSOIAISS Joylo Uo Jordwi ON|  Jou ABw SN JO} Hd §,j1ouno) (e) |uou auou L / (e) - ABajens JuswnIoay |  ssauisng Y0AD © uaIpliud
"80-200Z ut ino paddoip %01 O}
Apealje S{ooyos StI0g 'j8A8] JUsLND %8 WoJ b1 yd uipe aseasoul juswdojarag 9DINIBG]
1e pauiejuiew Buiaq |0oyos vis ~-ARJua0 paIa)siutupeE SJo0YOS 9 yoddng! s8jdosd BunoA
ON $OOIAISS JoL0 UO JoedWw| ON| U0 juepusdsp si Ing joeduul [BUUIN suou auou oL 04 10} BWAYDS aoueInsuy Ajwele|  ssauisng yOAD 2 UBIpIIYD
safUoUIny 8207 juswdojansq ELTINEL
JBYJ0 Ypm duyj Ul senng uolun 9 poddng| s8idoad BunoA
ON SO0IAISS JBY)0 U Joedul ON 10 0 JA A 10} UOIJEOO|[E BWI} JO MBIASY |  ssauisng $OAD 9 UBIPIYD
‘RIaAljep 80iAIas uo Joedul
ON '[oAB| JUBLIND B J& paulejulew ‘9sB8IOU| O)8)
Buiaq s{ooyos 1S 0 sequuinu UOHBYUI %E BUf} SAOQE %7 Joyuny swdosasg ERIINETS
ay) uo juepuadep st jesodosd sy} e Ag sebieyo aseaiou] swoul 1S g yoddng ! s@|doad Bunca
ON $SOOIASS JoLjo uo ordw ON| NG - V1S peoud Ajpaniedwod |Ins 00 auou b L - jolhed g [BULOSIO SIOOUDG|  SS8UisSng YOAD 2 UBIPIUD
JjuaunsaAu] @) 000.3 000.3 000.3
o *,waw%am $821A19S JBYJ0 uo Jorduy wohw__mw_u_mmmw“ﬁwwws_ «M“w@q twwmwwhwz W«w._u. c"\mm%%m mm%m%u mm\%%%w Buiaeg Aousioiyg pasodold 3un ssauisng ajei0)2a11Q
Juep a d 11/0402 | 0L/600Z | 60/8002
ajdoad BUNOA puy UaIpiuD
11/0102 01 80/8002
s|esodoid sBuines moN
G xipuaddy Aabutre jo ybnolog uopuo




L002 Jequisoe( ¢} pue gl G Jo p abey
Augniog puy mainieap
] q ] | | | | | 80JAIeG podsuel] | jusuidoasc] ERIINEYY
w _ 80 UodJe jiun pajs|dwioo aq o) _ ‘ ~ b _ ‘ 8y} uiym Aouspiys aoiales _% ® Hoddng | s,sjdoay Buno
ON | Kiigises; ssesse o} moinal pajieleg o¢ [4 ‘dmvf‘ i U L N o ncmrm_m@.l@ckwm 40 MaINSY | sssuisng pQAD, 8 Uaipiyg
f- l‘llfznf ) N T I_rl{J T w\ T f 1 lmr N, EmEuo_m>mo+ ESINEY
| _ ‘ w_ | q _ _ _ asg uiyum asinypusdxa psjejel '8 Hoddng| s,s|dosd Bunox
ON + $82IAISS JBUJ0 uo Joedu ON| joedw; ou suou ‘ suou ,_m _l L H_m JT Buuses jo %S¢ 40 uojjonpay _ssauisng yOAD g uaipiiyy
- N PEIMOS K - — B — L e e S - N, e SRS B T PG TR VOAD| | R USIpIIYY)|
_ w "9J0 B} UO SYE] 0} Wes) co_ﬂmE_ovEu __ ‘ _ “ ﬁ EmEQQmSmo_ ERINETS
,_ Buideys-a1 Aq suom nQﬂQ-:o_ﬁSaQ.’ _ | uoisinoid mco_umo_c:EEoo__ *® Hoddng| s;sidoad Bunoi
°N ‘ S90INISS J3L30 Uo Joedull ozVf‘r,m@of&ﬁlmozu&mw,m@m@fi, 90 ..,‘[‘l«.ml[zwllf.,‘, ] [.[,}me!f_wilg%m@w Buyjeis mainoy| ssauisng yoAD B uappuys)
_,_T _ .muﬂwL ‘_ __ M ﬁ A ‘ 1e6png Buueles pue HANN| _
.m_oocom_ {004ds jo sredas pue eoueURURW _9_ ; _ 8L} 4O uononpal pue pung aako Eman_?mo‘ aoineg
_ Asepuooss uj puads sjokooy hm ElIeAR Spunj $a0npay ‘ssuiepinb _ _ | )17 0} pabieyo seoO Buioyuop 9 toaa:mQ $,9|dosd Bunox
ﬁ P Ip | i elqe) puny psy 11op! | !
ON i 10} 8igeiieAe Asuow mmo:vmw_— Uiyim st 861etjo msiaal o} nmmE auou _ suou -3 h;f N * LA N’ 4d - Sejuoy B mtmaoﬁ __ssauIsng y0AD s usipiyg
| | T f_ [ _J o L*flf#f fafh ) I _ B ‘ | uswdosas(] ~ 8dineg
_ ‘Bunpuey | v ,ﬁ i | ® Hoddng| sgidoad Bunog
_ _ | . i _ ; ‘ W . R
ON i SB0IAISS JBYJo UO Joedw! ON Aiinbus Jaquiews uo Joedw) pinos | 0l I 0 ez | . [6¢ | 1sodjuedes - poddng SieJoloanq|  sseuisng poAD B usippyy)
T I l?‘l.[.![?]# B J. J 14 T \M w 7 ‘Pasifeuoney ale $e0lAISS
,f q * | _ * * Ul Juoy se sjpas) Buiye)s swidojera(y EellN TS
| * "s1eak 2unjny U1 serUEPUNpa) | _ _ _ | 40 MaInel JayuNn .co_ﬁsz_EB\_ *® Hoddng| sgjdoad Bunog
oD ON | s30mes Iauo uo joeduwi oN| __®anba m_lsowm@c&o}wi,.‘bwfl,f gmlf;_wo.o.r.f%kr?l_%zl L N J-J.,M@Ekmm,%af%mﬁm@@ﬁ..mmm__w:m YOAD| B uaipiyy
P _ _ M _ « _ _ Buoyiuow pue manel ucm.‘ |
@ | _ | | _ _ uoneuswa|dw Joeu00 Buipinosd| ,
() ﬂ uoijeseusb awoout siy) Joddris 0} $921Nn0s$8l m:xm_ _ ‘ ‘ | Aq pue ssessaooud mc_co_ww_EEoo‘
P | Buipuny jeussixe Buiney sjuswydesp.  ou UIM Jjels uuo sunssaid Jayun4 v , | V, Buipes| pue Buidojersp |
oL _ uodn juspuadeq - [IDUNCO mn_ "SUIODUL JO S20IN0S vaEmnEL ; _, _ | Aq 'sjod Buipuny jeusoxe ybnouyy juswdojeasg 80IAIES
‘ Aew youm Jo swios ‘seolaies hmsﬂo_ ‘abess siyyje ‘woup o g| _ | _ Ayanoe uonessusb swoou; '® Hoddng| ssidoad Bunok
ON__ | punj o} aqeiien juei6 ui uoyonpay| Buptey uo saiies i se st Y6y M euou | ewu log | L os IJ_J U1 958010u)- BuloISSIILIOD|  ssauisng y0AD| g uaipiiug
I A — ; - T e T ajsmau {
| | T ] |
| . | ! #ejs jo Bujuud uopueqe (q) |
‘ ! ‘ | ‘ | ‘ ‘(1eaf/suonelnsuos gx Umozv@:_ |
| _ | _ | “ | xoidde) pejuud mco_us_:mcoom_ Juswdojensq soineg
, _ b * _ i _ ay} Jo sou ay} ul cozo:nm__ '® Hoddng| s,eidoaq Bunog
ON | S— _Buou | suou jep | i S J..‘_%.W,[Lx@Mr@.ﬁ@m@E@@@&;m.m.w&mm@wob . Busipiyy
A _ | _v _ _ ~ SZS 19ulayoes _.“ |
” ,,M | _ _ ‘, _ Aq Aun ssysues ojy v *
i ‘ ‘_ | i 0100408 Jo Juswaoeda (p) jueis| ”
! ; . 1uIod 10ejU0Y Jsuiebe awy yeys| »
! | | | I Bubreyo (9) s1500 geys | o uov. !
, | i _ * | _ uonesieydeo(q) puny spiepueig|  Juswdopaeq| soInIeg
| | ‘sesodind Jey1o Ioy ajgeyene] | | | oy SBIeyo ulLIpe Spiemy 3 Hoddng| saidoad bunox
ON SBOIAIBS JBUJO UO Joedw) ON | Juesb pue jeydes sonpad i | auou [ suou 09 09 puepy (e)- Hoddng y3 19 ssauisng yOAD B UsIpiiyD
JusunSaAUj (@L4) 000.3 000.3 000,3
¢ (K1aaag 921010g) pajooyy 0003 01/600Z | 60/800Z | 80/.00Z 6
* iy * uiAeg Aouaioy asodod Jun ssauisn ajesojoang
1ende SS9ANIBS J8Uj0 Lo Joeduw) adurWIOUa U0 Jordu) PeRdy yeigjo'oN| |ej0) 18A0 18A0 lano 1nes H3 P d n 8
uo juspuadag sisod LL/0L0Z | 01L/600Z | 60/8002

S Xipuaddy

sjdoad BunoA puy ueipiyn
L1L/0102 ©1 60/8002
siesodolid sbuireg moN
KeBuuey Jo ybnosog uopuo



1002 Jequisde( ¢l pue g}
AUBNIOG puy MBIAIBAD

G 40 G abed

<
(a9
(O
(@)]
©
al
8'cE [4% 6 ¢C 2001 8L 68l L |2j01 pueis
‘sieak Z 1XOU ay] J8A0 paysI|gelse
‘paIBINULIO) Sl SHIOMIBN S,uip|iyD juswdosaag 208G
8q 0} 1ok aaey Buines auj Jo s|ielep Byj se Aousioye 8dIAIeS pue 9 poddng: s3|doad BunoA
ON Jeuy se weyl sk yBiy fenusiod v 'S 9 61l 8G €€ €0l sjoAs| Buyyels Jo SMaiAB) JaylUng | ssaulsng yOAD 8 UBIpIIUD
euaunsanul (AsonjaQ 21A188) (314) pajoayy 000.3 ommﬁwwu mwmwwm wwmwww
o _Mwamwaw $921A19G JaYyjo uo joedui} souRULIOpeg U ordul] uMMMm< yes jo on | el AW 1OAO 15RO Buiaeg Asusid1yg pesodoid Jun ssauisng ajei0}0341Q
Juspusdsd LLI0LOZ | 01/600Z | 60/200Z

G xipuaddy

a|doad BunoA puy uaipiiyd
L 1/01L0Z 01 60/8002
sjesodold sBuires maN
AebBuuep j0 ybnoiog uopuo




£00¢ Jequisoe( ¢ pue Ol
AUlINISS pUy MBIAIBAD

| jo | abed

T}
™
()
(@)
]
o
Gl Sl 688 08 08 62 lejol puelgy
8IED §,I0UN0D
‘a1eD) Ul UsIpiYD JO sou BU} Ut UBIPHIYD 1o} sjusweoeld Ajjuiey
Bunonpai Aq uuay wnipat ut 1obpng jusuelsad dASIYOE 0} IOUN0YD
Buloissiwiwod uj suoonpais buinaiyoe ay} uo Ainp Aiojnie)s mau e osfe
ut Jsisse |im ABsjens BuluoissSIUWod 3 ° Buiny Juspuedapul Bujowosd
spoddng -diysueipsent so} Aoud sjiounod auy jo ped poddng sofjiwed ¥ 9oIAag s,91dosd
jeroads pue uopdope £204vd S Sl 008 0 0 00§ Se JuSLLISaAU! [ejUasse ue si syt | uondopy pue diysueipiens [eioadg!  usupiiy) ZOAD| Buno g uaipiyp
ssaiboid passpuy
aAey sjuiesuod 1abpng usipiiyo 4o "IoUNoY 8y} uo Ajnp Aionjels e
sjuswaoeld |eljuspIsal Joj pesu Bu} osje st }] 2180 umo 118y} eseyoind 0}
seonpai 4 seniwe; Buioddns Ag wiay} 9|qeus o} uaIpjiyo pajgestp jo
“MVYT 8Y} U J JO [9AS] MO B 9ARY 0} saljiwe} 0} sjuawAed 1oaHp Jo sueaw sjuswied sayjie 9| 909G s,91doad
pabpn{ atem AsbBuiteH 'i0jEDIPUl YdY suou auou 68¢ 08 08 62¢C Ag Buiny juspusdapu; sejowoid | 1084i(] Ul JUBLLUISOAU] 8SBIOU|| UBIPHIYD ZOAD| BUnoA 9 usipiud
(31d) pajoayy 000.3 omw%mww mwwmomwN 000.3 ehyaoud (230 siay) uoneoynsne
92UBULIOHA | 92AI9S UO Joedw) padouy HJeigjo'oN | ejoL 19A0 FETY) 80/400Z 19A0 pounog yoddns siy) Seop MOH 9 JUBLWISaAU] Jo asn pasodoid hun sseuisng jeloallg
sis0d 1170102 0116002 60/800z

G xipuaddy

ajdoad BUNOA puy USIPIYD
1 1/0102 03 60/8002
sjesodoid Juswiiseau] moN
AReBuney jo ybnoiog uopuo]




L00Z sequisted g1 puy o1

Page 36

1 Jo | abeyd
Autiruog puy maiasn0
(v97) 701} {oo1) W ¥o¥ iv0L [ 092 __Iej01 pueigT
‘sBuines mau Japun umoys ale
waswebeuew asnoy-uj Buieos aoIneg
sBuines aAnews)y "SIyl yum SIVINIBG Kunwiwon
(yov) (voL) (001) ssasbo.d o} Jou apew uoIsIDa(] |Yop 01 001 092 Jejsuel| ainsie Joj suondg uoealoay £00v| ® aimng synpy
(pasinay - oocwwN mm\ﬁwwu 0003 0003 omeMN 0003 000.3
posiby) aouenep ..w>o=_‘m:o_‘ow 19RO OLIB00Z 80/,002 ssaiboig _So..r 1OA0 60/800Z 8072002 Kouaya jo spejeq Hup ssauisng 8JeI0I08H
10AO JBA0
aajeinuing souBLIEA aoepeA 180 80/8002 LLI0L0Z 0476002 60/8002
Buniieay Buojay™ puy sunyny ‘ainsiey
LL/010Z 01 60/8002
sBuines peeiby-aid
G Xipusddy

AsbBuuen jo ybnoog uopuor]




1007 Jequedeq ¢l pue g} 210 | sbeg
AuBnIog puy maisaQ
‘a|qissod s} Buines
anusaal e 'wnuue Jad %0063 9oINIBG
Piq jeyden syied jnysseoons ayj 0} Sa0IAIBS Aunwiwio)
SOA SUON| "apews sijuaulssAul fejdes Ji suoN BUON SUON 1% 0 0 o1 Joolans - (sbeyuesin) WeH Siied! uonesoay £00V| 3 anyng synpy
"SOsEs|
Buueies pue sebieyo Buped sjusy (sebieyo Bupped anuan 20IneS
“Kotjody sueyd jonuo) aINs|oT peoy Med Jo uoionpou| 2INs}a7 PeoY Med sepnipul) S82IMBS Ayunwwory
SOA Bupped Jepim yim ublje o} pesn "SSU}I4 WOl Mo Jeyun.g SUON SUON 001 00l Umoub ssaursng/ewoou; g S| uoneassay ooV g amyng synpy
uofoury jusuwebeuew
paulejulew si uojoesies Jasn asnoy-u1 a8y} 4o Aousoye eoaies 20InBS
pue 80IA18s JO [A9] YBiy e aunsus 0} pue sjaAs] Buiyels ay) mainal S30INIBS Aiunwwion
ON pabeuew Ajnjaied aq jim MaIAS) By | 008 08 ozi 0 0zl 0 - juswabeuew anus) ainsieT| uoReIOsY LoDV 9 2NNy synpy
Eea
fenuue feuoiippe sjeloush
0} spaq Jamoy pue aoeds usdo
sied ui diysiosuods Ajuniuwos aoINIBG
‘uopoeal $SBUISN( 0} Jo)Jew pue ansind SIVINBG Aunwiwon
™ ON juspisayf olgnd asieApe [enusiod SUON SUON 05 Gz [+ Kiannoe 03 - diysiosuods syued| uonesiosy £00y B 8innD synpy
o] Juswdojenep "Alinjeen pebeuew aq 0 pesu
a ABsjens Buluoissiuwod! [m sioAs| 1oB1e} vy 18 souewiouad
» wiesy oiand ainny ajqissod ypm JO @OUBUSIUIBIN "PaMBIASI "uoioUNy SoUBUB)UEW SPUNOJB aoIneg
[qv ubije pue ‘suonepuaWIWosas WA 8q 0} pasu jjim sjuswabueie syed ay) jo Aousioys eoInies S80IAIeS Aunwwon
al ON (H4H) AeBuueH Jo4 swoH Asneg leuoiiesado pue juswabeuepy 06/ S/ 00Z 00} 0oL PUE $|8A9] BULIElS SU) MOIASY | UONBBIDSY £00Y| B BIMIND SINPY
'S90IAIDS
Buniabues pue Buiuapiem aoeds uado "90IAI8S Jobues
‘paunBiLooal 8g 0] PISU PINOM oyoads OJul pPajoalIpal SB0IN0Sa) pue uapiem adeds uado oyads 90IMIDS
sjuawebuese fjNoss saomeg g '90iAes AIBINGBISUCO JUsLND pue passnoo} e apIacid 0} 80IAISS SO0IAIOS Aunwiwion
ON Ayadoid + soejed BIpuRXaly 4O SIS} Ul UKoUY paonpal 09 [} 00Z 007 Arengejsuoo syied jo melney | uoResItaY SOV B aInyny synpy
‘epusbe abueyo, ebebus ‘uofouny poddns
0} Ajoeded peonpay uononpel ssauIsng pue Juswdoeasp Vel
Ayoedeo poddng ssauisng pue ‘swebeuew u Buunionas Ag S9OIAIBS Aunuwiwioy
ON Juswdoeasq swabeuepy Ajabie o¢ ¢ 06 06 - sebueyo uopesiuebio uonessooy | UoREISsY E0DV| B [IMND S}npy
"BSEaIOU} %7 siojeiado uopuoy
(1eak| aBeisny Bumounog fepuaprud ainyny 8y} jo doj ey} o} Jesoo sn Buug N
J1ad p1) seoines NPy Aq paisaoo|  Jog adoos jjuwi pue abeieAe uopuo 0} %Z1 O} uoijejjui aAoqge pue $80IAI8G Alunwwon
ON [BUNQ/UOTRLWSID OllqNd "[LUILIAL SA0GE/ O} 8500 HET 938} 1M SUON SUON SLL Gil 48/0 - asealoUl B0Ud UojBWRIY | UONEBINBY OOV | § 2INMIND SYNPY
‘asealoul %,Q sbelaay Red 0y Aijige
'SUOISSa0U0D pa} Aoljod jenuasss U0 snooj 0] aoud Bupnionlissy aoIneg
‘(aay Bupuuims) Buiuielar Ing Aed o Ajige, uodn Aq swoour esealoul - maiaal Aoljod SIDINIBS Aunuwiwon
ON S|00YOS O} JOBYa U0 %Ooouy {enusiod SNoo} Yim Aotjod Butoud mainey QUON SUON siz 51z Bupoud (198) sinsia 9 syodg| uoijessoay €00V B 8inynd synpy
Susunsany] @@L 000.3 000.3 000.3
renden S9IAIBG J8YJ0 uo Jorduy (K1aneq 1nses) pajoayy nﬁumt.< 000.3 01/600z | 60/800Z | 80/200C Buiaeg Aouaioyyg pesodoud Jun sseuisng ajeiojoaiiqg
uo Juepusdag ADUBULIOHSB UO Joedw] 1504 Heisjo'oN| oL I1OA0 18n0 19A0
LL/0LOZ | 0L/6002 | 60/800C
Buiuses Buojay) puy ainyny ‘ainsie
1 1/010Z O} 60/300C
sjesodoid sBuineg maN
G Xipuaddy KeBuuer jo ybBnoiog uopuo-




100z 12quiese( €4 pue Ol Z J0 z 9bed
AUnNIoS puy MBIABAQ
I , [~ Gzl | 0l a8y’ L hic I5es ey W ,, 1ejo pueiy
! | f , ‘ * "SoNifioe}
* 4 ﬁ _ | i uomieN s,@idoad pue Alsalep! amnyny
o) _ saleIqy Ui 1] 9 HOMSN §,8dosd 0} A i I _ ; _ 80IA19S U30q Ut So1bojouyos) 9 seueIqn 20iAI8S
&) JUBWILIBAOB-8 AJsAljep| paxul] SIBOjoULDS] MBU Ut Ay | | ‘ 4 MBU Ul JUSLLISBAUI JOj pasn ‘Buiutes Aunwwo)
(0] ON i ay} uo Joedw aWos aAey Aep JUSUIISOAUL INO S0NPaJ 00 4 4] 98 98 0 ~o | Siyoiym 30png || Ul UORONPSY HNPY $0QV | 8 84NN SYNpY
() _ | 7 4
()] "20IAISS By} JO AsAlep sy} Bulejuiew | “JobeuRiy 80IAIBSG §,9]d0sd Bunog amnynd
(a1} o|Iym Jsod Jebeueiy 90IARG _ | ﬂ % usIpiyo Bunsixe Aq pabeuew © saueiqg] QOINIBS
Aieiqi sjooyos pajjyun aul Jo v i 4 8q 0} 80IAISS -90IAG Atesar] ‘Buiutes] Aunwwo)
ON 3 oz_ SO0 SU} SABS O} SN S|qeUD M SIUL ol | 0 [+14 0 i6e $j00U0g Ul 3s0d JUBOEA jO UORRJ WNPY $ODV| 8 2IMIND SINPY
| 1jE)S Bunsixa JaUIo Uim paseys k i . .
{ g ued Miom swiweiboid LIuNWod 2IMny) pue syy ‘sawiwelboid ainyngd
‘ swog "seueiqy Ul awweboid k _ Aunwwo) se yons suofouny 9 salleigin LIS
INYND SAISUBIXS Ue JBAlBP V M 4 Aiojnye)s-uou Joj seuelqi ‘Buiuses| Aunwwo)
| ON OoN| 01 Ajige 1no SsIu0IdWOD {iiM SIYL 0¢g | € FA42 0 7A4] ulyym sieas) Buyels sy maney UNPY YOOV 3 INUND SHNPY
| 7
M ‘saqoe; Aieiq) oness Ino ybnoiyy _4 4 4
! sialeofualed Jou) pue s,g Jepun ! i ! ¢
.* ay) 0} seoinues Buaalep uo Afuoss ﬁ * 4, y
f aJ0w snooj 0] ueld am "IBASMOY I ; A f
| ‘s,|d AJeiqy Jno uo oedw Ue 8q i { | 1
few aiayl -sdnosb juslo pue seaie W A / ur suoissas Areiqy Aoy snidj
yoeel 0} Japiey aAies 0} Ajgixay k l sasng Ao} % Xoog B sng xoom; amnynd
ojeisdo 0} 3jqe Si 90IAISS SIYL 4 i Ageg ubnoiy} papiaosd AjusLno; 9 seuelqr 20IMeS
‘uaIp(iyd BunoA spnjout 0} Areiq | S,G Japun 0} Sa0IAIBS b@n_.; ‘Buiuies Aunwwo)d
ON 21gOW 8U} JO SN0} U} BSIASI |IIM SM ST 14 56 0 0 S6 yoeannQ siesA Apes ainbyuodsey UNPY OOV 8 2iniind SHNPY
IUBUISIAU] @il 000.3 000.3 000.3
fesiden $391A18S 4810 uo Joeduy (Rianjaq 10138) pajoayy uﬁowt.< 000.3 01/600Z | 60/800Z | 80/L00C Buiaeg Aouaroiyg pasodoid J}un ssauisng ajes0309N
uo Juepusdaq aouBRWIOMad UO Jordul] 1504 yeISjo ON| [E10L _‘HNWM . o”\mm>%o e mwwﬂw .
Buiiea Buojdjl Puy 8INYND ‘aInsie
11/0102 01 60/800C
sjesodoid sbuineg moN
G xipusddy KoBupe Jo yBnoiog uopuoT




L002 Jeqwaoe( gL puy 0} 1 Jo | abed
Auiruog puy MeineA)
{0£S) 0 (1) ngsy) €89} 051 88y 17071 F 44 £95 1006'1 ] . 4,‘ fejo] v:Emwvl
T T T ‘ _ B B SOINIBg|
_ 192413 JlBYBNIUM O} PeOI JOog(E L a5ed Aunuwiwo)
0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0S Pasiyoe aq o} jobie; up j0g 0 [¢] 0S ie uoisinosd oydsas ;&wcm_.L [BI90S 1INPY 200V | '8 aumyind Sinpy/|
| ] ERTNER)
‘stesh aimny Joy jebiey _ >o=oL aied Aunwiwon
o 0 0 0 8¢t £9 SL U0 "80/.002 ui pajusteidiu;|ge 0 €9 52 _ Buibzeys ayj jo uoeiuawdw)| 11003 §npy mo\p&_m.ez_:o Sinpy
, TN Y
Ul U "ABajens u; sBueyo ay) ‘ i _
ejejoe) o, ‘Hoddns Buneoy | 1 *
dS Jepuejas o} Bununuoo _ ‘ |
SIYIOM "Bpuabe Buaq jjom ey
ylim au ut Buiay yuspuadepul o) _ 90IMIDG
J sBujes [enuapisal woly sjuslo _ Buisnop papoddng aie) Aunwwion
0 0 0 0 05y 0 ,‘mnw *mt HIN @AoW o} st jesodoid sy logh 0 ST SL) |01 siueyo yeay [ejuaiy sAol IBI90S 1NPY 200V | '8 24D Sinpy
| sobleyo T
, "04L/6002 U pasieal _ﬁ 10 Aorinooe ainsus pue
a4 JIIM SIJaULq YL "60/8002 _ Id sjuswAed @210AU) 9A0IdW) R TNETS
uf aq {im pue pejedionue i "2k dwoy uy Buuopuow aJe)! Aunwiuion
o 0 0 [ 0SZ 0 052 uey) Jeje| st uoneBwaldw (052 0 0 052 _ suoydaje] Loy sapUsIOYIT __fewog ynpy Noo<ﬁm asnynd siinpy
| ‘panaiyoe
: 8q 0} Jobue} Uo s} ABojesS Apunwiwios ey u sjs00
| UL /007 judy sous gy uolsinosdal yim syuswsoeid 8oiAlag
Aq peonpas sey a1eo [eluspisas |efuapIsal 6/ 0 uoonpas 359 Aunwiwon
@ 0 0 0 0sy 051 051 0S1 | dO Ut sjuaio Jo siequinu sy oGy 051 051 051 - 348 [enuapisa) §4O aonpay [BI90S NPy 200V ® 2imin) SHnpY |
ERINCE
peoy uoisa woly aled Aunwwon
0 0 0 S9 0 0 59 peAsiyoe oq 0} Jobe} UQ |59 0 0 59 uoisiroid 90IAJSS JO JajSURL | [BI20S UNPY 200V | @ 2nynd synpy
[ eogo) T T e e S e o o
_d 10} yobie) anaoe o) Jobie uo inoy Jed 63 Aq $31800 mainal TN
n_l Buidojonsp st yueg Jeses oyl ﬁ 0} SUOHEPUSWILIODDS MBIABI aien Aunwwon
0 0 0 0 002 0 (] 002 “PaABIYOe 81 80//0 40} Jobue ] (002 0 0 002 | WA wawaydw - asegy BWoH [BI00S }inPpY Z0OV | % 8Injing slinpy
| 'ssaooid ,m,
wewubjea) uswyedsp ey jo _
yed st sy ‘siesodoid sBuines ; ;
MaU By} Ul pajosyal 8l Siy} pue | | 90IAIBG
| sainpnis Bue)s Bumainel Ag $988900.d 50008 BUK Emmbm,_ e Aunwwon
(52¢) 0 (52) (0s2) 0 0 0 0 sBuies syew jm uoising eug isze 0 SL logz Pue uojessiuiwpe ;wsmm»_,ﬁ [B100S JNPY 20OV 3 B4MND SYnpy
ESIINEr
“SIUY Yim sanuad Aeg ale): Anuiwon
(G81) 0 0 (s81) 0 0 0 0 ssa1Bo.d 0} jou epew uoisiaq 581 0 o 581 uaABH pue piaipiuim abiapy [BI00S NPy 200V | '# auniing synpy |
liesoys
pajedionue sy) Jos Buipuny
apnjout sjesodoud sbuines meN
‘Jebiey ay; easiyor 0} saibojens|
dofeAep 0} SaNURUOD soIIeS (md 3 Jo ebieyo) 01N
| ,V |yl "yiuow yoes Buiseasou; s BSUIOOUI [BUORIPPE - 90IAIBS 3170 Aunwwon
(02) 0 0 (02) 08 0 0 08 PajSd.BL SPUN JO JequUNnU Y1 |00t 0 0 001 uiiery Ajunwwog sy} jeysew [BI00S INPY 200V | B 8iming synpy
(pasinay - 0003 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
poouby) soueey| 06002 60/8002 SUL00z | 0003 | g0z | earsooz | soizooz ssaboig 0003 | OM60OZ | o000z | soro0z Aousioiy3 Jo sizeg nun sseuisng | spesoroang
aAepwng 1079 LHOLOZ | J9R0 01/600Z | JaA0 60/200Z | - fE0L 48A0 11/0L0Z 11240 0116007 [ 1940 6018002 1oL 1en0 IBA0 01/600Z |49A0 60/8002
; adueueA BOBLIBA ajuBLIBA [ 33[13%:74
Buisqiep puy ased [BID0G Ynpy
L1/0L0Z 01 60/8002
sbuines peasby-aiy
S xipuaddy AebBuuey Jo ybnolog uopuo



1007 tequieda g1 pue 0}
AURNIOS PUY MBIAIBAQ

G 4o | abed

ON

‘Hess 0}
voddns ssauisng pue Bupje} ajnuiw
‘BuidAy ‘uondsos. jo abuel e apiacid

Yeis ulwpe syl (56Q pue ovQ)
S]USLLISSaSSE puE smalaal Bupjooq
ul shejep ui Bulinsal wes) sy ut

MOpLOoM [eiaual ay) jo umop Buimols

e 99s Aell S1S0d 983U} Ul UOKoNPal
Y] HOM 119y} JO aINjeu isieoads
SI0W SU} UO 2}BIJUSDUOCD O} WiaL)

SMojje Jey} uilupe Aq syse} jo abues e

ul papoddns are Asyy IM4 Olu Induy

Apoauip op wes) a3 jo je ybnouly
"SIOMIOM || S| s ulwpe Buipnjoxe
WES} BY} JO JUSWSJe B1eD {BI00S 8yl

Y83

‘Wea] pasuiquion
8y} Jo} s80Inosal poddns ujwpe
3y} maiAaYy "seinoic Buiules

ale) feog
InpY 200V

ERIINETS
Aunwiwosn
B 8mnY synpy

ON

‘Joedu siy) Jsuiebe
ajebniw 0} sassaooud sseuisng
MBIABI [[IM BAA "SIS00 Buipnoul

sjuswiaoeld Jo s109dse {je MoiASI

0} Ajloeded auy 8onpal pue opQ

uj @ouewlouad aonpal Aew 1sod sy}
1O ss0| 8y ‘pascsdun ApuUs)sIsuos
sey eale S|y} Ul souewiopad

‘obe sIesh 7 uiea) maiasi

B4 O JUBSWYSIigelSS 8y 8oUIg

ot

‘uopouny
Buimeinas ased sy} Jo Lousioye
SOIAIDS pue S[PAd| Buiels

ay} malnsy ‘selnoyiq Buiuies

aJe) (21008
INpPY 200V

ERIINETS
Anwiwo)
® 2inn) synpy

Paae 40

oedw

siyy ysutebe ajebiiw o} sassaooid
SSBUISNA MBIABI [[IM BAA "Paonpai
9q [IM JIPNE YIOMISES PUE [EDIUND
‘MBINBI 218D 'UOISIAISANS BAROSYS
axeuspun o} Ajioeded auy; osly
'senss (YAOJ) SHNPY SjqeIsuinA
JO LUOROBJ0.Id 0} puodsal 0} Ajoeded
1NO 80npai osje Aew uoRoNpa!
siyl uonisuel; ybnouyy dn Bujwod
ojdoad HunoA jo Jequinu pasesioul
Y} pUE SDIAISS BY) O] UMOUY

ale oym ajdoad jo spasu Buibueyo
3y} yjog 0} spuodsal a0IAI8S 8y |

0l

‘wea | pauIquion
auj Ul sjeA9) Juswebeuew
oy} MaIARY “sapnoyq Buiulean

aie) [eog
WPy 200V

ERlINES
Ajunwiwo)
g aNng s)npy

ON

‘MBIABL B} JBYE sjgqensiyoe

o4 pInoys siyL "AjpAORYS Uim JESD
ase sBopioeq Aue ey} Buunsus pue
peopom juaund sy buibeuewl jJo
onss| sy} pesiel osje 3} ‘poob Buieq
se wes} sy} pessasse Auanss 108D

0¢

Z LS LG

‘sennowa

Buiiea Ul SWes | Jusweoe|d
HNPY U} UM Aousioyle aoines
pue s{aAs; Buiye]s au} MaIney

ale) [Bi00g
1INPY 200V

TN IS
Aunwiwo)n
8 84nynJ siinpy

Zjusunsanu]
fended
uo juspuadaq

S$92IAI9S JoYjo uo yeduwy

(faoaleq oo1n108)
aouBULIOpad U0 Joedwyj

(31d)
pajoayy
s3s0d

000.3 000.3
01/600Z | 60/800C
19A0 FETN

L1/0L02 | 01/6002

000.3
80/.002
1Bno

60/8002

pejooyy
#e18 J0 "ON

000.3
fejo

Buiaeg Aouaioiyg pasodoid

Jiup ssauisng

ejel0300a1Q

G xipuaddy

Buiagijem puy aled [e100s NPy
11/010Z 01 60/8002
s|esodoid sBuines meN
Aabuie jo ybnosog uopuo-]




4002 JequisdeQ £l pue gl
AULNIOG PUY MBIAIBAD

G jo z ebed

ON

‘2Jed dwoy

JO 1S0D Jun 8y} &onpai |jim jesodoud
SiU} JO uoEJUBWRIdWY |NSSIOONG
+p61 O} sieak aaiy) ay) JBAo Siu}
aseaiou| 0} s1 1ob61e) 8y} pue yueq
Y} UO SJaIED 8| AjjUSLND ale ey |
“JanouIn} [enjeu ubnoy} eoines

oy} anes| saakojdwe se Buonpal

aJE SJOBUOD INOY PaXY O Jequunu
Sy} 'SIOBIUOD INOY paxy uo sialed
Butfojdws Jo jspouw DUOISY Bu) ey}
JBUIe) SEDIASS Uaym pue se, apiaoid
0} Jueq Jaied ay) padojanap seak 1se)
Y} JOAO 'SBY )| "9DIAISS BiqIXay pue
JUSIOYJS DIOW B 9JESID PUB §S300NS
SIY} Uo pjing 0} swie |jesodoid

Siyl jueq yes e Bupeaio pue sjsoo
swsabeuew Bupnpal uj seloUSDIYS
Jueoyiubis spew sey a1e08WoH 0've £6 998 A

191 [4%]

+761
0} Jjueq Jales dn piing pue £g
0} 8,31 4 9SEBI08(] "84 DWOH

ale) [enog
HPPY 200V

201M98
Aunwiwo)
g aINyng synpy

Page 41

ON

‘uoisinoid

300|q pue [eulaiul jo asn wnwijdo
ayelW |jim swes) abesaxoiq sy
‘Butuued saoays 10} apiacid [Im
SULIS} Wnipawl pue Loys uo sisAjeue
spasu pasoidwy ‘sdnosb yusip ino jo
SpPosU 8y} 19swW 0) aoe(d 1exeW aY)
Buidojeasp ul ple os[e |IIM )] “SIeAup
1S00 J19Y) pue s}axIew sepiacid au jo
Buipueisiapun igjea.b e dojpasp |jim
Swed) Mou syl wes) abeiavoiq
paoueyus wolj sBuines sejeloosse
pue wes} Buluoissiwuwon

oibajeng syj Jo uoieso

woy sbBunes Buuoissiuwoy 00 0 00V 0S4

oSl 001

‘uopouny abesexoliq
pue Buiuoissiwwo) dibaensg
mau woy sbuaeg Buwolssiwo)

alen [e100g
1INPY 200V

RIS
Aunwwo)
g 8inyny s)npy

ON

‘Palalep oq

ued sebeuepy /Andeqg LHIND | pue
paJayun; aq UBD SIY) ¢ pue Z siesh uj
‘Buunjongsal jueoyiubis ay; ybnoiyy
passaippe Ajented aq Ajuo pinod

INQ PaYIUSP! SIOM SOSSOUNEDM
JuswiaBeuew ‘ainjoniises Yoy
[BIUSI JUS081 BU} JO BSINOD B} Uj ot L

(4] [4°]

‘wea} ay uiypm

pakoidwse s0inosal Juswebeuew
10 sjans} matnay (LHIND)

Wea | YijeaH [ejusiy Aiunuwiwoen

aien {e1o0g
NPy 200V

aoIneg
Aunwwo?
8 2D synpy

ZJuduIIsSanu|
|ended
uo Juspuadeaq

S8JIAI9G JL10 U0 Joedul

000.3
01/6002
J9A0

Lioioz

000.3
60/800C
18A0

01/6002

000.3
80/L002
18A0

60/8002

(ETE);
pejoayy
s1s0d

[(SEVNET ERINETS]
douBULIONSd uO Joedu)

pajoayy
3e3s jo "ON

000.3
[ejoL

Buiaeg Aousioyyg pasodold

Jiun sseuisng

ajel0)daid

G xipuaddy

Buisqiism puy ase) [eioos Jnpy
11/010¢ 91 60/800C
s|lesodoid sbuines man
AsbBuney jo ybnoiog uopuo




L1002 sequisde( ¢ pue g} G jo ¢ abed
AunnIog puy MaBAQ
‘(smainal)
OrQ pue (SUBWSSOSSE JO) St
Buntepn) 65Q o suusy Ui s,d Aoy
uo peduwt epuajod syuj s LoOIONPa)
siu} jo oedwi 8y} sigissod
aq sausIoye ‘uojeinbyuocoal
By} O} pajefal XIOM JayLIng Ylim
(g2 s1eak) awy uj sisod Jsbeuew
210 swos Bunsjep sepniou; fospiye TN
yoiym uoneinbyuooal sy Buneidwod 90IAIBS pue S|eAd| Buyjels aie) [eos Aunwiwon
ON Stisnij ujiesH [ejusiy 8y | o¢ € €0} €01 toBeueiy s1e) maineY "I HND INPY 200V | 8 aimn) synpy
“(8au80 Aep)
$89 pue UOPaIE|D SB UONS Sajua0 4O alqissod aseym sjewebewe ERITNET
$80IN0$81 Juswabeuew Je %00} I pue ssoinosal Jebeuew anus i) |eos Aunwwon
ON "SOIAISS BU} JO UOHESILISPOU JO Ed 0L L %4 %4 MBINSY "ISPINOIH YesH [elusiy HNPY ZOJV | B a1njing sinpy
8sjua) aoInosay ERINEYS
PIRIUIAA 0} uoisiaoud podsues ) a1y |eos Aunwworn
ON Paiinbai $804N0$81 JO |9A8] paonpay 0 4 S¢ Ge MaIney ‘saniiigesiq [eoishyd INPY 20DV | g a1yn) sinpy
Buipjing
‘Buipfing ay) Jo asn ay} aseasoul 3} J0 8sN parcidwt pue SAOIAIRS
‘Aijeisusg) "10j09s AIBJUN|OA BLj) mau Buidojansp fousioye
QA puE SiSles Se |jom se {SaIAIeS alen 20IMI8S pue sjens| Buiels aoineg
<t [e100s pue ujjeay) ad uim ajdoad Joy BIUBD B8OINOSSY PIRUIM aie) [eog Ajunwiwo)
ON any e Se Jal spRipiuip doeasqg o¢ € v6 ¥6 MIINSY "sailljiqesI(] jedishyd HNPY 20V | ' 8imInD synpy
(e)) so1n9g]
o psonpal aq pinod 80Jnosal $80I1A9S Adesay) feuonednooo s [B1og Ajunwiwon
al ON JuswisBeuBw JO |9AS] JUBLIND 0L ] 18 18 ainonisey ‘sagliqesiq fesisAud HPY 20JV| 8 &MY SUnpy
B EYEY) B
Aunwwio) JoudAy 8y o3 sjesw eoIMBg
Buusaiep o' 9o1IBS AOJNjE]ls Lou B anus) JoudAg o} podsuely jo aje) jeos Aunwiwo)
ON 10} paplacid si podsues) Jusuno sy 0z b4 ov oy uoisiroid Aiojnjess-uou ay) osea) INPY 20DV ! % ainyng synpy
'$80IAISS jeulslu Ag papiaoid
SIY} 8ARY {|IM LOdSUEL) POBU OUMm puewap
SI9SN DOIAISS [ Jey} 8INSUD 0} S1S00 pue siseq pasi{enpIAIpUL JO SISEg
Bujuoisinoidai jo Jou s jesodoud Y} uo ajua) ueisy pue (J10V) 90InI8S
Ul ‘anue) ueisy Byl pue 10V founod diysiepes uesqquen aIE) [e100g Ajunwiwon
ON Yl0Q 1B SB0IAISS LIOOSO/ISALD MaIADY oy 4 86 85 ueoly o} podsues| ainbiyuosey 1NPY ZOOV| %9 2IninD synpy
fousioyje s0IA9g |
‘Aoedeo joaye S0IAIDS pue sjoAs| Buiyels ased ey |eos Aunwiwon
ON Aew Inq swy Jaro pebeuew oq uey o¢ e €8 9G 1z Aep jo mairal - aoinleg ales Aeq HNPY 200V | 8 8injng synpy
suofouny poddns EAIINETS
S0IAIBS pue sjes| Buiels uiwpe ale) [enog Aunwiwo)d
ON ASRY MO Gl € LE LE 0 mainai - aoinIeg ase) Aeq HNPY 20DV | ® ainjind synpy
lusuySaAy| @Ls) 000.3 000.3 000.3
(K1anja@ eo1019G) pajoayy 000.3 | 0L/600Z | 60/300Z | 80/002
o u_w_mem.%awo S9DIAI8S J8Y30 uo Joeduy) asUBLIOSG UO Jordu cwmwm,q yes o oN| oL AW A 1ono Buiaeg Aousioyyg pasodosyd Jiun ssauisng sjei010a1Q
L1/010Z | 0L/6002 | 60/800C
Buiegiispm puy 81eD [BI00S INPY
1 1/0L0Z 01 60/8002
s|esodold sBuineg moN
G xipuaddy KebuueH jo ubnolog uopuo




1002 Jequisde( ¢ pue 0} G jo ¢ ebed
AURNIDG PUY MBIABAD
(aaM) LSL I1dAG J0 AisAljep
uo joedul| 8jqiSsOd oqnd ay) uonouny uoisiaoud
ajoum B se| 0} uogeuLiojul Ajienb ybiy ‘Jusisisuod UOBULIOU| - SINSIST pue saleIgry a0iAIeg
SONY Ssouoe pagiosqe Buiaq som apIA0id pue SBDIAISS S)eI0}odalIp UM SIED) [B100G SHNPY JO 1ab1aw Sa0IMBG Aunwwion
ON Ayogndyuoneuwlloju) uo uspusdsqg ajowoid 0} Aj10eded pajiul 2JOW G0 1 6l 0 0 6L ayy Bumoyjo) seouspye Buiyels!  o1Bs1enS SO0V 8 2NN SYNPY
sbupjeaw
aouewiopad ui ajelodioou) 0} 1800 VINBG
sueidwio)) Lojuow 0} $1030811Qg 1so0d S80IAIDG Aunwiwio)
ON oedw| ON|  Juelsissy 0} Syd - JUBDEA AfjuaLing oL 0 x4 0 0 €z jueoea Aunbu3 sisquwisiy s8Rl o1B881eNS GODV ! % 8NNy SlinpyY
019 ‘sbuysLq o}
sisonbal ‘epusbe Aoijod [enueisgns ERIINEIS
1Dd1H yim Bupiiom juiof s} 0} puodsas pue sbeueus uonouny Bujuuejd SaVINLS Ayunwiwio)n
ON poddns Ajin} 0} Ayjige Hqiyul pinoD| 0} Ayoeded s,sjeiojoslig sonpal (I o'l 3 1 0 0 1 18 Aoijod 40} $90IN0S3I JO MaIASY | dIBeleNg SO0V B SIMIND SINPY
‘S8OIAIBS
JBWOISNY) BIA YIIM }ESp 8g pinod
pue ouauab si pajsenbais uoneuwlojul
oy} o yony "Aep noy g ue jo
o unoy | xosdde si sjusHd yim Aep
1ad 1oB1U0D abelane By} "SIk Moy
1se| 8u} Ul Aljenuelsans paseasoap
senss| juswoebeuew Buipjing]  sey uondesal 0} SIOYSIA JO JOquINu ‘anuen
(ap) 21 S80IAIBS Aladold Ulm UoISSNosSIp| a8y “paluw AUsA aq pjnoys joedul OIAISG JBLWIOISNY) 0} SI9jeD aoIeg
<t Uo pue sauNbud [BUCHIPPE| |[BISAO ING SISJED JO JSquinu jjeuws e 109JIpal pue peoy puepsquing Oy S90INSS Apunuwiwon
\ ON uo Bupie) DS Uo juspuada( 10} SOUSIUSALODU| BUWOS Ul JNSas Aepy 04 L 62 0 0 62 e uonouny uonideocal oignd 8so|p|  J1691BNS GODY | B INYND SHNPY
60/800¢ Ul 82IA18S sjuswAied
‘paysiigeiss Ajjny si pue abesayoiq ‘sjoeluoo
jun pajesbejul mau sy} aouo sbuines ‘BuluoIssiuwod pajelfolul VIS
0 fouaouje ybnoiy) psasiyoe aq 30 Juawysiigess ybnosyy S30INBS Ayunwiwon
ON pejedionue auoN | 0} 1abie} e ase sBujaes pasodoid sy oq3 oq} 6 0s 44 0 paAsiyoe sapuapye Buyelg!  o1belens ooy | %8 ainyny synpy
AluIu} s10w pealds
4G ||ImM S80IN0sa! Juswebeuew sulea) sjuswihed synpy pue a01neg
ybnowyyje ‘Buibiowu ale swes} omy 40 83 Jo 1ebiaw ayy Bumo||o) S90INBS Apunwiwo)
ON edwi oN aU} se aoueuliopad uo Joedwl ON 0 L 1 0 0 8¢ sapuspiye buyels juswebeueyy| oibeens G0DY| % 21NIND SHNPY
"S90IN0S3I
poddns ay} ul Sa10ULIoYS Axew
0} [enuajod e st alsy) siepiaoid
'$804n0sas poddns 300]q 0} payul Bulojuow TN
1O 9SN JUBIOLS BIOW JOJ Bxew suoydsia ] jo uononpoul S90IM9S Alunwiwon
ON Joeduil ON| (M SwajsAs mau Jo uonejuswaidu 0Z Z [4'] 9z 9c 0 au} yum - sapusioys Buyels|  oibelens GoDV| B IMINY SHNpY
"ABajen}s uonesilXep
W0 8y} JO AISAISP SUl puB dAG
oy} yim Buppiom diysseuped alow Ag
pajesuadwioo aq Ued SI] eoIAes JdMQ yim Bupriom ELITNETS
By} 0} SUOHNGLILOD JUS|D JO S|BAS| diysseuped Jasopusuabebus S30IAIBS Aunwwo)
ON Joedwl ON 8y} uo oedwl ue aq Aew a8y | 0t 3 4 0 ze 0 - sapusoye Buiyels)  o1BsielS GOV | 8 SIMIND SYNpY
Z3usunSaAUl @@L 000.3 000.3 000.3
jendesn $821AJ9G 19430 uo Jordw) wuhmm.\_,n_._mmmmwﬁwws_ PRV tmumwuwwt.w.z w%«ww on\%\w%w mmmww%w ww\%m%w Buiaeg Aousidiyg pasodoid }un ssauisng ajelo)vang
uojuapusdag sised LL/0L0Z | 0L/600Z | 60/800Z

G xipuaddy

Buisgjiop puy 81eQ [e1oos In
11/01L02 03 60/8002
siesodold sBuineg maN

PY

AaBupre} jo ybnoiog uopuo]




007 Bquweds( ¢| pue Ot
Aufiniog puy MaIABAD

GJo g abeyq

<
<
()
(@]
©
al
069 | 621 Jsov'Z  |1eo 129 €011 ] [ T®oipuglp T
| i * ERIVET
‘ s18bpnq SVIAIOS Aiunwiwon
ON | Joedwi oN oedwi oN 00 0 [ 0 0 3% Sunuiid g Bupjues4 sonpay|  oibsjeng G0JV| 8 aimyng synpy
! 19 i 1
yejs seomues|  ‘Asuonels ‘1sod umo Niey) sbeuew 2oIMes
10 [00d [eJua0 10} sEOIAIG ALadoid 0} DABY PINOM JB]S 2J9YM '8SNOH uolouNy SeniAeS Sa0IMSS Aunwwon
ON UM SUOISSNOSIp uo juspuada(ll  opiSpoopA Je Hoddns o $so} swog 0l L €z 0 0 rd SO0 malral - sapudPYe Buiels)  oibelens GoDY| 9 aimIng Sinpy
000.3 000.3 000.3
ZIuBuISaAuy (Kuom (3L
ljaQ soinleg) pajoayy 000.3 01/600Z | 60/800Z | 80/.002
o .Mw_a”%nm S89IAL9G J8Yj0 uo Joeduy) aouBULOLIaG Lo JoBduy nwwwmd‘ seisjoon| el 15RO 190 OV Buies Aouaioyg pesodoay Jiun ssauisng 8jel0v0]
juep a LL/0L0Z | 0L/600C | 60/8002

G xipuaddy

Busgliem puy ase) feoog jnpy

L1/010Z 03 60/8002

sjesodold sbuineg man

AeBuue jo ybnoiog uopuo




£00Z Jequisda(] ¢ pue 0O} | jo | abey
AUNIoG puy MaIAIBAD
0 0 1056'¢ i00¢€ 004°L 085°2 | Iejo} pueis
VuH a8yl Aq j1ow Ajsnoinasd
aiom 8J500 9say] -Aoyine seoinies
{e100s 8} Jo Apiqisuodsal ay} aq
pinoys 10308s sljgnd ay} ul INo paled
000'1 3 uey; sse| Juswdinbe jey
papuswwodal uonoadsu Buisnoy
ay ‘uonippe up Juswdinba ay}
{[BISUI PUB JOAISP 0} SIBALID Z JO 1S0D
8y} sepnoul piq 8yl “suopeidepe aoIneg
0} siedas pue Juswdinba Jousw 4o} "S9DIAIDS BANOBYS 1S0D ‘pasnooy swdinba i) |B100g Aunwiwon
jusweinbes pasearou; ue sj a1ey ] 0 0 009 009 Jawiolsno ‘Jugjeoxa Bupenieg Joujw - @oneg suopejdepy HNPY Z0OV| ® ainling synpy
1B3A [eIDURUY BU} JO pUS ) ;
ay} 0} }snbny jo pus ay) woly aoiAIes
Ui YmolB Joypuin) ou SaWNSse Siy | papoaau = TINES
"19Bpnq JaA0 Y0P SI SjUSWNLILOD usym uaippyo pue synpe bupioddns SOOIAIDS 10} PUBLLBP PASEsIOU aIe) [eog Aunwwo)
JuBLIND Jo Joays 1eak jiny 0 0 00y 00¥ 8jium souepuadapul Buljowoid - Buluoissiwwo? sanyiqesiq 1eoishygd HNPY ZOOV| ® ainyn) synpy
‘passasse ai0yalay] pue Aiojnjels o
33 a1e sjusio asey) 0} pepiroid
) SEOINISS BUL "SBOIMISS SUBIPIIUD
®)) 101§ UOHISURI] U] SOIjIqeSIP papoau UBIPHUD SB S8OIAISS WO 818D ERIIVET
S Butuies) upm sjusKo o Jaquinu Usym uaipjiyo pue synpe Buipioddns|  jnpe o) uolsuel) - S83IAI9S MaU Jo aie) [eog Aunwuion
N ubiy e sue aey pejewnse st ) 0 0 005 00y 006 00Z°L Sliym souspuadapu Buowold, JS00 pajewse saiqesiq Buies INPY 20OV | 8 ainynd synpy
"sieah ¢ 10y Aiesodwiay aq jm Buipuny
SIUL "60/800Z Wt Bupuny jjny asnbes
{iim pue 002 J8qoQ ui Buiuado
Sl 8woy paq zg syl "pencidde
uaag sey Bupuny Jeak pey sieah 90IMIBG
"swioy Buisinu e se 8A0IH) BUINOGSO 'SOIAIDS BAIOBYS 150D ‘pasnooyl ¢ seno Asesodway - Buipun sA0Ig) aed [epog Aununwo)
uado 0} poaibe aary siequispyy 0 0 oSt (001) (oo1) 05¢ dswolsno ‘Jusijiedxs BuueAlag| swNogsQ i [lejuoys “ares Buisiny UNPY 20DV B ainyng synpy
‘enua)
KosuioH 0} seojnies Jajsuel) o) pue
abueio) sy 9800 0] 51 BDINISS BY)
puny 0} saijeUIB)E AjUO BY) "1Dd
8y} ynm Apuiof a5uso Aep jenua)d
KasuuioH sy uado 0} JUBLILIWIOD pepasu ERITNETS
e st 81ay] ‘600z Menuep ut weans usym usupjiyo pue synpe Buipoddns | "sseo-Aep eguawag |eijuUe) AosuUIoH aie) |eog Aunwiwon
U0 BWI0D |jim a1jusd Aeg AoSuloH 0 i] 00¢ 00¢ aliym souapuadapur Buowiold 40} 196pnq snussy aien Aeq HNPY ZODV!| % sinyn) synpy
000.3 000.3
ETE)) 000.3
paoayy 000.3 01/6002 60/8002 ¢fuond (910 sidy) uoneoynsnr
auBLLIOLad | 93IAIDS U Jorduw] oy Helsjo oN | ejot 19A0 JBAO 80/£00Z 1aA0 [1ouno poddns sjyj seop Moy 2 JUdWISaAU] Jo asf) pasodold hun sssuisng Sjelopaiag
sisod Li010e 01/600C 60/8002

G xipuaddy

Bulagiieps puy 8ied [BPOS YNpY

L1/0102 01 60/8002
S{ES0d0Id JUBWISBAU] MBN
KabuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




100z »qusoe( ¢ puvy 0f
Auniog puy meineng

} jo | ebed

<
(O
©
o 081 (06) {06] Sy G6E 0C 0 Siv Sl 0Lt 06 [ej0] pUein]
S80IAIBG JuBLILOIIAUT
ol 0 ] 0 oz 0z paAjosal aq 0} jins |02 0z uopesiieuones Busuges BuisnoH goan ueqin
SIS , Z BABIYOR SOOIAIBG JUSLILIOJIAUTY
0 0 0 0 1851 551 paAjosal aq 0} 1113 551 551 0} ut Jybnoag yess Jo aseapy BuisnoH goan ueqin
i swainooid EERlTNET JUBLIUCHAUT
0 0 0 0 08 09 Panjosal aq 0} 1S |09 09 Jutof suoposUUCY BLoH BuisnoH goan ueqin
‘yels Aesodwie) Ui uononpas He1s ueuewiad ypm soejdas
palinbal ay) pamolje Jou pue aaisuadxa ajow Ajelsush SOOINIBS JUBLILOLAUT
0 081 (06) (06) 08} 081 sey uoyoadsui Joj uoeiedsid|ogt 06 06 aie youm yeys dway Bupnpey BuisnoH go3n ueqin
(pasinay - ommwww mwaWN wwwanN 000,3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 owmwwu 000.3 000.3
poaiby) soueep 9RO L1/010Z | 4980 01/6002 | 10RO 60/200Z Ec,._ 0116002 60/8002 8072002 ssaiboig _So.k 190 60/8002 80/200Z Kousioi3 jo sjelag Hun ssauisng ajeiopdailg
aAnBINWND soueEn sorLIEA aouELE J8A0 LLJOLOZ [49A0 01/600Z | 1810 60/800Z Ltiotoz |TNO BHB00Z 49A0 60/8002
$90iAeS Busnop
1110102 01 60/8002
sbuneg pasiby-ald
G xipuaddy KabBupep Jo ybnoiog uopuo




£00¢ Jequiade( g1 pue gl

} jo | abeg
Aunniog puy MeIABAQ
N~
<
()
(@)
]
o
7 08 8 [eps 143 68 [Ley | 1830} puelig)
pasiyoe sbuines Aousiois pue
pamalnsi aq |iim seale |je ‘sebusjieyo sBuines fousolys Aees|  (puny jeiauan)
Auew os Buioe; s1 sones syy aw B Buinsiyoe s1s00 Aousbe pue SVINBS JUSWILIOHAUT
ou suou je puy o} wns abuef e 81 sy} ybnoyyy 08 8 ve 4 68 344 SOUSSQE JO S[9AS] JO UOONPaY | BulsnoH 49903N uegin
(pun4 [eiaus9)
STvH pue Sa0INIBG juswuoIALY
ou auou ueb Aousioiyys ue oq pinoys sy 00 0 001 004 S1Sd UO SPIOA JO sjans| anoiduy | Buisnod 459030 ueqin
‘gnie}s
‘PSI0_Ye 84 J0U pInoys AusAlep Ag pasnbai se Auo soinses|  (pung essusn)
801A8S Ing Ajjeniu siyj 0} psloAsp o) Aq Joj pied aq o) suoissessod SSOINIBG JuswiuoIAUg
ON auou 24 0} P35U {|IM SBIN0Sal Jjelg 00 0 001 001 Sjualfo jo abelols Josfoid abelols|Buisnoy 499030 ueqin
000.3 000.3 000.3
éjuswsanuy (31d)
(Kssnjag ao1n08) palayy 000.3 01/600Z | 60/800Z | 80/,00Z
_pw_a”%aw S92IAIDG JoYj0 uo joedwy aouBWLIOpay U0 oedul] vwwwt< yeisjo on| jeroL 10RO 15RO 15RO Buiareg Aouapoiyg pasodosy jun ssauisng sjel0)v04I
Ho3uspuadeq d LLI0LOZ | 0LIB00Z | 60/200Z

G Xipuaddy

$90IAIOS BuisnopH
L1/01L0T 01 60/800Z
sfesodold sbuineg man
AebutieH jo ybnolog uopuon




100¢ 1aquisdaq €1 pue 0L
Aunniog puy maiaBAQ

Page 48

L jo | abed

| Z Z (92) (o01) lyL 18301 pUBID|
| * ]
-gousy Buiy woly pasnbal st ‘sieak aumny; (pund jeleuss)
JUSWANA B Ing 00} | Jeak ul ajgissod Ul swoouy sjesauab ym sisod asayL $80INBS
aq pnoys sBUIABS BLIOS "SBDINIBS “SOOIAIES OAI0BYS JSO0 POsSNoc)  "uoioun) A19A0DRI SWIODU ISISSE O} BuisnoH JUBWIUOHAUT
Aenb saybiy pue ASUO J04 SNBA 4 z (92) (0o1) vl JOLIOISND JUS}S0XS JBAIBP 01| Ye)s Jyduag BuisnoH pPajedipep oML 49903N ueqin
000.3 000.3
ETE] 000.3
29UBLLIONA | 99IAIDS UO Joedu] pajoayY pajosyy 0003 0116002 60/8002 80/200Z JOAO éfoud (910 siay) uopeoynsne nun sseuisng ajesop00uQ
s1s04 HJeisjo'oN | 1oL 18A0 19A0 60/800Z 1punog uoddns siy) S80p MOH ' JusWIISaAU| JO asn pasodoid
L110402 01/6002
saoineg BuisnoH
1 1/0102 01 60/800¢

G xipuaddy

sjesodoid JUSWIISaAU] MON
fabuuen jo ybnosog uopuoT



L00Z Jequisssd €1 puv 01

1 jo | ebed
Aunruog puy MaiAeAQ
0 0 0 0 cis'h [0£0°L 0 24 £IS b 020°1 0 [342 ‘A ejo] pueis
‘passaiboud Buieq s youm
weyshs eolnD oy Jo epesbipdn JUBLIUONAUT
0 0 0 0 0¢ 0€ Y uo sayel Buines sy log 0e S80UBIT BOIND BUB0SIBANS $0IN ueqin
80/800C
Joy paimbal sBuines ay)
JBALSP HIM BIAIDS BU) UIYIIM sbuines JWUBWILONAUT
o 0 0 0 0% 0S J1apeq sseuxois Bubeuriy 06 05 Aousiplye owabeuep ajsep 2USOSIPANS YOIN ueqin
[ ‘sbuines
paanbaz oy Bulioalep o} Sis0o
jesodsip jeiono peonpsi sey ‘Bugiokoal ur eseaioul 0} anp JUBLIUOJIAUT
O.o 0 0 0 0z 0z solnses Bulokoau jo uoisuedx3 oz 0z S1S00 [Bsodsip 21SEM paonpay BUPOSIBANS YOAN ueqn
D
< L00Z Ainp uy pejuswaldul
SISBAIOUI UM 'PaMBIADI Usaq ‘sheq Aejdsip @ Aed jo Jequinu JUaLIUONAUT
MWu 0 0 0 f-744 GZe aaey sobieyo pue ses) Bunied §zZ (744 pue sebieyd buplied jo moiney 2UB2s19aNS YOIN ueqin
yJ/
(1] '01/600% 404 sBuiaes ay; senysp
D.. pinoys sesines Buisuesio
19843S Jo uoisiroid 8y Joj S}509
paacidull pue s1Sem [enpisas
Buioayjoo spuno pjoyesnoy
10 Jaquunu sy} uj uononpal JoBAUOD Hodsued) g JUSWLONALS
o 0 0 0 0Z0°} 020°'L € Jo uojesiieal [enusiod [020°L 020°L uswabeuepy sjsep pajesbou auedsiealS 03N ueqin
"BOJE S} 0) p)EdIpAp
Apus.ung si Jabeuew suQ
‘s{ans] 10661 sy Buipssoxs
yels fje Joy padojorep
suonoe yim pabeuew Buped uSLILONALT
0 0 0 1] 0g [ Anubn Bugeq s sseuxolg [og 0o¢ ui sbuines soussqe yoig BUBOSIPAAS $OIAN ueqin
"01/600¢ Joj buires
Aousoiye s ui Bunnsal seys
BuLiq Jo Jequinu sy} uf uolonpas
Jayunj e Ul )nsal pnoys
3 9pim yBnoJog 1no psjjol $80IAIBS UOROBlI0D Bunkosy JUBWUOJAUT
o ) 0 0 0s 0S ale SeoiAes palBulLWoD Sy (oG 05 iie Bupuedxs pue Bujrosdw) 2UaosIPaANS YOIN uequn
Buines 1os JoAldp sBuines JUBWIUOKAUT
o 0 0 0 28 28 Jim aunypusadxe uo joRuoo Wb |8 39 Aouaiye susosjeang JayO 9UBsI9aNS YOIAN ueqn
(posinoy - om%wN owmwwww wmﬁwu 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 0003 owﬁwN 000.3 0003
poaiby) eouelen 18A0 LLJ0L0Z | 19A0 0116007 | 19A0 60/200Z _So.‘_. 01/600Z 60/8002 80/2002 ssaiboid _So..w 180 60/8002 8072002 Aauapoi3 jo sieyeg Hun sssuisng sjeoyoalig
aApenung asueLiEA e souelIEA A0 1110102 14BA0 01/600Z | 19A0 §0/8007 L1/0L0Z 13A0 01/6002 |49A0 §0/8002
UOHEAISSUOD) PUY JUSUIUOHAUT
11/010Z 0} 60/8002
sbuineg paaiby-aid
G Xipuaddy AsBuuey jo ybnosog uopuo




,00Z sequisdeg ¢i pue o}
AUlINIOS puy MBIABAQD

Z 4o | ebed

pajeiousb puewsp pejoadxe ay} Buissw
N0 jjoi 1oy pasinbas poddns|  ewoou; euonippe pue ued Bunyed saU0Z Bubjied ps||ojuoD mau jo auass)esig JUBWIUOIIAUT
ON B0UBLI4 PUB S3DIAIRS JOWIOISNY aU} Jo AISAIOp S} SBAJOAUI SIYL auou auou 0Si 08 0. JBQUINU BY} Ul 8SB3I0UI PaNURUOY) 703N uegin
J0BAUOD BIDIYSA SduUeSINnU,
8o 40} Bupspusiel pue SIBNUCD Bupiied ausaosjeans JUSWILIoIALT
ON edull oN OM] BUILIGUUOD SAJOAUL {jiMm SIY | auou auou 00¢ 00¢ Uiim S1oe1UeD Jo Bulispusiey 03N uegin
4 $ebpeq jo esn sinpneyy Buonpai
pue juswsoiojus dn Buusiyby Aq auevsleans JUSLWUOHAUT
ON oedwi oN| BUIABS SIU} SASIUDE ||IM S0IAISS B, auou suou 9l g1 anss| afpeg an|g u| uojonpey 703N uegin
» UOHEPUBWILLIODDI S[IoUNoY) UopUOT
"$OOIAISS JINPY puUB SWeyDs jeuoeu yym auj susosiealg JuswiuoNAUg
ON Ui palojdxe o 0} pesu suofeolidw| ul eusjuo ssed wopsey o} sebuey), auou auou 001 001 BLIDJLID SSBd WOPasld JO MBIASY 03N ueqin
sAemybiy uIyIM S|oAS| SSBUNDIS ausDsiesns JUSWIUOHAUT
ON auou soueliLiopad uo JoedWw) 1001P ON suou auou Si Sl Buibeuew uj Juswaacidwj #03N ueqin
‘pasealoul T
IO SJ8A8| JUBLIND 1B PauleISnS aq
Jsnw AemybBiy onjand auj uo Ajanoe
UOONISUOD JO JUNOLWE 8} PBABIYDER
94 O] 818 $88 S0USDJ| WY SOSBBIOUI shemuybiq susosieans JUSLUUOHAUT
ON auou By} Jl Jey) papioosl aq isnw } auou auou 0s [e74 52 uiypm sebreyn esesiou] 03N ueqin
- ‘pojoaye Ajasianpe
L0 8q jjim puads jeydeo Jeaiep o Ajige
a asMIBUIO “suoiedojie Buipun; eyded
(@)) ‘paNW 8q pinoo sjosfosd Buisnoy; 1ounoo jsuebe sieauibus jo seuees
(v pue uonednps ‘spooyinogqybiou ay} jo uonesieydes paseasoul
all ‘6° sjoefoid pounoo seyjo SAJOAUY || a1mons sRkemybiy auaosjeals JuswiuoNAUg
SOA JoAiep 0 Ajiqxey pue Ajoede) U1 BUlABS JO [8A8) SIU} SA8IYDR 01 auou auou osv 0sz 00z shemybiH ulyum amnpnissy 03N ueqin
spuayoam
ay} Buunp Jo eoueldwod saoiojus ausosieans JUSWIUOAUT
ON auou; }i se soueuLoued sAcIdW JjIM SIY ] auou auou 001 0s 0s JUBWSDI0JUT puskasm AJIINN ¥03aN ueqin
JUBlSLUBUEY
BISBAA UILIIM S[SAS| SSaUNOIS TN JUSLIUOHAUT
X ON SUON SUON suou suou oL ol Buibeuew ul Juswaaosduy 03N ueqin
oM
pue auo spunoi sedines BulpAoel EFERS RN JUSLIUONAUT
ON BQUON ‘Joedwi oN suou auou 0S 0S pioooy AebBunel ssnou-u; Buug 03N ueqin
‘sjeans
8y} uo Bunjiom siedasms Jomay oS “TYH UM sepinoigip
1M sjuepisal eouis uondaoiad ongnd [enjoeUCD Jejuncous Aepy (14
pue sssuuesid uo oedul 0} A 0} uoy Aep Jad x1) 7| suoz 0}
Si Sy "SPeOJ UIBW }O SPEeO. 2pIs JO (ungnes Aep Jad x4 %9 114 0} UOW
Hed doy ay) Buisuesjo Jo Aouenbayy Aep Jad XZ) AL SUOZ SI 80IAI0S susos)eaNs JUBWIUOAIAUT
SOA QUON 2y} sonpal o} st jesodoud sy auou auou 001 001 Jua.uNno - sbuipeay jo Buideamg 03N ueqin
000.3 000,3 000.3
Zususaauy (314)
_S_am0a SB2IAIBG JBYJ0 Uo Jorduwyy muhwhwuwmmw“ﬁwwws_ umuwwt< twwwuuhwxw.z _Wwww a“\wmm%m mm%,o%w ww@w%m Buiaeg Aouajonyg pesodoid Jjun ssauisng 8je1030841(
U juspredag sisod LLI0LOZ | 0L/600Z | 60/800Z
sa0iAleg BuisnoH
11/0102 0} 60/8002
sjesodoid sBuineg moN
G Xipuaddy ksbuleH jo ybnosog uopuo-




L00Z :equisoe( ¢l pue g}
AURNIDG puy MBIABAD

Z 4oz sbey

| 06. | Gl 18€'C 968 £0C L 829 1BJO] puels
"0L/600T A9 %eg 4o Buiokoal
lo} 3901e) YojaiS Vv 0} padur
'PIq [eydes Yore3F uo Juepuadeq
'Z 01 G WoJj palinbal sajoiysA
O Jaquinu ay} aonpal {jim sseo0id
Mau sIy| “uogordwod spnoul
0} ebueyo pjnom ABojopouisw
Lo1}9891j00 8y} pue (pleogpIes
pue sonse|d) pajos||oo sjeuaew jo
Jaquinu sy} 8sessoul 0} S|ge 29 |jim
J1ounog sy ssiis Buuq oy aoines SN sueosleans JUSWILOIIAUT
SOA JoedLwi ON 1UOND8|I0D pajBuliwos & Buipinoid Ag 00} 9 oL 0 0l 0 Buug Buiphoay pejbuiiwos 03N ueqin
11/0102 0} sBuines
SU} J8AlBp pPINoys 1oeu0D Buisues|o
18811 pue UOROSD pajeIBa)ul
ay3 jo Buuspusy-as sy} ybnoiyy
‘Buiddy sBuines Aousioye Jo uonesijeay 10B[UOD podsuel ) suaosjeans JUSLLIUOHAUT
ON Ay 40 sjonay paseaiout Ul Jnsal ey JoBIUOD By Jo Buspusial Jo Led suou auou -2} Sl ? Juawabeuey ajsep pejesBojuy 03N ueqin
. ‘SiSeq )i} Jof S|
() B UO 8Q pinom Wws)sAs jusweoe|dal
al 8y} se Buisue suoneoldu ‘weyshs (d Ly) Juswied suoyds|s) auaosl@ang JusWLOIAUT
(@)) ON Pedw) ou AIAiiap 901198 OU BJe BJay ] auou auou 0S1L 0S1L pajewoine Bunied auyy Buoejdey +03N ueqin
Q asIwiuiL
al 0} Lde} UoHoe pue palojuow Afesolo Buniied uiypm Lousioiye soiaes ausvsieaNg JUSWILOIIAUT
ON suou| 3q [im soueunopad uo edw Auy 0z z 0L 0. pue s[aAs| Bulyels (|EIoA0 MaIAeY ¥03an uegin
‘Hodsues ‘'soue| sng
oygnd 1o} ybnoiog ayy Ul sMoy 0 suonesado pue syuswebuele auaosPang JuawiuosAUg
ON auou | Juswebeuew ouyes sAcIdwi |Im siy | auou auou 08 08 juswiabeuesuws oy} ay) MaIney $03n ueqin
“KidAlap aoines SuU0sIPRNg JUSWIUOIAUT
ON suou uo joedu Jofew aq jou jiim a1ey | 0L 1 [*4 (74 UGCHOUN; 90140 Y0Bq JO MOIADY $03n ueqin
‘BuiAes s|qeysen
e Buisijeas Aousioyje pue Ayaonposd "BOINIBS JUBLIDIONS
Ut JuSLLBAOIdWI %g € JO AisAliap Buniied 19a11S-UQ 8y} jo Aouspys auavsjPaNs JUBSWUOIAUT
ON JoedWw) ON U0 PBSE( ole SOjewi}ss asay | 0'99 99 ove [z B01AI9S pue sjens| Buiyels mainay 703N uequn
‘Idy Upm suif ul eq ‘Idd Wim sul ur ag o3 3eBpnq ul
0} 196pNq Ul pawnsse uogejul sAcqe pawnsse uolepu aaoge sabielyo sueoseang JUDWIUCHAUT
ON sebreys yuned uo 9G°| 40 asesIOU] auou auou 19 €z 2 2z yuied uo 9,6 Jo aseasou] 03N ueqin
%S'C
10 (Id¥)uoieyui sA0ge pue 190 (Id¥)uoneyu; aroqe sebieyo sueosjeans JUBSWUOIIAUT
ON sabireyo pue sos; Bupied u) asesiou) auou auou 66} 89 99 {15} pUE $88) LU0 9%,G'Z JO 9SB8I0U| 03N ueqin
uswsany) (314 000.3 000.3 000.3
{f1ani1aq 9210108) Pa)oyY | 0003 | 04/600Z | 60/800Z | 8072007
o hpwwmwmoawo S30IAI9G Joyjo uo Jorduw) auRwIOag U0 Jordu] vwwwme. pesiooN| el 19A0 1510 PO Buiaeg Aouaiolyg pasodoay JHun ssauisng ajelo)daNg
L1/010Z | 01/600C | 60/8002

G xipuaddy

sooiAeS Buisnoy
11/010Z 93 60/8002
sjesodoid sbuineg men
AsbBuuen jo ybnoiog uopuo




,00¢ 1oquiedeq ¢ pue g 1 J0 | abey
Auiniog puy MaIBAQ
[ g 902 [GE) (05) 906 iejoL pueip
"Ajuo siesk 'SBOIAISS OAIOBYD
OM] 40} S1 )] "SS8201d S]OBUOD Uljeal }S09 ‘pIsSNO0) J8WOISND ‘JUB||0OXd
olignd ey} Jo} poddns jeuoissajoid Buuaaeg (¢ Aebunel 1aleg ‘spenuod Absjels sisem /
pue jeojuyos) ‘jebaj jeussixe apinoid e Bugea) (z 'sybnoioq jseusaib| wieas oyqnd Joj poddns feuotssajoid auaosiesllg JUSWILOIAUT
0} 80inosal ajesodiod e s piq SiyL 0 0 0 (os1) {002) 0G¢e s,uopuo jo auo AebupieH Bupeiy (L1 Jeyo pue [eojuyos) ‘jebe} jeLsIXg $03N ueqin
‘2171102 ui Ino awod
[Im pue siesA ¢ 10} papaau s Buipuny
siyj ‘sease Abojes)s sjsem/uleal 'SOOIAISS BAOBYD
olignd sy punoe sojeloid/sioenuod 1S00 ‘pasnoo} JOWO]SNO ‘JUB||80X8 | 'J0BAL0D ploddY Bugsixe sy} soejdal
(q/] Jofew BujuoissILUWIOD UO Buisale (¢ AsbBuuer Jelag, o} s10B1UD ABBjRIIS B)SEAN/WIESY
LCD suom oy wesy e poddns o) 92nosas e Bunear) (z ‘sybnolog }ssusaib aland jo uopeuswaidun asuansjeansg JUBWILONALY
ab ajelodi00 e aq jm Buipuny siy ) 4 € 051 05l s,uopuo jo auo Asbuuier Bupjeiy (1| pue ubisep Joj wes} BuioissILIWOD $03Nn ueqin
(@)
(4]
Q[ ‘ote002 Aq %0z j0 Buisuesio Joais
Joj JaBie} yojanig Yyl 0} pavury
'S|nsel 8661 1dAG pue uojoesies
18wW0)sno anosdut jjim sAepioy
Nueq |fe uo asnies Buidoams
1891]S B JO UOISIACIH "ABpUoi
e uo jdems Ajjeuriou s} peos asoym
SjuapIsel asou) 1o} Ajjeroadse adiales
ayj jo uondaniad pue souewlopad SOOIAISS DAIOBYD
ay] sjooye Ajosianpe siyy shepioy 100 ‘pasnooy JBLWO)SND ‘JUS|80X3s
%ueq uo Speoci [ejuapisal uo Buuenieq (¢ Aebuney Jsjieg (8€3 vdD) 68 1dAg
Buidosms apinoid jou sa0p J0BHUCD e Bueai) (z sybnoioq Jseusaib;  uopoejsies JOWOISND B (b3 vdo) ESE S EETN JUSWIUOIALIG
juswobeueyy aisepn petelBaju) oy suou auou 9 96 s,uopuot jo auo AabuuieH bBupiey (1| 8661 1dAG - Buideams Aepijoi yueg +03aN ueqin
aWooUI
ul uononpal pejewinsa pue Asjjod EELSEENIS JUBWIUOHALZ
4 4 005 051 05¢ Juawa0iojus Bued jo manay 030N ueq.n
(3.4) papoapy 000.3 omwmwwu mwaw« 000.3 ¢Muoud (930 sidy) uonesynsnp
9IUBULIONI | 9IIMISS UO joedw] Pojoaly 4eiSJo'ON | 1ejol 18A0 1an0 80/200Z oA0 jounog poddns siyj sa0p MOH % JUBWIISAAU] Jo asn pasodolg Hun ssauisng Sjesopaiia
sisod Lio10z 01/6002 60/8002

G xipuaddy

UOHEBAISSUOD PUY JUDWIUOHAUL

11/010¢ 0} 60/8002
s[es0dold JUBLUISEAL] MON

Kebuuen jo ybnolog uopuoT




1002 48qwa0s( €1 puy 0} { j0 | abeg
Auniog puy MaIAIBA)
™
_.MV I 134 (0Z) m 2z 4 1£ (3 1z € 16 | ejol puelo
D ‘SuIwoD
) 2 diysieuped
Konod BOUBWLIOND |
m..“ 0 o 0 61 8l 3 13 8l 3 Aojjod, 3 eouBLLIOYAd YOdd Kojod
n_l ‘SWwwo)
‘palanap aq 0} Yorl) Lo ale ® diysisuped
sBuines poasbe aid go/2002 wed} ooy souBWLIONad
0 0 0 0 9l 91 J9A0 60/800Z PUB 80/L0(9b 91 sanenb3 4o diom ay} snoojey| R souewIOUBd YOdd Kajod
'60/8002 Ui HYH
UHM YIS 8u3 Jo uoheunisy
oy} woyy Buninss: Apb3
30 uonhonpal 1@bBpnq jeuopippe
Ue 198U 0} BOIAIBS B}
8jqBUS M SIYL "01/600Z Iun
Buines siyy Jojep o} esodoid
SM "60/800T Ui oW 8q Jou SWo)
1M X023 80/200C 4810 60/8002 ® diysiauped
‘paJeniiep aq 0} ¥OBl) Uo folod 2oUBULLIONS |
0 0 0Z (02) 33 0z i1l aue sBures psaibe aid goj/0iLe > uonouny sauinbus Jequisly| ' eoueuLIOPad POdd Aoljod
pejesoust
B0 [BUOIPPE OSY3 SaIUOWAIBD
pue soe|d usYE) SAIUOWBISD SMOA JO [EMBUDS pUB
¥ Ajuo yym mojs Aea useq sey Bujlieu wouy Weasls swoou S20IN0SaY
4 l l ] 18 I3 12 < Sajuowaled mau Jo dn axyel i [ I I Mmau jenuejod - siensibey | seoiieg ebe 9oMD ojeiodion
poaiby) eoueliep 19RO LLIOLOZ | J9A0 0LIB00Z | 49A0 60/800Z _So. 1 01/6002 60/800Z 80/200Z ssaiboud _So. " 180 60/8002 80/2002 Kouspoy3 o siejeqg Jun ssauisng 8jeioyoang
sAnenuwng aoueLEA aoeuEp asueLEA 18A0 L1/010Z [H1OAO §1/600Z | JOAO §0/800T LLI0L0Z JBA0 01/6002 |49A0 60/8002
SOUBWLIOHA
£1/0102 03 60/8002
sbuineg poaiby-aid
G xipusddy Kebugier jo ybnolog uopuoy




1002 Jequiaoe( ¢ pue o} Z 40 | abeg
Auniog puy maineag
] _ ! "SUILIOD)
_ ;. | >o:on__ » diysisuped
i W, s}ebpng mwo_me_w 'y souBWIOHad souBULIOpe Y
ON peoipaid suou peoipasd suou 00 0 b 4 | pue seyddns uj uononpas - Aoyod voaa_ fonod
) ! - o - | Tswiwe)
| yoddng sdiysseupeg 2 diysieupey
‘SBUNP dAlBISIUILIpE Jo Joadsal ul Aousioye sdysisuned aouBWIONSd
ON SUON dn soid 0} aeY jiim Jels S0 o'l 3 [4% 0 0 [44 S0IAIBS pUe sjBA3)| Buyels meinsy £0dd Koliod
f B " [ej0] SadIAIBG| ” |
= 0¥ 0 525 0Ll S7AS 081 1 iebeq msm_o.H ]
.tﬁmk |
i Aousbe uj uononpal Jo sjsod jo ‘_
{Buty-uou au Aq yew oq Im su_s}‘ I
AV s196pnq sjusiD uo ainssaid| _
‘. juauno woly Bumynsel siom eba |
i Ul 60/800T Ut UIMUMOp n&omaxmﬂ_ S30IMIBS S30IN0SAY
00 0 0s 105 _ uewol Bunjnseau mmc_>wwﬁ 12657 9040 ajelo0dio]
‘soueuLopad pue Alaaiep !
801A8S aul-uol aacidwy o) dijay
Kisyewnin pue syusio sjeiopalp
0} 4BnoIy} 1SYY (lIiMm MBIABI BU} WO
<t Buginsas Aousioye pue sssusanoays SiaAs) soueuLiopad JuaLND aacidull umouy S80IAIBS [eB3) Jo S9VIAIRS $90IN0soY
D ON ui sureb Jey; pebesiaus silj| 0} oq |m MaIAB) 8y} Jo wie Jofew yiumouy @A jou; 38k ou  oiz 0L oyl MaiAa) Asuol 1o} enjen oibsleng 1e6a7 904D ajesodion
) BSNOY Ul PSISAOD 8] [{iM YIOM 19sunco
() "SouBLLIopad pue AIBASP SOIAIBS| BI0W PUE SIBAS aouBuLopad JuaLIno J0 @sn Buronpal pue jesunoo =NV $82IN0say
P ON SuI-UCY Uo Joedw [ewiui JO ON| UG JoedWi SAEBSU OU aq {jm alayy 00 0 0S1 00L 0c oz 403500 uo sBuines Buepy eba1 904D aeuodio)
o JuswIysigesse - - F
pasiAgL Ag passnoo aq jjim i $}S00u0 Buipnijous
‘souewoped pue Alsnifep 2oiss|  yiom se sjeas| eouewopsd JusLND i 30013 - Wawyshqelsa sy SODINSS $S801N0SaY
ON BUI-JUCY UO JoBdW] BLUILIL IO ON| U 19edw sAlEBBU OU g fiim asey oy 0 001 001 VEo: sisod [efis| Jueoea & Buijeiep 1ebe7 904D ayeiodion
“s)s00( Steuselw T
801ApE |eBs) Jo uoisiaoid yolessal [ebsy) Leiqy uo oaes
ut Ayrenb pue peads yjoq sroidw 0} (386png 1863 Woy pspun; sieak
“aouelLIOpad pue AlsAlep 8oines iim dopisep ybnoiy} eseqejep € IXaU JOAO %0 /L3 1S00) sseqejep S80INeg S90IN0SeY
ON 8UI-juoy U JoedWw] [eWURL IO ON|  Uoiessal jeba 0} ssaooe paAciduy 00 0 Si o] oL yoieasal [efej uj Bunsaau) 1eBo7 90N ajesodion
‘0102 Ui suoOBje a0UBLY O} paLasUl 'sefjddns swos ul sbueyy 9oINnBg
-81 99 0} paau |im Buipuny pue 'syonpoud jeysod u; ebueys Sa0INIeg $,9AN08Xg
ON Jeak-uo-ieah Buisu si puswep [ejsoy [+ 4 ] o vz ‘Hejs Aejodwa] jo asn sse|  [eioe|g 2030 1T
0102 ut uonajep pue mEnc::, VARG
"Bj0J JOpIM 1Yy | feussixs eia sysod poddns uonooe | NI S, 9ANDX
ON 0] pajoadxe eq |iim Je)s Jusureuisd [ I e < [euoseas Aejodws) jo soueuiy|  jeiopsig zoaD JET1Ve)
000.3 000.3 000.3
éuswysanuj (aLd)
fenden $92IAI9G 1910 uo Joeduy) wou%hwﬁw_mmmmwﬁwwws_ uw~mmt< tmuwmawwtw.z wmouw.w ow\mmhmvw mm%mww wmwwﬁvw Buineg Aouaioyg pesodoig jun ssauisng ajelo}daliq
uoyuspuadag Sisod LLI0L0Z | 0L/600Z | 60/800Z
SoUBULIOPS ]
L1/010Z 03 60/800T
sjesodold sbuineg men
§ Xipueddy KebBuueH jo ybnosog uopuot




L00Z sequisosQ g1 pue 0L
AuiinIog puy MeIAIBAQ

Z o z abed

Lo
[p]
()
(@)
]
o
0L € L9 A4 [444 £ee ejo1 pueis
(ano Butsq
SIY 613 JBU) uesw go/L00Z spoaibe
-aid woy YOz 3 jo Buires pausiep
‘'saoinses]  snid) “joeye ol swoed Jaded UM SWW0D
JOUJ0 jje uo peduwll e aq [im aiay)| oy} Aq pasodoid sebueyd usum sesk weaj Aoljod| - g diysieuped
Jeu} S|qe}iAsUl S| )i B10jaIU) SSOIAISS oy} st iyt sioefoid Juswaaosdult SoUBWIONS puB JUSWaAOIdW | %9 SOUBWIONSY SOUBWLIOLAd
ON JBYJ0 10} uaneuspun ale S}oafold| 9DIAIS JBAIBD 0] Aloeded peonpay 0z z 19 8¢ 62 Sy} Ul S|OA3| BUEB)S JO MOIASY $0dd food
auaunsondl {Ksenijog 9o1As08) @l pawayy | 0003 ommwww mwwwﬁw wm\wwww
jenden S80JAI9G 19Y10 uo Joedw| . y pajosyy ' ! Buiaeg Aouatoyyy pesodoud Hun ssauisng ajeI0308.1(]
souBULIOHS UO Joedw] HeISJOON | IBj0L 18A0 JaA0 1BA0
uo juspuadaq s)sod
1110102 | 01/600C | 60/8002
SOUBLLLIOHS
1 1/010C 0} 60/8002

G xipuaddy

sjesodold sBuineg maN

KabuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




£002 Jequisoe( ¢ pue 0}
AURnIog puy MaIAIBAQ

Page 56

| Jo | abed

g xipuaddy

sjes0doid JUBWISBAU| MBN
AeBulien jo ybnolog uopuo

0 0 00¢ 00¢ 0 0 1€j0] puein]

poddns

Em—cr:®>om jeljuad Ou BAI808) BM
UOIUM 10} L L/OL0Z Ut SUoiosla 820} SOOINDG a0INIBG
0 0 00¢ 00¢e 0 0 SOOIAISS JuBlieoxe Bulieaad] }o 1502 8y} JaAod 0} Buipun; yJo-suQ| [eJo}o8I3 203D S,SAIN8XT JeIyD

000.3 0003
(3L4) 000.3
pajoayyY 000.3 01/6002 60/8002 ¢fpond (939 s1d)) uonesynsne
92UBULIOLIad | 8IS U0 Joedul) uMwMM&«. JeISJooN | Iej0L JoA0 18n0 wo\m %MMMMB pounod Hoddns siy) seop MOH g JUSWIISAAU] jJO asn pasodold uun sseutsng sjeso3oaq
d LLIOLOZ | OML/600Z
BVUBLLIOLSY
L1/010Z 0} 60/8002




L00¢ Jeqwstag g1 puvy 01 . 2o} abeyd
AUBIIOG puy MBIAIBAQ
4 T 9OINIBS "SWWo)
8y} ssoloe Ysu sjuesald aoe|d i sefieyo g diysieuped
puR paasiyoe aq o} Algyiun iy ML (DD 4M4) aaue) aouBULIONSd
(001) (og) (s¢) (s¢) 0 0 0 0 $131nq 6/8002 Joj pajabpng |00 o¢ ge se Ayunwuwio) wie jelempeosg|  sdiysioued £0dd foog
“ajgensiOR ‘swiwio)
jou ase sBuiaes 0-g0 INg % diysiouped
‘80-L0 10} OABIYOE 0} 8SIN0D U0 SOIAUI B JO Bsn aoueWIoLag
(01) 0 0 (01) 0 0 0 0 Jey os panaiyoe sBuiaes jlews|ol 0} Ssilixeu - safiquissse ealy sdiyssouped £0dd Aojog
3 J08S/4uN
uo palal sey - sieak ‘Swwog
aininy ul uodn paifes aq Jou 2 diysiouped
ued Buipun "g-£00Z W Buipuny 196png soueuLIopiag
(00) [(ir4] (02) (0z) 0 0 o 0 390 ubnouy; pasyyoe Buteg o9 02 02 0C 8109 soejdal 0} Buipun; jeweixg sdiysseuped £0dd foijod|
‘sjesodoud sbuines
MBLU UL UMOYS Seiuainys
ybBnosy pensiyoy ‘pekodwe
aJom siaoiyo 1efoid Asuabe ‘SWILOY
uaym pue spootunoqublaN B diyslauped
UIUIM Sem wes) py ubi auy eouBWONad
(09) (02z) (02) (02) ] 0 0 0 uaym pasodosd sem no siy] 09 0z 74 0z Heis fouobe Jo esn peonpey|  sdiusieuned £0dd Koyod
1eoA Jed gg xoidde
‘MaIABI Japun Aq sbupeaw jeuio; ul uoyonpal justidojersc
Apuauino wes | jeuejsInes W03} J0JBUIPIO0D BSTHLIWIOD Aoemows(| feuopesiwebio
0 0 0 1] (U4 oy 0 SBPIILLOT JO) UOHEBIO[|R XIOM |0 oy tediouud 3141 Jo uotisleq 18907 $00d 3 aidosg
nun ajiqows ‘Ajanoesalul se wawdoara(]
4ons ISeD gam jo waiidoeasp Aoeooweq! jeuonesiuebio
o 0 0 [i 0z 0z BADIYOR 0} YoBH UD 02 0z ainn} ui uoonpay 18007 $0Qd % 9jdodg
) $9J0J pue sdQd O} Syu|
119> Yim fofjod aouepusye
10 malnal JsULNg OMATIN sJaqapy wswidopaag
Aq ®ouepusyie pue puads Ag popushe seouaIsiLos Aoridowaq| |euonesiuebio
0 0 0 0} ol Jo Buuoyiuotw asojo aiinbal A 10 0l [BLUBIXS 0 JoquIny s0npay 1£001 $001d % oidood
[ 9SNOY-U paJeAlap asnoy-ul buuies sJolll Wewdolanag
mou Bunely jo uoniodoid JBAEP PUE SJUBYNSUOS [RUISIXS foeowsq| |euonesiuebio
o 0 0 0 0g Sl Sl JaybiH "aAsiyoR 0} YoBI UD |0 Gl e o asn sonpai (91 Jequisiy 12207 $00d % idoad|
‘(s)uodau ae ayy
Jo} ajgisuodsal (s)sjeoaui(]
8y} 0} pabieyoal sayojedsep
puooes Aue jo 51500 Juud By uoisiaold olodele Buisn
“Ajuo slaqwiaw giNg) o $a1dod sa|doo seded jeluassa ing e 0} wewdopasg
PRy JasI0) s8I0 sy uo sepuabe sajuwos jo Suguud foeowaq| jeuonesiuebio
0 1] 0 0 ol 13 siojrounod Ajuo oy seidos pier |01 01 Adoo piey sonpa Jeyund 18907 v0Qd 3 ajdoad
‘191 sButaes mau u) ‘weisAs WX 1BgIeg sy jo
piemiog ind sjesodoid sBuines Juewidolsrap swos Ag paisisse
Wssap pue padopaap Buieg SODINIDG JOLLIOISNY) Ul HIOM
ABajedis sAnewsYY 80/£00Z 80IUBS BUY-UOIS [RUOHIDPE SO0INBG $90IN0saY
5 0 (v61) (812) 0 0 0 0 Joj yobue sBuines pansiyoy Zib 0 y61 817 Buigosge Joy senunpioddo Jawoisng £/049 ajelodiod
(pesinoy - 0003 000.3 000.3 o 0003 0003 000.3 0003 ommwwu 0003 000.3
pocit) aoueen| | I e oecn |sone e ooy | ousooz | somooz | sorzo0z ssaiboug oL | aeno_ | 608002 | soiz00z Aouatouy3 o siiereq wunssauisng | ejesoroang
aAljeinuIng aoueLEA " soueLiEp 48A0 11/010Z [48A0 01/6002 | 48A0 60/8002 LLI0L0Z 19A0 0116002 | 1940 60/2002
JUSLIBAIOAU] PUY LOISBYOD AJUNWLIOS
L1/010Z 03 60/8002
sBuineg paaiby-vid
G xipuaddy AebBurie jo ybBnosog uopuo




1007 sequisoeq ¢} pue g}

Z 4oz obeyd
Aunniog puy meinsag
0
Lo
()
D CE 33 089"} lLge 19/% €28 , T |E10] puein
d ]Illel..iu.lefi}:}][!i b l..If..[f,.lslx.l;.T.J.‘].JL-,\M — I]‘JJ ......... _ [[[[[ —_ A_.; e IHY,J;\.. N sJ;l.[wElEdfnw
oL | ‘GNTD Aq pos.be | | | 8 diysisupey
SB ‘NOD ybnoiy) Buiwos yiom| ‘w _ _ ﬁ SUOHEDIUNWILIOY) | 0UBULLIOHSY
ON | uud jie 0} yoelgns sbuines ssoy] | _ eduwi oN| | ®uou ez} h L 8L i€ V. 60/80 sa0USOYT L S0dd| foijod
I r!,l.[J_; e D TR AT D PREUAES Oee [‘1 —— f!l.ltl.,[_ﬁ]§ltlil.. AI’f . »‘,ﬁ hoA AN |4 A |\iy. Il\ﬂ\a e SR E T A 80dc AiJ« ]slmgc!om
I .m_aomn; . _ f% i _ _ _ 3 diysssupey
AeBuuel ur esipape 0 seoinios _ * _ | “ ‘ _ anuaaal Buisiuepe _mcou_unmq SuonEdIINWIWOY|  BouBWIOpSy
o} ! 10} Ayunpoddo asow S8pincid! edus oN| suou 74N b4 4 fAd 4 suizebely sidoad Asbuiiep | 50dd! Aa1j04
U Z’.[ , "e‘!z.i}4bf.{}s[![!.[i[l’“ﬁ!ill,'f,l..!,Jefn.:il Inr‘rﬂ,,:l..llols,[ ﬁ J’E»J.»J.Té —_ I..vﬂl ‘[f[f[ﬂ_zli[.:!‘M_i\‘ S ,I!WJ,[n,,rifi}:[l \!xl..]s,,l;rk.;.r|f‘t?3 e ] . \m EJ_.@
_ ‘Wes} uoensiupe | | _ W | m | foo| g dusieuyey
w | Hun ssauisng urew ay} ojui paqiosge| _ | ! _ W_ ?E:uL 2 chmE_otmn__ souBWIOpaY
N OO SdlmioddnsomensuMpy, G0 | 0 s 8| oiyoddns omessuwpe sonpoy| __¥0dd|  fowod
N e VO | IR ! | i ! i ] |
, ‘Buppiom dn paurof oyl . paAsiyoe| _ _ @ ,. ‘ _V ‘
M yoeoudde s jiounos pue EmEmmmmcman UBD /N UiLlim ao1Aies paseq Base| | ﬁ | ’ 8oIneg ‘ SWIWoD
_,b_c:EEoo 0} JUSWHIWIWIOD w.:oc:ooﬁmﬁ Wim Bupiiom pajesbaju siow Moy ,. , ] * ; wislusbeuepy pooyinoqybiaN * 2 diysseupey
uo joedw pinoo pue padeysas 8q;  pue AsAlep soiaes uodn ﬂomaE: ‘ | ‘ ‘ 3} ulym Aousioye eoiales ma_cwgoctm&_ aouBLLOpS Y
0} paau pinom Buiiom poeseq ealy| sy Anuepi 03 Aemuspun si mainal vy 00 1z o) 0L Zil pue sjeAs| Buyjers jo mainsy €0dd Kotjod
0003 000.3 000.3
Ziusunsaau) (314)
jendeny $89JA19G 19430 uo Jordwy) momm..:wﬁﬂ%&mwﬁwwwg pajsayy tmmnwwmw.z whw.w oww mwmwm mm\mw\,am.w mmﬁ mm%w Buineg Aouaioiyg pesodoid Jun ssauisng ajeloldaN(
uojuapuadag Sisod LLI0LOZ | 01/600Z | 60/300Z

JUSWBAIOAU pUY UOISBUOD AUNWIWOD
1 1/010Z 9 60/3002
sjesodold sBuines meN
S Xipuaddy Kebuuer jo ybnosog Uopuo]




4002 J8quisds( ¢ puy O} ¥ j0 | obeg
AUnniog puy MalABas

| “(Junoooe snuoAsy BoiAleg
UON) UOISSILgnsS ues ueib
'80-2002 ul sBuines asow ul sjuswaAoidw 0} paje|al eoueul $90InosaYy
0 0 0 0 oy 02 0z 40 2dods Bjqissod panaloy oy 0 0z 02 $89] IPNE {RUIBIXS Ul UOKONPSY sielodiod £0y0 sjesodio)

B Uaxepapun eq |jim sadojeaus
pied-aud ypm Juas syuswnoop
8Uj JO MBIABI V7 "JEONLID

S1 S1OWOISND Woyy osuodsos

e Buunsua pue syuswnoop Aoy

1961} sbues pauueid 10 JoquInU B YIm Jues Ajusiino !
aAsiyoe o) pejadxa pue Buiob aie sedojanus pied-aig 'siseq
-uo st pauueld se sadojpaus 9sn paseyd e uo sadojenus uonexe | SB0IN0SOY
0 0 0 0 3 01 ol 0 pied-aid Jo asn oy} u uononpay |08 (o1} o] ol pled-a1d 10 8sn ay) ywry| 2007 B Weusd ZouD ajesodioy
‘paiinbas

Buines sy ainoas ym siyt
‘abeio)s soded ays-jo payuy
poddns jjim yoiym pasnposul

(@) usaq sey uswabeuep
0] JUBWNO0(] DIUOLIBI JO UOISIOA “souejdaooe
q papeifidn ue pue pasiral Buteq }PNE puB LNoo 0} payul 51S00 uolexe | $90IN0SOY
mwu 0 [] 0 0¢ S ol Gl aie sainpesoud jonuos Ayend log I3 ol Gl abeuoys taded uj uononpay | |eoo 1 Weueg ZouD __®eiodion
© ‘pansior aq jm sBuines ssey; ‘JoenuoD
Dl B} painsuo sey siesk ¢ Joy souBUURW pUE Loddns uonexe | 5901083y
0 0 0 0 €l G G 13 S1eBULION yim u-y0] ornuos (gL S G € €XS 8} JO 1802 ay; Ul uononpay | 18007 B NBUSg 20D 2@0&001
‘paynuep: useq sey Ayunpioddo
sBuines mau e aiojelay)
‘pesifeal aq ues sBuaes esay)
JBUIBYM JoA0 Auieliaoun mou
S1 DB} JOASMOH ‘MBIADY A
1719 8y wouy panayor g o) Malnai Asuouws Joy enjea uofexe | $90IN0SBY
(5y) 0 0 (s¥) 0 pouueld Aeuibuo esem sBuies gy i ay; woy sBuines |enusiod| jeoo 3 weueg zouD sjesodion
‘Jgsp Buipuelsino pjo
0 Aieaodal asealsu 0} pejeiiu
ueaq sey 10sfoid Aisnodes
possnoos mau v "sBuines
W 1e9k I} aAsILoR 0] 8SIN0D
: uo aie om pue ‘sysbie} Ajyuow
i pauueld Buipssoxe AfjueLing si “Apisans Aq passnoo awoout uonexe | $82in0saY
&4 0 0 114 v Gy sjuswiAedianQ gH Jo Aierodey o 0 Juswikediono Jeuaq pesesiou]! g0 9 yousg 2oHD ejelodion
(pasinoy - 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3 0003 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3
peeiby) eoueuep| OHE00Z 6018002 SOIO0Z | 0003 | gz | sorsooz | soizeoz ssaiboid 0003 | 016002 | o onne | sor00z Aousioy3 o syereq nunssousng | epesoyoang
aAgeinwng 1910 LUIOL0Z | 1010 0116007 | 4300 60/800Z | - fesoL 4BA0 LL/0L0Z [18A0 01/600Z | 190 60/8002 1oL R TS 0176002 | 12A0 60/200Z
: 2OUBMEA aoBLIBA souBuEA LLI0L02

$80IN0SBY
L1/0102 01 80/8002
sbuneg poasby-ald
G xipuaddy Aabuge Jo ybnoiog uopuo



2002 Jequiena(] £ PUVY 0L ¥ j0 Z sbey
Aupning puy mainuen)
T T
ewebeusw 198p pascidun ,
yBnosy; suononpal swios wawoabeuew
84 jiim aleyy “JeaA siy} sBuines 199p poAcidus YIm Ueneyuey
8onpousd o} Ayijun s| oljojuod 10 uoneawalduwy pue $80IN0SAY
05 0 00} (0g) 00z 00} 00} [BIOJBLILIOD B} JO MIIABYH (06} 051 OlOJO ] [BI0IBLIIOY) JO MalADY Apadoig gouD ajeJodio)
“aAnewss)e
Auspt 0 JUBWBIND0I4
uim Buppiopa "injsesonsun
SEM UdIUM 80/2002 S80IN0SaY
og o 0¢ 0 09 0g og ut piq jeyde?) uodn juepusdad jog 0g sBuiaeg uonealasuon Abioug Auedoid goYD ajesodion
‘usyy jun
pauielal 8q 0] pasu jim Jeis
‘8007 udy 0} paddys sey jeH SUORONPaY Yels [euolieladQ S80IN0SaY
81 0 0 8i 1:12 8l UMO] WEeUUBNRO L JO UCHEDEBA |0 — lIeH umo| weyusyjoj Auadoid goyD ajesodio)
“pejuatuduy
St |esodsIp Jo poyyeu
JusIBIp B ssajun abeiauod
pue uondaoas Bujob uo
10} Juswiaunbal e og M aseyy
el uesiu JiIm siy 0102 uoJen
0} 80 IsnbBny woJj peddiis
sey Jodjoansp e 0} a)is 8y} JoAO
Buipuey Joj ayep pajewnse ay)
jesodsip Jo poyiew auj o) anp
- suoponpal yejs jeuonesado suononpal yess jeuonelado S90.N0STY
) $9 0 0 90} 901 — lleH umo] AsswioH |Zy 44 ~ ileH umo . Aeswior Auadoid goy0 sjeiodion
"pajeniuf
Buieq s1osfoid renusiod seyo juswBIN00LY $821n0say
0 0 0 00S 0 0 00S POASIYOE }0GEF POIBWNST 00§ 0 0 00S 1ebue| -sBuineg siesodion ajelodiod 0y ajesodio)
MW ‘18l suojdo sbuines mau ssaoosd
u1 papnjoul sbuiaes aaneweye Buuapio-a auy ul sbunes JuawaInood SB0IN0SHY
2) (01) (01) {s) 0 0 0 0 ‘uaaoud Jou ased ssauisng gz 0} 1! S Buipiacid aemalppiN TNX 9jeiodio) ¥040 djesodio)
“80uUa|jeox3
a Buineiyoy ul dn paxord aq jp JUBWBINDO01 $80inosey
(21) 0 0 (21) 0 0 0 ‘payuapi 184 jou senuniioddo (L1 0 0 1L Buppom ejgixe)4 ajesodio) yOuD gjesodiod
ew Ajerped
sBuines “syuow g Ag pekejep abejsep JUBWAIN00IH $921IN0SOY
1 0 0 1) 8Z1 £9 2 c1 Inq juepunpai epew isod LOd|S1} £9 zs 0 lesnieN g uopesiuebio-ay ajelodiod y0uD ejesodio)
safioe ] Jelysed peoy
YbiH Lvz jo Buisuoissiwwonep
‘pansiyoe oq pUB SBIUSY BDIAIBS JBLUCISNG
0} jebie) uo Buines *dn umesp 8y} 18 papiroid SySOIY 8oUBUI4 S90IN0SHY
jo 0 0 0 14 4] 0 Buiaq st ued yoeloud yesq szl 0 4] 0 0} siaiysey) jo uoisinoiday aeiodiod £0YD ajeiodio)
‘Bulaes pasinbai
2y} piaik |fim uonejusweldLl
PUB SUOIEPUSWILLODA) Ipne
Ylim auy Ut 81 siyf “eoueuld .
sjeiodio)) UM (jonuoo "Juswebeuew jgep
1pauo) Justuabeuew jgep 10 |OUOD |BNUBD PBJUBLUD
10 uoliesiesiued ay} o} uanib fenusiod Buipnjoul sainpesoid aoueuty $99In0say
o 0 0 0 [T 0 St Buteq s uoneIapISUD Jayun4 (gL 0 0 G juswoebeueu 1Gop JO MaINDY ojes0dio) ¢oMD ojelodio)
oo | e | e | e | s | 02 | o3 | oms
poaiby) soueurep 18A0 LLIOLOZ | 1980 0L/600Z | 4980 60/800Z _Eo.» 0116002 60/800Z 80/200Z ssaiboid 1OAO 60/8002 80/2002 Kouaioiy3 o simpaq Hun ssasuisng 8jeiojoailq
aApeihwngy auBLEA aoeLIEA souBLEA JBA0 [ 1/010Z [49A0 01/600Z | 49A0 60/200Z L1/0L0Z 13A0 01/600Z |48A0 60/8002
SBOIN0SBY
L1/0102 01 60/8002
sBuines peaiby-aid
S Xipuaddy KeBuyie jo ybnoiog uopuo




L002 Jequisoe( ¢} puy 01 ¥ jo ¢ sbey
AUNIOS PUY MBIABAQ
[IETSG ERIVEE] ! | i S9UUN0SOY
o 0 0 0 0g 05 uo yoedwi ou WM 3jqeAsiloY 0g | 05 |80InBs Jos Jsod uofionpes geg| LI ¥2040 djeiodio)
uoisiroid soines ! o | o $90IN0saYy
0 0 0 0 001 05 05 U0 Joedwl ou UM SiqeAsIOY (001 05 s _ uofesjjeuoiey co_.wo_aai‘ 1l Eomo* Sjesodio)
(i663) x5 bupspusy iﬁ
uoisincid aoies _ woyj paueh soousoiye $80IN0SBY
0 0 0 0 991 991 uo joeduil OU YiIM SqBASIYDY |99 991 | Iesousb ssopuag pue seyddng Ll Ecmﬁ sjesodion
| “Joeloid ysaiel ay; Bumojjos ; o ‘1 .T -
18Bpng saieds aiempiey V i _ $80IN0saY
o 0 0 0 (001) (001) 9 woJy papuny sem siyg (004) (o01) 1S81ouBIY |RIousb Jo sjyoide | 11 $20480)] aeodiod
btk _ )
_ "6002 eunp sendxa (suognjog V
v uoliewuou| ajebypioN) i
uojsiroid sa1n19s uo Joeduw JORIUOD SBOIAIBS Gap ‘ $90IN0SaY
o (oo1) 0 0ol 0sZ 051 001 i OU LIIM JBILED BIGRABIUDY 1052 ool os1 + o 8yL 'seolsg pue seliddng L1 72040 ajeiodio)
‘puey
! Iounod oy bune)as Jou sosloid _
uoterausbas Buoddng
(uawwdojara( 7 uoneniep) * S80IN0say
o [ 0 0 og 01 01 04 panalyoe aq ___>>Ao«. oL o0} ol ___8wWodu 83y [euoyippy Ausdoid moﬁﬁl _ ®euodiod
‘1ebie) uo suofonpai sasioe ~
0} pajoadxs oyogiod seointes _ :
Auadoud sy) ysurebe sieaddy i V V
“OUN0Y) BjouM BY) ssoe V ‘184 Bunes o0z !
suononpal Buineiyoe u eyep Jo uopeaygnd Buimojjoy senjea | _ $B0IN0OSOY
0 0 0 001 0oL 0} apew ssaiboud yueoyubis (004 001 sjqesjey jsuiebe sjeaddy Auadoid momo‘ aesodio)
‘pasnbal
(D] 8 [|IM JusSaAUI [enIul papuny
[(®)] Ajewiaiut owog uononpal 1500
@© HEIS sAaIYDE pue suondeoar
D oonpas ‘Aunoss aaosdus oy
B ‘pawrweibosd soueius Ajuo yess, e ubisepal
Buiaq sxiom - 20701} wody ‘Jusuysiqunyal ay) Jo ped sy S90IN0SIY
0 0 0 0 ﬁmr Gl pawuwiesboid sbuines yeiglsy Gl uopdenay asnoy eipuexaly Auedoid GoND ojelodion
“ieah [eiouBul 97,002 BuiBreyo Aigissod ; saoeds
10 pus 8u; alojeq Juswajd 0} ul uoonpas e up Bubuug
uoRuBIUI LB Yum ‘uswdojprsg 0} MBIA B yIm uoisiaold ao10
*® uopesiuebiQ ‘ejdosd 30V UaLND MaIAaY UoIsiA0Id 80140 $80IN0S9Y
o 0 0 0 Wo [0 og Yum pessaiboid Butaq Ajusuing lgg Ge 0g WBLIND Jo Mainal — Bupied JeD Ausdoid 504D ~8jesodion
‘soiuedwon
‘s1eak aimny ur sBuiaes sasiyoe UONEDIUNWILIODSIS} 0 SBlIS
0} 18pJo Ul £00Z J0q010 ‘ lenusiod JaxBW pUE SUoNEDO) | SOUN0SBY
0 0 0 0 o¢ 3 ol ot u pes o} pauiwesBold om0 04 01 0l i _Mau Ajyuapy seys fepey | Auadoid GouD ajesodio
_f ‘says jebajyl Qﬁsmmt‘
‘sieah aumny ut sBuines anenoe pue sajis Busixe wouy swoou
0} J8pJo Ul L00Z 1940100 ISIUIXBLU 0] JOJOBNUOD [BLIS® $90IN0S8Y
(001) (o) (0g) 0 05 0% Ul Less o} pawwweiBoid 3I0M 1051 05 05 05 10 asn - sBuipseoty Buisierpy Auadoid 5040 ajesodio)
(pasiny - 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 0003
poeiby) eouepey| OH600Z 507800z SoiLooz | 0003 | 600z | eoisooz | sor00z ssaiBoig 0003 | 016002 | (onnz | saizo0 Aousidi3 Jo sitzreq nun sseuisng sjeIo}RNq
sAneuIng 1910 LHOLOZ | 49R0 01/600Z | JaA 60/800Z | - fE0L 1A L1/040Z |13A0 0116002 {4910 60/2002 1#ol Jeno HOA0 01/600Z {4840 60/8007
iy SoUBLIBA BOBLIBA aouBLIBA LHoLoz
$BOINOSBY
L1/0102 01 60/8002
sBuines pesiby-aig
G xipusddy Aobuuen Jo ybnosog uopuo



L00¢ $8qsve( €1 puy 0} ¥ Jo ¥ abedq
AURNIOG PUY MBIBAD
Al
o
()
]
ﬁ (96) 0L 165 972 66€ 8¥9 212 ! 1£2°C 156% 815 8611 iejo0} pueis N
SIOUIO UM
MOLF winwiuiug diysseuped ug yom — Asaiep wawdopasg
Janep fm Buines | 1/01 {etusudojeasp g KiosiApe S80n0s9Y|  Jeuonesiuebin
0 0 [] 0 0L 0L djewsy padoos aq 0) YiopR 102 0L 40} {8poW BOIAIDS MaASY UBWINY Z0(d 2 9)doay
“M0/.3 Wniujliug SI0INIBS wiewdojarsd
Jonep yim Buiaes |01 HH feuonoesuel jje joj AlsAiep $801N0s8Y:  feuopesiuebio
0 0 0 0 04 0L slewysy "padoos aq 0] YoM 0L 0L SDIAIDS JO [OPOW MOIABY UewnH z0ad % 9jdoog
Buiwes!  Juswdoiareg
sieah z A1ona souo o} ® Juswidojenaqy|  jeuonesiuebi
o 0 0 0 9} gl 91 9} fousnbayy Aanins yes sonpey|  |euonesueBio £oad B 9jdoay
Bujuies Jstudoaag
1eak '® Juswdojersq| jeuoiesiuebi
0 0 0 0 ST 74 (14 [+74 Jad | 01 sjuBAs YeIg sonpay [euonesiuebi) coad 3 oldosd
B swwelboid
Jo uonejdwoo psuueid Buuresy wawdopasg
pue 1200 Ag swweiboid ® Juswdojens(| jeuonesiuebio
§] 0 0 0 L1 11 L1 L1 diysiapes) jo Asanfiep asnoy-ul|  euonesiebio £0ad g ajdoag
(pasinay - wﬂwﬂ mmwwNN wmmwuw 0003 0003 000.3 000.3 0003 cmmmww« 0003 0003
poaiby) souelieA o %o \— L \w L0z | JeA0 0116007 | 19A0 gg \M 00Z _So. " 01/6002 60/800Z 80/200Z ssaiboug _Eo._. Jor0 60/8002 80/200Z Aouspy3 o siteyaq jun ssauisng 2jei0309.1q
1an0 13A0
sAeinwng soueLRA a0BLIEA soueLEp 48A0 L 1/010Z [49A0 01/600Z |19A0 60/800Z 10402 01/6002 60/8002
S82IN0SBY
L1/0102 031 60/8002
sBuineg peaiby-aiy
G xipuaddy AefiuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo




G xipuaddy

sfesodoid sBuines moN

AsbBuleH jo ubnosog uopuo]

L00g Jequisos ¢1 pue gL Zi0 | 9bed
AUning puy MaIABAD
"sbuines asau}
Ul Pajoajas SOILIOUOIS IO} MOjB ainjipuadxa sasiwaid
"S]S00 peonpal Ing souewlopad| 1im siyy “u paseyd aq o} Juswdinbs pue vonesisiuiwpe uo sbulaes - $80IN0saYy
SOA Buiues)o Japeq Jo swes pue spoyiaw Bupom maN 00 0 [73 0S [+74 Buiuee)) ¢ Juswabeuey semoe4!  Apsdold GOMD ojeiodio)
‘aouewlopad pue AsAllep "ofjojod [eisewWwo) aul S30IN0SAY
ON e/u 9OIBS BUl-juol) Uo Joeduws ON 00 0 09 09 ul suononpal 1ebpng ainyipuadxgy|  Apadoid S04D aesodio)
‘ul-paq swalshs pue
spoylew Bunuom mau se ybnouy) uones0|-03 pue soliqiIsuocdsel
Bupwod sjuswanoidwi 93s o) 1oedxa ‘gouewlopad pue JusAllep aolnies 40 uoljesijeuone. ‘sabueys S30IN0SaY
ON PINOAA “SouBWIOHad Ul 9SB2I08D ON|  BUlFJUOL UO Joedil fewiuiL JO ON Ge [ F4:10 61 65 vl [edmonys ybnouau sBuines Buiyeys|  Ausdold SO0 ajelodio)
‘ul- spaq
wajsAs pue sBUIABS MOUS 0] UB)S Him 8002
‘UOLOBJSES ,SIDWIOISND, 0} PUB|JOBIUOD SUf} WO 8BS JO SSILUOUCOT ‘1dog Ul IDBIUOD Mmau BuImo||o}
Alipaads suop Buiaq S| YoM SAjOE! ‘palinbai syiom 0} sawi asuodsal SHIOM SOUBUSIUIEW SARORS) S821N0saYy
ON 18y} Buimoys Apealje si doeqpes4 paads pue sseo0id pauyuwes)s 00 0 081 0L 0L oy ® pauue|d jo uogesiwgdQ|  Apedoid SoMD ajelodio)
‘a|qissod jje Je ji paploAe ‘s|qissod ||g je JI papioae 'LL/0L0e
g |IIM SIY} Ing 1oBduwl [ejuswLlap aq |im Sy Ing Joedwl jeluswitiiap Ut pansiyoe sie sbuines Jayung
e aAey Aeinbal sisquinu yes uj e oAy Aueinbe) siequinu Yeis ul 9S8y} Mou pue g0//0 10} sbuines
(ap) SUONONPAI JOASMOH "SSOIAISS JBUJ0| SUOHONPRI JOASMOH “AIBAIDP S0IAIRS paaibe aid ay} yjog ainsus
(do) uo j1oedwl 8Y) asiUIUIL 0} AOUSIDYS uo Joedwi asjwiuiw 0} Aouspiye umou| JItM JUN SSBUISNG B0yM BU} JO QouBUI $321N0SaYy
N ON paacidwi uo snooy jim adeysel oy} | paaoiduwil UO snoo} ||IIm adeysal ay ] g oydn PAou (22 z. 0 0 aimponysayedeysas pauueid ayj | sjeiodion £0MD ajes0dio)
‘aseq
Buyjels Jamoj siy) yum saaiosigo
a S} O [Ie Josu |1is ued wes) ay}
1By} SI SWOoIN0 3Y} pue uaxeuspun
us8aq sey 1S4 oy} jo seonoeud wes} swalsAs aoueul4 S90IN0SaY
ON DUON Bupjiom sy} jo maiaal ybnosoyl v oC 0 ac 0 0 gc leoueuld ay) 0 Buideysay| seiodion ¢o¥D ajelodio)
‘pejewone
8Q (M OUILWOD PuE PO
suwin sy by, aq M - ojur Ajus ejeq  awi sy B, ‘apew
Sl Jysuag Se SaljuUs) sonies|  papiwgns Bujag swieo gH ybnoiyy aq o} suoneoldde suj-uo Bumolje|  uopexe} [e007 $20UN0SaY
SOA 19W0ISNY) 0} s13jjeo 1eadsl paonpay panoiduwii 8q pjnoys sduBULIOHSd 0's [+ 951 0 961 0 wolshs syjeusg-1 Jo UCKONPOIU}! 9 Jyeuag ZoYD ajelodion
'SIS00 1] pue Jlieq pateys
pue aseq abpsmoun| paseys ubnoauy uoljexe] {eson $S90IN0SaY
ou joedw) oN psouByuUS 8q pjnoys aouewlopsd 0z [} ¥S ¥S |esodoid 90i1A108 Paleys HANN! 9 Jyeuag ZoyD sjesodion
‘Ul pappaq useq aaey (yers fousby Ag paitonod
1im sBuiaes Aousidiyys g MOIPHOM Ajuaung) sisod uonesjsiuiwpe|  uoexe] [eoo] S90IN0SAY
ON oedwi ON|  oujwoy) uoeeueb puooeg - SUON 0z 0 £ € P/C ©|e0S OM} JO UoHBBd| 9 JyBUSg ZOMD sjelodio))
‘sjuswenciduul
$$9001d pue uopouny aouabi|ajul uonoadsul |49 002
swes] ayj jo Buiusyjuans au} 3} WO SUOIEPUBUILICIS! 0)
ubnouy; eoueuwuoped saoidwi pinoys Bujpuodsal - wes} uonebiseau]|  uonexe] [eo0] $80IN0SAY
ON joedwi ON wes ] pnelg sy} jo Buideysas oyt 0'C Zl LE L€ preid |7@ sy} jo Buideysay| @ Jyeusg Z0yD gjeiodiod
000.3 000.3 000.3
£IUBUIISIAU| (313)
{(fsanjag ao1ns08) payoayy 000.3 | 0L/600Z | 60/800Z | 80/.002
o u_wwmmwamm $921AI9G 19430 uo Joedwy souBULICHS U0 JoRd) uMme( ymsoon| 1@moL Jono 190 190 Buiaeg Aousoiyyg pesodoid JHun ssauisng oje10)9941Q
L1/010Z | 0L/600Z | 60/8002
SB0IN0SBY
L1/0102 ©} 60/800C




o

2002 Js8quisdeq ¢ pue g} Z j0 z 9bed
AUNIDS PUY MBIAIBAD
Sve [43 4T3 288 Si9 Sig | 1ej0] pueig
diysiepes|
pue ‘ybiy Bune ‘serenpelb juswdojensq
11oUNoY Byl $owayos Jusidojpasp se Uons sawayos juswdojoasp $80IN0say| |euonesiueblo
ou punose jjels uo oedwi SWwos o4 {IM SLOS Ut uoonpal feired oL 1 1z 12 pue uoisinoid Buiuies} melney uewnH £0ad g o|doad
"AjisIonip pue sapiienbs Buinaiyoe
SHOM uonEYNSUoS olgnd Bunjew
AjAnoE (197 4O UOHBUIRIO :Bunum podal ) 9|04 0} [EUSSSS uoisinoid salinbal
-OD/MOIAIBAO SSB] - PBUDEaIY] SNIES jou ase jey} obieyd JosIP INOUHIM puewsp yI Aosutp Aed o} seoinles Juawdoeasg
dii 'siepinoid Buiuies jeuwssixe Buisn|  sesinoo pushe o} ajqe Buieq Jabuoy Mojie pue 9,06 Ag awwesBosd $30In0say| |euonesiuebip
ON ybnouy; ssoiAles 0} JS00 PasEaIou] OuU Jels ut }nsai jjim Buiaes siy | 0l z 05 05 8SIN02 HOUS SPIM [10Uno) IND uBwWnH €0ad g ajdoad
N Joddns juswidojeaa
O KioAll8(] S01AI9S O |SPON PasiAsl B Kouejnsuod pue aoIApe YH $80IN0SaY| |euonesiuebin
ON uiiim pabeuew aq |jim SoUBWLIOHEd o4 i %2 b [BULSIUI IO} SOOINOS3I BU} MBIADY uewnH z0ad 9 ojdoayd
wv juswdoeaaq
(O AI2AIla( 891AI8G JO [OPON PasiAel B Hoddns YH Jo} s80In0sas S80IN0SaY|  [euofesiuebl)
ON uiym pebeueuws aq aouBLLIOped oL L [ Sy Buyjels Jepeaj wes) ay) mMaInay uewiny zoad g a|doad
E=
‘epuabe; oibeesns e seAlsp 0} Ajljiqe s,80In0s
BuyyeisyyH Buipuewsp e jsuebe 8y} aonpail pue Ajljigisuodsal juswdo@aag
JaAIBp 0] 80IAIBS B} Jo AjoedeD i0w uo Buniel YH 4o pesH 1sod ABsjens juswiodug S20IN0say| feuopesiuebio
ON Korjod % oiBajess sy} U UCRONPaY ul 3insas jm Buiaes sy Buineiyoy ol 99 99 10 peaH jueoea Apuaiuno ayeQ uewnH zodd g 9|doad
2sed] 0 JuswAedal
uoisinoid uoisinosd pue dys uo uoneluswajdiut S90IN0SaY
S8k 80JAI8S U0 Jordwl Ou JoadxT | 901AI8S U0 JoBdW OU UjIM BIGRASIUDY 00 0 rAx 181 [elord liny Buimoyjo) sBuines YD 1 v208D ajesodio)
'sjs0d JUBOBA
Bunsie 1 uo sBuiaes jeuciippe
3OS pue AjjeuIsiul pagiosqe
Bureq siom jo sjens) Jeybiy yim
uoisirosd ‘Juedea ase sisod |y ‘uoisinosd S80IMBS 1] J0 Buininosu) sy} woy $80IN0SaY
ON 801AJ88 U0 Jorduwl Ou J0adx3  80IAIBS UO Joedul OU YlM BIBABIUDY o¢ 0 osy oSt SOIOUSIOIS JO |BAS| PESBaIoU| L7040 aelodio)
‘sieak ainyny
Ul sWwooul uo ymolb uoieyul S80IN0STY
ON e/N "BLUODUE BNUSASS panoiduy 00 0 86 59 [ aA0qe - swoouy| eewwo)|  Auadold soM0 ajeiodio)
000.3 000.3 000.3
ZIUBUIISBAU| (3Ld)
_S_nmwa S82IAIBG JBYj0 uo Joeduy muhwwwwwmmw“_hwww&_ umuwwt,q twwwuwwtw.z w%uw..w cw\wm\w%w mm%m%w mm\mm,o%m Buiaeg Aousioyyg pesodold 3un ssauisng ajelo0)d98:iqg
Houspusdeq sisod LLI0LOZ | 01/600Z | 60/8002
$80IN0S3Y
L 1/0102 01 60/8002
sjesodoud sBunes moN
G Xipuaddy AeBuyey jo ybnoiog uopuoT




o

£00¢ tequedaQ ¢| pue g} | jo | abey
AURNIOG puy MBIAIBAD
Z Z (414 0 120¥ | 18Jo] pueld|

‘ainjipuadxa jeuolippe ‘sue|d
1) pue awoou jo ssoj ybroy; 106png uopersuabai 0} anp jjejuoys jejusd $80In0saYy
D lersswwo) Buloaye Ajasienpy 0 0 9 19 3inssaid JS00 BIQEPIOABUN| - UBBID POOAA BNUBAY UOJBUILIAT Auadoid 504D ajeiodion

sopadold Adwa uo sejel

1oj0d 8Y] W0} PAAIBODI BLLIOIU 1INy BuiAed Joy siqisuodsal Joumo

1B10} BYj 80Npal fjim pue spuewisp aUj} 8)ewW jiIM UDIum 00z judy Je mej

()_S®1e! 11X 1O} MO|[E O} BARY MOU [jiM u abueyo ay) Bumoyjoy-serpadoid
am se sejuadoud jueosea Bunayrew uojiejsiba ui esswiwos Aldwa S82IN0S9Y
40} 186pnq uno uo Joedus jim sy 0 0 SS GS abueyo - aunssaid 1500 ajqeploAeUn | J0} SS)RI SSBUISNg Kdws Jo swAhed| Apadoid G0MD ajes0dion

osnoH
‘ainjipuadxs jeuonippe  ybnoayy Med Joary so) Ailddns Ajoujosie S80iN0saY
196png N4 Bunosye Ajesionpy 0 0 (74} (174} ainssaid }s00 8|qeploAeUN ut aseasou) aoud uopeyul anoqy| Apadold oMo ojet0dio)

"0} sanijioe}

Apunwiwod ‘Buisnoy ajgepioye -abusjeyo

"sisupied [BulsiXa Upm pue [Iounon ‘459 ‘6‘e spaefoid pue uoneiousbal 9je10diod aAOaYe pue 8oIApe

ay} uiyim Bupjiom diysisuped voddns o} eope Apedosd!  Auadoid oifsiens ybnoiyy 1ouno)

1ejealb Buneyoe; pue ,xoq ay} 4o N0 Buipinoid pue seoinosal Buikoidap si 8y} ssoioe Bupjew uoisioep pue
Bupjuiyy, Buigeus seguoud pounoy Jsumopuej se jIounog ey} Bupnsua| Buuueld o) uonnguIuoo oaloeoid Ag S80IN0SaY
Bunoddns 0} yoeoidde saorcig 2 4 8¢ gel Aq senuoud pouno) jje spoddng|  seaunoses Ausdold o asn anoidw; Apadoid G0MD ajesodion

Aoyiny sy} ojur uonosyjos ‘Jysueg
awooul Buiseaou; ‘Jeusg Buisnoy $SBOIAIDS BAIJOBYS }SOD PasSNo0y Buisnoy predienQ Janooal 0} uonexe] (eooT $821N0S9Y
prediano jo A1onooal panoidu) 0 0 vz 2 Jawojsno Jusjjaaxe Buuaniad| uonoe yieg 1oy pabieyo uoisiwwoe) | g Jyeusg ZoyD sjesodion

(3L4) 000.3 0003 0003 .
82UBUWIIOUB / 921AI9G UO Joedu) pajoayy uﬁomn_wa. 000.3 01/6002 60/800Z 80/.00Z 49A0 ¢yuond (032 Sidi) uopeaypsnr uun ssauisng SO REY T
sod HelS Jo'oN | [ejoL 18A0 Jano 60/800Z J1ounos poddns sy} soop MOH 9 JUBLLYSAAUY Jo as() pasodolyg
s ooz 01/6002
$80IN0S9Y
L1/0102 01 60/8002

G xipusddy

S|esS0d0Id JUBWISBAL] MBN
AsbuueH jo ubnolog uopuoT




2002 10quws28Q €4 PUY 0} 1 jo | ebey
AUlNIOG puy MaInBAQ
O
©
(O
A
3] (/D) 0 3 661 S 106 L0L 196} ES 05 16 1EJO] PUEit)
= i ‘pejetep sbeuey I 1obpnq uswebeuew uogeisuabay JUSWIUOHAUS
1) 0 0 (1) 8€ 8¢ Aindsq 3sod yeig - peraiyoy 6g 8¢ l BAUB] UMO ] 8y} uf uolonpay Sfouos3 €03N ueqin
‘pansioe Buiaes Hes yawidopasqg 9 JustuUosAUT
o 0 0 0 oy 4 ‘ainjonysal ul peejep 1504 0% ov Adod Bumueld uj uoonpay| Aojod Buiueld Zo3n ueqin)
wauidoeasqg 9 JUBWIUONAUT
o 0 0 0 oy 0Z 0z ‘Juswejdui o} 19B.e} uQ oy 74 02 $994 jonuod Buiping ssessul| Aoljod Buuueld 03N uequn
8002 9np uonejuaaidun
Yim aseyd uoneynsuco
yBnoayy buiob Apuaino sosy so84 wowdopaag B JUSWUONAUT
0 0 ] 0 0¢ oS Buiuue|d Ul aseaI0U] [RUOKEN |0 0c Bujuueld ui aseasou jeuoleN| Aood Busuueld zo3n ueqin
wawdopaa( 3 JUDSLLILOAIAL T}
0 0 ] fi] (114 0 'S99} 9AdIYoe 0] 106ue} UQ j0g o 0c s994 Buluue|d eseatou;| Aoiod Buuueld zoan ueqin)
‘paAsiyoe Buiaes uawdoaaaq g JUSWUOHAUT
0 (21) 0 L} 1} L1 'SINjOrUISsl Uf palelep iSod (L} 3 4e1s yoddns ut uogonpey | Aoliod Buiuueld zoan uedqin
(pasinay - cwﬁ.wu am%mm m”whwwm 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 ommwwN 000.3 000.3
poaiby) eouepen 19RO LLJ0LOZ | 1880 0115002 | 10M0 6018002 _Eo..r 0116002 60/8002 80/2002 ssaiboid JoA0 60/8002 80/L002 Kousioys jo siereg nun ssauisng RNV
sAgenwng eouBLEA soeLEA salieLEA 13A0 L 1/010T J49A0 01/600Z |19A0 60/8002 LiioLoz |"NO OLIBO0Z |42A0 60/8002
esudisiu] puy uoneisuabsy
11/0102 01 60/8002
sbuineg paaiby-aid
G xipuaddy AsBuner jo ybnoiog uopuol




£00¢ Jequisda( ¢} pue g}
AUlNIOS puy MBIAIBAQ

| jo | abeq

Paae 67

4 € Ley L |99 logg 18j0] puein|
Buideysal 3n jo ped | uoijesousbay JUSWUCHAUT
ON SE U00S pajuswa|dil; aq 0} MaIADY S0 L St S sBuines Aousioye soijo yoeg| oiwouoom gg3n ueaqn
"WLIO) JUSLINS SYI Ui
Bunesedo ssead o) pesu Aew usain)
POOA Ul Juswsbeuew anua) umo Jouisiq Juaweaoiduy sssuisng "UaBIL) POOA Ui
83U} JoUISIP Juswaaoiduil ssauisng e Usligejss o} pebeinoous ag |m juswebeuepy aius) UMOJ By} Jo} uonessusbay JusiuosAUT
ON € .10} 9J0A JOU Op sassaulsng Jj|  s8sseuIsng gL/60 0} 60/90 Buung op o siuswabuewie Bujpuny ey maiey | onwouoog £oIn ueqin
uonessuabay
U003 NI 1SSy 104 Buipiom uofjeseuaboy JUSWIUOHAUT
ON 9 9 2|qixay woy sBuines Aiejeg| onuouosy £0an uequn
"SSANBIIUI [BUIOIXS D0y pe 0} Joddns
o souepind Bujuueid Areyuswe)ddns
SB UoNs 3Iom axeuspun 196pnq uoneisusbay JUSWILIONAUT
ON 0} Ayoeded auyy aonpal PO f:74 8z 10afoud yswdoeasp Bujuueld 1no oILIoU0S3 €03N ueqin
siom ‘usbay "ucog Joy sy ey
Buonpas sisbeuew 0} paugjsues
aq 1M PEOPLIOAA "Aouepunpail $80IN0sa4 uofjessuabay JUSWILOHAUT
) ON B Jnoyjim pebeuew aq ued siyj. o' 1 A ze Hoddns ssauisng Jo [9As] MOIASY| DIWOU0OT £03N ueqn
180140
"SJBIOI0BNIP TN SU} UM HdY Ut 8UO SsBY AjUO MOU )t SB ‘8010 uogjesauabay JUSWIUOHAUT
OoN soeds ysep jeuolippe | ainbas jim i [ SJJUSD UMO . USBID POOA US| OlwousoT £03n ueqn
"$80IN0S8I
Bufsixe uyum pabeuew aq [im juswdojeasq
SI18010 8sE0 pUE yeys Hoddns| suopeoiddy solepy yim Bujesp woy g Aolod JUBWILOIALT
ON 1e01UuY38} J0j pEOpPLIOM paseaiou)|  sainssaud soueuuopad feuonippy 18 Iy oy awioou! ayis Jofey jeuonippy|  Buiuueld 2o3n ueaqun
uonoejsies
Jawiosno paaoidu ‘sjel fesnjes
sigoyo paonpai ‘souewlopsd buisseoosd Juswdojansq
salis Jofely pue yejs poddns uofeoijdde psaoidulj seoinoses swiba) Buibieyo aoinpy 9 Aojjod JUSWIUOIIAUT
ON 1e01UYOB} 1O} PEOPOM PaseaIdu| Bunsixe uiypm pebeuew oq of 02 o4 Gz 0z uoesiiddy a.d jo uogonpoiuy|  Buluueld zoan ueqin
ES Y sjs0d Juswdojeaa(y ‘\
SJ80U0 BSED pue yels Poddns|o} Us)e} UOKo. PUE PRIoHUOWI AjosOf Buiuueld jonuog Juswdojersqg 8 Aotjod JUSWIUOHAUT
ON {EO1UYD8) JOJ PEOPLIOM DaSERIOU]| 8 |Im soueuLopad uo Joedw Auy 01 1 0S 05 10} sjona) Buyels jo mainey|  Bujuueld zZoan ueqin
‘pauleiulew Ajjeuoneu jos juswdojerag N
24 0} paau {jim Ajenb ybnoye 8q 0} anp jo/UOY Juswdojprs( 2 foljod JUSWUOHAUT
ON ‘souewiopsd Uo Joedwi SNOIAGO ON :74} 9zl 10} swooul 89 paseasou)!  Bujuueld zo3n ueqin
000.3 0003 000.3
Zuswysaau) (314)
(K1anie 9o1ns8g) palosyy |+ 000.3 | 0L/600Z | 60/800Z | 80/.00Z
o _mwawwam S921AI9S J9Y)0 uo Jordw) eouBULIOpRY UO Joedu] vMMMme. wesioon| el 1oA0 19RO 1ono Buiaeg Aousidiyyg pasodosy Jun ssauisng 8jel039341Qq
uep a L1/0L0Z | 0L/6002 | 60/8002

G Xipuaddy

asudisiug puy uoieseusboy

11/0102 0} 60/8002

siesodold sbuiaeg man
AsBuuen jo ybnolog uopuo



200z J18quavsQ g1 puy 0} |10 | ebeg
AUruog puy mMaieA)

0 08 (08) 148¢ Sl 106 281 128¢ Gl ol 292 {ejo] pueit
B ! ‘pelsjep
S)s0d J9OIJ0 OM} UM paonpas . JUDLLUONAUT
0 ] 0 ] 08 08 ‘PeINpayos 08 08 9q 0} swea uonessuabay JusWwadiojiy 03N ueqin
oloe
‘sBumes ul uaxe; og o} sbuiaes ojessush
peaibe ay) ejesoush o) pinoo jewy sjesodoid ypm yiom JUBLIUOIIALT
0 0 0 0 0Ll oL 01/60 40} BNPBYDIS U0 MBIABY |0} ) 011 0 MaiABI -BUILY) [BejusuoIAUg uswaoiouy GoAN ueqin
Rv "PAASIYOR BUIOOUI
« BSBAIOUI IIM BSN PIseaIOL JUBLIUONALT
0 0 0 0 14 S oL oL 'S99} sABILOR 0} Jobiie) uD g2 S ] ot "Nd4 Jo @sn paseasouj|  juswediojud GoIN ueqin
‘8A0UI UOEPOWILIODOE S90UBIOIYS YBNnoy) JBWIUOIAUT
[ 0 0 £l £l 8y} ubnouy paneyor aq o] (g} 143 PedNpal S350 UohEASIUUPY yuswianiojuy G0N ueqin
‘malaal abieys
‘sabieyo soinues Ybnoayy aoiales jesnsu
D.. siqepiole JO UoIONPOIL }S02 0) 9A0Ww BAIssalboId JUBWUOIAUT
8 o ] 0 0S oS '$98} DAdIYOR 0 186.E) UQ [0G 0g —~ sableyo [opuo? jsod uswWenIoT GoaN veqin
'01/60 Joj pawwelboidai 8002 Ul usye) aq i
usaq saey sbues se pue 03 sBuines ajessuab pinos jeyy
9SIjeLd)ewW 0] 194 DABY MBIABI siesodoid Yum oM Jo Mainel JUSWUONAUT
o 0 08 {08) 08 08 uojdwie wolj sansesiy |08 08 — suonoadsuy| [eiewwor) JuswsaIoug GO3N ueqin
‘swwo)]
» diysieupied
SOA 8L ulypm Jojensiuiupy Apjeg SoUBLLIOUS
o 0 0 0 v + ‘1w 9q |(m Buines pealbe-ald iy 4 1O SINoY Ul uononpey Aunwwod zodd Aoljod
"SWIWOD)
g diyslouped
Ajpjes Aunwiwor Jo pesy Aisjes doUBULIOLR
0 0 0 0 S [ ‘Jout aq M Bunes peaibe-aigig [ 0} Y JO SINOY Uj uoionpay Aunwwod zodd Aojlod
[~ ‘Jos jebiey ‘SWIIoD
BASIYOR 0] J8PIO U UBZO0Y » diysseuped
u9aq sey jsod Ja)IOoAA [B100S SOA UiyIm 1sod Ja3IOM LAETE BoUBWLLIOND Y
0 0 0 0 0z 02 G0 _JUBOBA 0} JUSWINIOaYN [0Z 0Z [BI00S B JO Uoonpal o Aunwwod zodd Aofjod
(posinon - MM%N mwmmhwu wnm”ww 000.3 0003 0003 000.3 000.3 ow\ﬁwu 000.3 000.3
poa.By) eouepep 18 %o LLI0LOZ | 18A0 0L/600Z | 4300 60/8002 _So. " 01/6002 60/800Z 80/2002 ssaiboid _So. L 18A0 60/8002 80/2002 Aousroiy3 Jo siiejeq Hun ssauisng 2)ei0}03.1Q
sAjjeinwng soueLEA aseuEA asueLEA 49A0 L1/010Z [48A0 01/600Z | J9AO 60/8002 1110102 19A0 (1/6002 | 49A0 60/8002

SOUNWILIOY JoJes pUY JUBWenIoN
L1/0102 0} 60/8002
sbuines peaiby-eid
G Xipueddy Aebuuen jo ybnosog uopuo




£00¢ sequisdeq g1 pue o}
AunIog puy maiAeaQ

1 Jo | 8bey

| 0l L LIS 0¢ /181 y9€ 18jo] pueig
‘Buideysas 3 jo ped Juaweolojug JUBWUOHAUT
(0) ON SB UoOoS pajusia|dwi 8q 0] mairay oL 1 0S 0S 'sBuines Aousioyye a0ui0 Moeg 03N ueqin
"BUIODIN0 SDIAI9S S|GRINOAE) 0} JuswiaoIou] JUDWIUOHAUT
MJ pes;] PiNoUS JUSWISIOMUS Pasealou] (174 0z 0 panssi SNd 4 JO Jaquinu aseaisu} S03n ueqin
%“ ‘Kofua Kjjewiou pjnom ‘syuswsbuele Juswabeuew
wes) |ebs; e poddns Jo yoe; syl pue 8se0 aAjjeuIs]e pue uonebiyy
Aanoe ug syead ypm [eap o3 foeded 0] SBAlJRUIS)E JO 8SN 'S)S00 JO
8} apnioul YSiY “souewomad Kieno0al parcid; apnjoul 8sely ]
'§1s0d JO $S0| 8y} aJnbal {jIm YoIuMm UO joRdUl BSIBADE UEB BARY JOU 'S2INSEAW JO UOHBUIGUOD B JUBWIBDIONT JSWUoHAUT
ON aWooUl sa0iM8S fefie] uo 1oeduy yoeoidde oy} Jey} pepuaul si 1S £ I Ag aunypuadxa |eBa) ut uoonpay 503N ueqn
‘uejd Bupyed Bugsixe
SeJowed pa|ejsut woy Buisue Aaloe Jo sasealou sueosieans JUSWIUCHAUT
ON edul ou Aimau jo j0edull sy Jeinoned uj auou aucu 002 002 SUWNJOA L0} SWOOU] [BUORIPPY 03N ueqin
"gonpal osje {jim ebieud
Ano| ajsem ployssnoy se junowe
‘9SEM auwres ayj Aq ouaq (1m aocueuly
jo Buisodsip Ajgisuodsal asou} 8jes0dio) ‘fesodsip o) Buiked
Jsutebe aoiojue 0} Bugoe jouno) | TvH Aq psieisush sbuiaeg “Aajjod |
aU} 99s ||Im oum sjuspisal jsbuowe|  Jesp Jo ped se smeld asnyal ojsem
sejndod aq o} Ayl S! S} ‘e1sem apes Aq pajoaljoo (syoes predun)
apeu) Jo [esodsip 108100 BuIOjUS!  H0B|Q JO JBGUINU B} JBAC LISIUOD
aq Jlim asnesoq sisped; jsbuolue ‘9SNQE 9)SEM SpEJ} UM [esp auaosieaNs JuSWILOIIAUT
ON aaebau aq o} A2y st siul ybrouly O3 SJ9040 JUSWIS0I0JUS B1EOIPa( auou auou 0se 051 00l 9SNQe 81Sem apel] Jo Juswasious] 03N uegin
SIUBUIISAAU| (313) 000,3 000.3 000,3
{(Kianjaq oo1As8G) pajoayy 000.3 | 0L/600Z | 60/800Z | 8072002
. _Mw_amwonw SO2IAI9G JaY30 uo yoeduy asuRwIOpag U0 1ordw| vwwwwm< weisjoon | reror 19RO Y 1on0 Buiaeg Aosuaioiys pesodoiyg Hun ssauisng ajes0)001(
touep a L4/0102 | 01/6002 | 60/8002

G xipuaddy

SORUNWIOYD JBJeS PuUY JUBWSOIOUT

1 1/010¢ 93 60/800C
siesodold sBuineg maN

kebBuuen jo ybnoiog uopuom




2002 sequisds( ¢| pue gL
Auniog puy meiAIBAD

Page 70

1 jo | abeyg

0 0 _fn: 0 0 ”wmp 3 B ! - _ lejol pueigy N
30IA18S popuedxs poddns ,
of} pasinbai Buipuny jeuoyippe pue
ab1eyo snuanas wnuue sed 000‘co3 (pun (eiousn)
B Ul }nsal 0} anp pue padojansp 1A} Juspuadapul "pajejdwod saoneg
Buieq mou sI swayos sy '80/200Z sjowoid o} "s801AI8S pasnooy|  joefosd uoisuedxe lendes go/2002 Buisnop JUstIUoHALT
u1 piq [eyde |nyssedons e jo pelang 0 0 £9 £9 JOWIOISNO"JUS|[80XD JOAIBP 01 | USUM SUOJSYLESL IO} §]1S00 Buyuuny 49903n ueqin
‘P8I1aA0dal 8q jouued Jey) Buisue
S}S03 snusAal ay) pue saruadosd
"‘slwesboid e isnlep Buisnoy 1oyesep 10 Adws uo siepi juswsolopg JusWILOHAUT
pue dojaaap 0] 9|ge 84 Jou jjim app 0 0 0S 0 0 0s 9seYdind A10sindwio 1aA00 0 503N ueqin
000.3 000.3
(314) . 000,3
9JUBLLIONA [ 891A19G U0 Jordwy pajoayy uw«oo¢< 000.3 0L/600z 60/8002 80/200Z J8A0 éhysond (039 siai) voneaypsnp Jlun ssaujsng 8}eJ0}2alI(]
Jeigjo'oN | je101 J9A0 18A0 1ouno) poddns siy) ssop moj '@ JuswiysaAu] jo asn pasodoid
sisod L0102 016002 60/8002

G xipusddy

SBIUNWILWIOY) JBJBS PUY JUSLLIB0IONT
1 1/010Z 01 60/8002
S|ES0d0sd JUSWISOAU] MBN
AebBuuen jo ybnoiog uopuoT




	Agenda
	6 Budget Scrutiny - Review of Pre Business Plan Review 2008/09 to 2010/11

